From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

To: Winslow, David (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: Roof Decks - Director"s Announcement (D.8.) Commission Hearing 4-4-19
Date: Thursday, April 11, 2019 9:46:28 AM

Attachments: RHCA Roof Decks PC 190404.pdf

Importance: High

Jonas P. lonin,
Director of Commission Affairs

Planning Department;City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309,Fax: 415-558-6409

jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org

From: Kathleen Courtney <kcourtney@rhcasf.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 5:39 PM

To: Rahaim, John (CPC) <john.rahaim@sfgov.org>

Cc: Melgar, Myrna (CPC) <myrna.melgar@sfgov.org>; Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>;
Commissioner Rich Hillis <richhillissf@yahoo.com>; Johnson, Milicent (CPC)
<milicent.johnson@sfgov.org>; Commissioner Kathrin Moore <mooreurban@aol.com>; Richards,
Dennis (CPC) <dennis.richards@sfgov.org>; Peskin, Aaron (BOS) <aaron.peskin@sfgov.org>; Hepner,
Lee (BOS) <lee.hepner@sfgov.org>; CPC-Commissions Secretary
<commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Watty, Elizabeth (CPC) <elizabeth.watty@sfgov.org>;
Christopher May <christophner.may@sfgov.org>; Winslow, David (CPC) <david.winslow@sfgov.org>;
Robyn Tucker PANA <venturesv@aol.com>; Chris Gembinski MPNA <chrisgembinski@gmail.com>;
Marlayne Morgan <Marlaynel6@gmail.com>; George Wooding <gswooding@gmail.com>; Ozzie
Rohm <ozzierohm@sbcglobal.net>; Bruce Bowen <bruce.r.bowen@gmail.com>; Georgia Schuttish
<schuttishtr@sbcglobal.net>; Jamie Cherry RHCA <jcherry@rhcasf.com>; Chris Bigelow
<cgbigelow@gmail.com>; Carol Ann Rogers <carolannrogers@prodigy.net>

Subject: Roof Decks - Director's Announcement (D.8.) Commission Hearing 4-4-19

Importance: High

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Attached and pasted below is the RHCA’s comment on the Director’s Announcement on Roof Decks

at the April 4t 2019 Planning Commission Hearing.

Russian Hill Community Association

1166 Green St. San Francisco, CA 94109 510-928-8243 rhcasf.com
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Russian Hill Community Association
1166 Green St. San Francisco, CA 94109 510-928-8243 rhcasf.com

April 9, 2019

Director John Rahaim
San Francisco Planning Department

Re: April 4, 2019 Commission Hearing - Director’s Announcement (D.8.)

Dear Director Rahaim:

The dismay of Commissioners and Community Representatives caused by the Director’s Announcement (D.8.) of

changes to the Roof Deck policy established on August 25, 2018 was evident and significant at the Commission’s April 4, 2019
hearing. Therefore we welcomed your decision to withdraw the proposed policy changes until and unless there is the same type
of community outreach and participation that preceded the August 30" Informational Presentation.

1)

2)

3)

With that objective in'mind, we’d like to call to your attention the following for your consideration:

Your staff mis-served you by providing a “Memo to the Planning Commission” which reflected no Subject line and
only “Recommendation: None — Informational Only” for submission in the hearing packet. While this was not, no
doubt, a deliberate attempt to change policy without public participation, this could easily be read as an insult to all of
us who have worked long and hard with the Planning Department.

We trust that the plan to replace the Department’s “Roof Deck” hand out with the “Interim Departmental Procedures &
Standards...” has not occurred and the current “Roof Deck™ hand out is still at the PIC and online.

The monitoring” the Memo calls for — “Planning staff will monitor the implementation of these updated procedures
over the following six months and will update the Commission with regards to their effectiveness” -- is of interest for
two reasons because: 1) no description of what precisely the “updated procedures” are is given and 2) no mention of
what criteria or metrics will be monitored. It would be beneficial for staff to develop and publish a baseline reflecting
what the results/activity (to be measured) have been from August 25, 2018 to April 42019 and April 5, 2019 to the
next Informational Presentation.

We appreciate the need to manage the Planning Department and Planning Commission workload, but also realize that

Roof Decks are an issue that has a significant impact on the residents in the City, particularly those residing on our narrow

alleys.

Thank you for withdrawing your Memo on Roof Decks. We look forward to reviewing any research or baseline

information Staff has and participating with them in reviewing their findings on the existing policy and procedures.

Sincerel)g,

. P
T P 7
/?a’//z L—«L/I—{ib?
Kathleen Courtney
Chair, Housing & Zoning
kcourtney@rhcasf.com
510-928-8243

Cc: Planning Commissioners Myrna Melgar, Joel Koppell, Rich Hillis, Millicent Johnson, Kathrin Moore, Dennis Richards;
Supervisor Aaron Peskin; Planning Department: Elizabeth Watty, Christopher May, Dave Winslow; Community: Robyn
Tucker, Chris Gembinski, Carol Ann Rogers, Marlayne Morgan, George Wooding, Ozzie Rohm, Bruce Bowen, Georgia
Schuttish, Jamie Cherry, Chris Bigelow
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

The dismay of Commissioners and Community Representatives caused by the Director’s
Announcement (D.8.) of changes to the Roof Deck policy established on August 25, 2018 was evident and
significant at the Commission’s April 4, 2019 hearing. Therefore we welcomed your decision to withdraw
the proposed policy changes until and unless there is the same type of community outreach and participation

that preceded the August 30 Informational Presentation.
With that objective in mind, we’d like to call to your attention the following for your consideration:

1. Your staff mis-served you by providing a “Memo to the Planning Commission” which reflected no
Subject line and only “Recommendation: None — Informational Only” for submission in the hearing
packet. While this was not, no doubt, a deliberate attempt to change policy without public
participation, this could easily be read as an insult to all of us who have worked long and hard with
the Planning Department.

2. We trust that the plan to replace the Department’s “Roof Deck” hand out with the “Interim
Departmental Procedures & Standards...” has not occurred and the current “Roof Deck” hand out is
still at the PIC and online.

3. The “monitoring” the Memo calls for — “Planning staff will monitor the implementation of these
updated procedures over the following six months and will update the Commission with regards to
their effectiveness” -- is of interest for two reasons because: 1) no description of what precisely the
“updated procedures” are is given and 2) no mention of what criteria or metrics will be monitored. It
would be beneficial for staff to develop and publish a baseline reflecting what the results/activity (to

be measured) have been from August 25, 2018 to April 42019 and April 5, 2019 to the next
Informational Presentation.

We appreciate the need to manage the Planning Department and Planning Commission workload,

but also realize that Roof Decks are an issue that has a significant impact on the residents in the City,
particularly those residing on our narrow alleys.

Thank you for withdrawing your Memo on Roof Decks. We look forward to reviewing any
research or baseline information Staff has and participating with them in reviewing their findings on the
existing policy and procedures.

Sincerely,

Kathleen Courtney

Kathleen Courtney
Chair, Housing & Zoning
kcourtney@rhcasf.com
510-928-8243

Cc: Planning Commissioners Myrna Melgar, Joel Koppell, Rich Hillis, Millicent Johnson, Kathrin Moore,
Dennis Richards; Supervisor Aaron Peskin; Planning Department: Elizabeth Watty, Christopher May, Dave
Winslow; Community: Robyn Tucker, Chris Gembinski, Carol Ann Rogers, Marlayne Morgan, George
Wooding, Ozzie Rohm, Bruce Bowen, Georgia Schuttish, Jamie Cherry, Chris Bigelow
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

To: Fisher, Lisa (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: San Francisco Biodiversity Resolution - public comment
Date: Thursday, April 11, 2019 9:45:10 AM

Jonas P. lonin,
Director of Commission Affairs

Planning Department|City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309]Fax: 415-558-6409

jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org

From: Anastasia Glikshtern <apglikshtern@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 10:34 PM

To: Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; richhillisst@gmail.com; Johnson, Milicent (CPC)
<milicent.johnson@sfgov.org>; Moore, Kathrin (CPC) <kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>; Richards, Dennis
(CPC) <dennis.richards@sfgov.org>; lonin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>

Subject: San Francisco Biodiversity Resolution - public comment

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Commissioners,

As you might know, on August 10, 2018, in San Francisco, in trial of DeWayne Lee Johnson v. Monsanto Company,
the jury found Monsanto guilty and ordered it to pay $289.2 million in damages to a former Benicia School District
groundskeeper with terminal non-Hodgkins Lymphoma. The jury determined that the company knew about the
carcinogenicity of Roundup/glyphosate all along and purposely deceived the public.

As you might know, the second Monsanto/glyphosate trial, Edwin Hardeman v. Monsanto, ended on March 27,
2019, with guilty verdict and $80.2 million in damages for Monsanto/Bayer to pay, and the third one, Pilliod v.
Monsanto, is taking place in Alameda County Superior Court in Oakland.

As you might know, by now more than 11,000 people have made claims in courts across the country, alleging that
exposure to glyphosate-based herbicides led to various types of cancer.

As you might know, Roundup/glyphosate was declared a "probable carcinogen" by the International Agency for
Research on Cancer (IARC) of the World Health Organization (WHO) in 2015.

As you must know, the glyphosate products remain on SF "Reduced Risk Pesticide List" of 2018 along with other
herbicides like Garlon 4 Ultra that might be even more toxic, but are less researched since they are less widely used.

As you must know, high toxicity herbicides are routinely, year after year, for many years, used by the City of San
Francisco in our parks and on watersheds (including Hetch Hetchy, Crystal Springs, Alameda Watershed).

They contaminate soil, water, and air.
The most disgusting part of it is the claim that they "help/protect biodiversity".

Numerous scientific studies associate exposure to herbicides of all kinds with cancer, developmental and learning
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disabilities, nerve and immune system damage, liver or kidney damage, multiple sclerosis, Parkinson’s disease,
diabetes, infertility, birth defects, disruption of gut microbiomes, and of the endocrine system.

Please note, that none of the plants (47 by the last count - including calla lily) which these herbicides are used to kill
(without much success) can possibly be linked by any scientific studies to all the wonderful things listed above.

The ban of all herbicides except for those categorized as minimum risk by EPA must be an essential part of
biodiversity resolution.

“Pesticides are made to kill living things, and the idea that they only kill the things they’re intended to is just wishful
thinking...” - Jane Goodall.

Il.

The city has a plan to chop down 18,500 healthy mature trees on its parkland.

These trees provide carbon sequestration in face of climate change, stabilize terrain, reduce erosion
and landslides, and maintain water table levels.

They are vital for wildlife, providing food and shelter for insects, birds, and animals - those which are
called "native" and those which are called "non-native".

Rejection of deforestation and protection of trees must be an essential part of any biodiversity
resolution.

[,

As you might know, according to numerous scientific studies insect population is in steep decline -
reduced by more than 70% in many areas - affecting pollination and food supplies for other animals.
Neonicotinoids (systemic pesticides already banned in EU) are the main culprits killing not only
insects (pollinators) but also birds.

The plants - trees in particular - are pre-treated with a systemic pesticide which is absorbed and
circulating through the plant's tissues exterminating the insects that feed on them during all of
plant's life.

In order to preserve biodiversity the city must plant only vegetation free of systemic pesticides, and
require that city's contractors do the same.

These 3 items must be a part of any biodiversity resolution in order for it not just be empty words
and the waste of city staff's time on meaningless "biodiversity" rhetoric at taxpayers' expense.

Sincerely,
Anastasia Glikshtern



From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

To: Teague, Corey (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: Prop M Community Benefits Letter from Esther Marks, Jan Holloway and Georgia Schuttish
Date: Thursday, April 11, 2019 9:44:01 AM

Attachments: Prop M Communitu Benefits.pdf

Jonas P. Tonin,
Director of Commission Affairs

Planning Department|City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309|Fax: 415-558-6409

jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org

From: Thomas Schuttish <schuttishtr@sbcglobal.net>

Sent: Wednesday, April 10,2019 7:28 PM

To: Melgar, Myrna (CPC) <myrna.melgar@sfgov.org>; Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; Kathrin
Moore <mooreurban@aol.com>; Johnson, Milicent (CPC) <milicent.johnson@sfgov.org>; Richards, Dennis (CPC)
<dennis.richards@sfgov.org>; richhillissf@yahoo.com

Cc: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
<jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>; John Elberling <johne@todco.org>; Rahaim, John (CPC) <john.rahaim@sfgov.org>
Subject: Prop M Community Benefits Letter from Esther Marks, Jan Holloway and Georgia Schuttish

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.
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April 11, 1019

President Melgar, Vice-President Koppel
and Fellow Members of the Planning Commission
Room 400
City Hall
San Francisco, California

Dear Commissioners:

Commercial office projects that provide the greatest community benefits are the
projects that this Commission should approve. We believe that “shovel ready”
should not be the criteria used in awarding office development approval
because entitlements for office development are being sold as a matter of
routine. “Shovel Ready” has no practical meaning.

Over 30 years ago Proposition M was approved by the voters of San Francisco
after years of grappling with the issues of development and the upheavals
wrought due to that development. We feel confident that we are speaking for the
activists who were involved in the writing and passage of Proposition M including
the late Tony Kilroy and Norm Rolfe.

Beyond the aesthetic issues of the highrise “craze” that occurred in the 1970’s
and 1980’s, was the deep concern over uncontrolled highrise development due
to the increase in workers and the stress that would be placed on housing and
transit....Did San Francisco have the capacity to deal with a major influx of
workers who would work in these highrises?

Where would these new workers live and how would they get to and from
their jobs?

Now here we are today. And what are the issues?

There is an astonishing level of income inequality.

There is an astonishing level of cost of housing.

There is an astonishing level of transit issues due to over crowded, under funded
MUNI and even worse, a different tier of transit through the so-called ride sharing
companies that have over crowded the streets with cars and separated people of

different generations and income levels, creating a highly segregated
transportation system, while not compensating their workers adequately.





Prior to putting Proposition M on the ballot, community meetings were organized
throughout the City to discuss the concerns of San Francisco residents of the
unlimited growth of office development.

A final meeting was held at what was formerly the Fireman's Fund auditorium on
California Street. At that meeting, it was agreed we must limit the amount of
office development and focus on how we could prioritize those projects that
would benefit our communities.

That was the intent for requiring project findings consistent with the "Eight Priority
General Plan Policies" with each office development application.

Proposition M's goal was to approve those projects that best benefit San
Francisco's most pressing problems while increasing the commercial
office space.

Sincerely,

Esther Marks
Prop M
Treasurer/Fund Raiser

Jan Holloway
Prop M
Communications Director

Georgia Schuttish
Proposition M
Volunteer






From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna
(CPQ); Rich Hillis

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: How SFRG Intended Office Projects be Permitted Under Prop M"s Annual Limit

Date: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 5:04:26 PM

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

From: Bradford Paul <bradpaulsf@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 4:54 PM

To: lonin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>

Cc: John Elberling <johne@todco.org>; Marks Esther <esthermk@pacbell.net>; Calvin Welch
<welchsf@pacbell.net>

Subject: How SFRG Intended Office Projects be Permitted Under Prop M's Annual Limit

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

April 10, 2019

Dear Planning Commissioners,

| write as an individual and a member of San Franciscans for Reasonable Growth (SFRG), the authors
of Prop M. In the 1980’s, the city was approving 2 to 3 million sq. ft. of office space a year but not
getting the 6,000 to 9,000 housing units, buses, parks and infrastructure needed to accommodate
the 10,000 to 15,000 new workers that moved to SF each year to fill those jobs. Between 1965 and
1980, the City added 166,000 jobs but less than 20,000 units of housing. Sound familiar? Prop M was
meant to slow office development enough to allow the needed housing, infrastructure and other
community benefits to catch up.

SFRG anticipated times when there would be more office space in the pipeline than capacity under
Prop M to build. We were clear about how the city should decide which projects get permitted first,
projects offering the most community benefits go first. We weren’t alone. The Planning Commission
agreed with us when they created a “beauty contest” to decide this.

When people first heard the term “beauty contest” they thought the city might pick the best
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designed high-rises to go first. That wasn’t the case. The so-called beauty contest was more like a
professional auction where 4-6 developers bid for one or two building permits each year. Just to be
able to bid, developers had to come up with good building designs and the newly required fees for
transit, housing, childcare, etc. Then the bidding would start and go something like this:

Developer 1: “In addition to the affordable housings fees I've already paid, I'll start the bidding off
with an additional 60 units of senior housing”.

Developer 2: “I'll match your 60 units of senior housing and add 50,000 sq. ft. of affordable ground
floor space for neighborhood nonprofits and arts organizations.”

Developer 3: “I'll match all that and add a new % acre neighborhood park”.

Developer 4: “I'll match that last bid and throw in another 25,000 sq. ft. of subsidized ground floor
space for neighborhood serving retail (grocery stores, shoe repair, coin-op laundromats)”.

Developer 5: “I'm out”.

Developer 1. “I'll match that last bid and buy a 50-unit apartment building housing low-income
families at risk of gentrification and donate it to a nonprofit so they won’t be displaced”.

This ‘community benefits” auction goes on until several more developers drop out and the remaining
one or two have projects that fall within the available Prop M cap. This is how SFRG publicly
described the way we thought the Planning Commission should decide which office projects should
go first. We advocated for this market-based approach to pricing a scarce commodity, office building

permits, using community benefits as the currency.

| hope this clarifies what SFRG intended under Prop M. If you have any questions, I'd be happy to
attend the next Planning Commission meeting to answer them.

Yours truly,
Brad Paul

Early member of San Franciscans for Reasonable Growth (1979)

Attachments area




From: Rahaim, John (CPC)

To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna
(CPQ); "Rich Hillis"; Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; andrew@tefarch.com; Black, Kate (CPC); Diane Matsuda; Ellen
Johnck - HPC; Jonathan Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns; Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Cc: Ionin, Jonas (CPC); Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: Survey on Gender Analysis of Commissions
Date: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 1:33:03 PM

Commissioners:

The Department on the Status of Women has asked us for our help in encouraging you fill out the survey on
gender inclusion in the city. They've asked us to emphasize that the information will be strictly confidential,
and will be presented in an anonymous format.

I would encourage you all to take the time to do this survey. Thank you!

John

From: lonin, Jonas (CPC)

Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2019 10:41 AM

To: 'Dennis Richards (dennis.richards@sfgov.org)' <dennis.richards@sfgov.org>; Johnson, Milicent
(CPC) <Miilicent.Johnson@sfgov.org>; Koppel, Joel (CPC) <Joel.Koppel@sfgov.org>; Moore, Kathrin
(CPC) <kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>; 'Myrna Melgar' <myrna.melgar@sfgov.org>;
'planning@rodneyfong.com' <planning@rodneyfong.com>; 'Rich Hillis' <richhillissf@gmail.com>;
Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC <aaron.hyland.hpc@gmail.com>; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com)
<andrew@tefarch.com>; Black, Kate (CPC) <kate.black@sfgov.org>; Diane Matsuda
<dianematsuda@hotmail.com>; Ellen Johnck - HPC <ellen.hpc@ellenjohnckconsulting.com>;
Jonathan Pearlman <jonathan.pearlman.hpc@gmail.com>; Richard S. E. Johns
<rsejohns@yahoo.com>

Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC) <Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org>

Subject: FW: Gender Analysis of Commission and Boards: Please Complete Survey by March 29
Deadline

Commissioners,
Please take the time to fill out the data collection sheet and submit to me at your earliest convenience. It is due

March 29" This is not mandatory, nor are you obligated to complete every section in order to submit.

Thank you,

Jonas P. lonin,
Director of Commission Affairs

Planning Department|City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309]Fax: 415-558-6409
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From: McCaffrey, Diana (WOM)

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 10:53 AM

To: lonin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>

Cc: Newman, Elizabeth (WOM) <glizabeth.newman@sfgov.org>

Subject: Gender Analysis of Commission and Boards: Please Complete Survey by March 29 Deadline

Dear Jonas,

We have you on file as the staff contact for both the Historic Preservation Commission and the
Planning Commission. If this is incorrect, please let me know. The Department on the Status of
Women is required to conduct and publish a gender analysis of Commissions and Boards every 2
years per a 2008 city charter amendment (section 4.101). As such, we are asking every policy body
contact to assist us in compiling disaggregated data for each respective policy body by Friday, March
29, 2019. More details can be found in the attached memo.

For your convenience, we have two options for capturing the requested information:

e There is an attached paper survey that can be printed and filled out by members, which you
can use to compile the data for your policy body and complete the digital survey on behalf of
all members.

e You can use the digital survey to respond to questions 1-11 and send the link to the
digital survey to members to identify themselves. Please note that we will be following
up with you to ensure all members complete the survey by the requested date.

Here is the digital survey link: https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/2019GenderAnalysis. We
greatly appreciate your cooperation and assistance. Please contact me for more information or
with any questions at Diana.McCaffrev(@sfgov.org or (415)252-3205. We look forward to
hearing from you soon.

Diana McCaffrey

Public Policy Fellow

San Francisco Department on the Status of Women

25 Van Ness Ave, Ste 240 | San Francisco, CA 94102

Direct: 415.252.3205 | Diana.McCaffrey@sfgov.org | www.sfgov.org/dosw
Preferred pronouns: She, Her.



mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/
mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
mailto:elizabeth.newman@sfgov.org
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/2019GenderAnalysis
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/2019GenderAnalysis
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/2019GenderAnalysis
mailto:Diana.McCaffrey@sfgov.org
mailto:Diana.McCaffrey@sfgov.org
http://www.sfgov.org/dosw

From: B

To: LaValley, Pilar (CPC); Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Cc: CPC-Commissions Secretary; Richards, Dennis (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Melgar, Myrna (CPC);
Rich Hillis; "Rodney Fong"; Peskin, Aaron (BOS); Safai, Ahsha (BOS); Stefani, Catherine (BOS); Mar, Gordon (BOS); Ronen, Hillary; Haney,
Matt (BOS); Yee, Norman (BOS); Mandelman, Rafael (BOS); Fewer, Sandra (BOS); Walton, Shamann (BOS); Brown, Vallie (BOS)

Subject: FW: HPC Survey Presentation

Date: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 9:49:46 AM

Attachments: Construction date map from 2.20.2019 HPC Survey Presentation.pdf

HistoricResourceAssessmentProcess-20181219HPCinformational.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Dear Ms. LaValley,
| attach the 2 pdf's for your reference & for the Planning Commission for tomorrow’s (4/11/2019)
meeting.

The materials posted for this (“Supporting Documents”) has only the Planning Dept. staff's Memo but
the HPC’s supporting docs had the added “Application Form” & 2 letters.
(See attached “HistoricResourcesAssessment....pdf" from 12/19/2018 HPC mtg).

Questions:

1. Are the letters from Gast Architects and AIA SF the only 2 letters received as feedback on the
process and on the Application Form about to be used for the citywide survey?
(See attached file ending in “20181219HPCinformational.pdf’) What other feedback was received
since then?

2. Where do you get the build dates for the “Construction Date Map”? (See attached.)
As u see from my earlier email from 3/11/19, | asked for a better parcel view map but haven’t
received a response.

3. If a building is a potential historic resource (Category B), how would people with lesser means
afford the $455 fee?
Would that impact different blocks or neighborhoods differently based on socio-economic status of
an area?

4. You outline a methodology in your presentation. Are the evaluation points a subset of other
possible criteria?
How do they differ from other historic preservation-type criteria used by other “historic
preservation” orgs in other jurisdictions or in CA?
I’m not familiar so this is an educational opportunity for me.


mailto:gumby5@att.net
mailto:pilar.lavalley@sfgov.org
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
mailto:dennis.richards@sfgov.org
mailto:Joel.Koppel@sfgov.org
mailto:kathrin.moore@sfgov.org
mailto:Milicent.Johnson@sfgov.org
mailto:Myrna.Melgar@sfgov.org
mailto:richhillissf@gmail.com
mailto:planning@rodneyfong.com
mailto:aaron.peskin@sfgov.org
mailto:ahsha.safai@sfgov.org
mailto:catherine.stefani@sfgov.org
mailto:gordon.mar@sfgov.org
mailto:hillary.ronen@sfgov.org
mailto:matt.haney@sfgov.org
mailto:matt.haney@sfgov.org
mailto:norman.yee@sfgov.org
mailto:rafael.mandelman@sfgov.org
mailto:sandra.fewer@sfgov.org
mailto:shamann.walton@sfgov.org
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SAN FRANCISCO
PLANNING DEPARTMENT 'MEMO|

1650 Mission St.
December 12, 20118 Suite 400
TO: Historic Preservation Commission ci"gifg';'f;f?g
FROM: Pilar LaValley, Preservation Planner, (415) 575-9084 Reception:
Tim Frye, Historic Preservation Officer, (415) 575-6822 415.558.6378
Fax:
RE: Informational Presentation for 415.558.6409
Historic Resource Assessment — Pilot Program Dlanni
anning
Information:
415.558.6377

Attached please find materials related to the Historic Resource Assessment (HRA) — Pilot program, which
is a new process that the Department will be piloting in 2019. The Department has developed this new
process to provide property owners with a preliminary assessment of the historic resource status of their
property in advance of expending resources developing materials for a project application with the
Department.

BACKGROUND

With approximately 19 percent of properties in the City surveyed to date, most of the age eligible properties
are tagged as Category B (“Unknown”) for purposes of review under the California Environmental Quality
Act (CEQA). Until adoption of the Citywide Cultural Resource Survey, which is a multi-year, phased effort,
these Category B (“Unknown”) categorizations will remain unless a project application triggers evaluation
under CEQA. Submittal of such an application, to be considered complete and acceptable by the
Department, requires preparation of a detailed scope of work and associated architectural plans. The
public, particularly members of the Public Policy and Advocacy (PPAC) and Small Firms (SFC) committees
of AIA SF, have advocated for a process by which the Department could provide guidance related to the
historic resource status of a property in advance of expenditures of time and resources to develop project
scopes and plans.

HISTORIC RESOURCE ASSESSMENT - PILOT PROGRAM

The Department has developed the following Historic Resource Assessment (HRA) pilot process to address
two issues; first, the intent of the process is to provide property owners with a preliminary assessment of
the potential historic significance of a property; and second, the process increases the annual number of
age eligible properties documented for the purposes of the Citywide Cultural Resource Survey by allowing
property owners to file for an assessment of their property before survey documentation may be scheduled
for their area.

The Historic Resource Assessment (HRA) is intended to provide preliminary feedback from the Planning
Department regarding whether a property is eligible for listing on the National Register of Historic Places
(NR) and/or California Register of Historical Resources (CR) before development applications are filed.
This preliminary assessment provides property owners with information about the eligibility of their
property in advance of the Citywide Cultural Resource Survey, and in advance of preparation and
submittal of a project application. This process shall only be undertaken at the request of a property owner,
or their authorized agent, and is not required in advance of any future applications with the Department.
For more information on how the HRA will inform the Citywide Cultural Resource Survey, please review
the “Process” section below.

Memo





The HRA represents a preliminary assessment of the subject property’s potential historical significance
based on the information available at the time of the assessment and is not a formal determination pursuant
to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). This assessment is subject to change during
evaluation of the property and surrounding neighborhood as part of the Citywide Cultural Resources
Survey or if new information becomes available during subsequent review of a project application. Further,
the HRA application is not a development application, and issuance of a HRA letter is not a development
approval or denial.

Any property owner or authorized agent of a property owner may file an HRA application. However,
property owners should not submit an HRA application if their property is identified in the Preservation
Tab on the Department’s Property Information Map as a Category A (“Known Historic Resource”) or
Category C (“determined NOT to be a historic resource / not age eligible”).

PILOT PROGRAM

The Historic Resource Assessment (HRA) process is being undertaken by the Department as a Pilot
Program in 2019. During the pilot period, the Department will target a 60-day response time and will charge
an application fee that is the equivalent of the Project Review Meeting Application Fee plus time and
materials. The Pilot period is intended to assist the Department and public in measuring the efficacy of the
new process and identifying appropriate staffing levels and application fees for the process going forward.
The pilot is intended to begin on January 2, 2019.

PROCESS

The HRA application (attached) requests information about a property that is identical to what is currently
requested in the Supplemental Information Form for Historic Resource Determination. This information is
outlined in “How to Research a Property’s History” included in the HRA application. The property owner
or their authorized agent can conduct the property research necessary to prepare and submit the HRA
application. Although it is not required, the applicant may hire a consultant to conduct the property
research and prepare the HRA application.

Information in the application will be reviewed by the Planning Department’s Preservation staff. The
Department’s review of the application will not begin until it is determined that the material submitted is
complete. Preservation staff will review the submitted material, conduct limited archival research, as
necessary, and conduct a site visit before preparing a response assessing whether the property appears
eligible for the NR and/or CR. Assessment of eligibility will be based on the NR and CR criteria for
evaluation and guidelines for assessing integrity. The criteria for eligibility being utilized in the HRA
process will be the same as that applied during survey evaluations and historic resource determinations
for CEQA review. The Department will issue an HRA letter to the applicant outlining the preliminary
assessment. In some cases, the assessment may be inconclusive pending additional information as part of a
formal determination pursuant to CEQA.

Where an assessment is conclusive, the property will be recategorized in the Preservation Tab on the
Department’s Property Information Map and subsequent project applications will be reviewed accordingly
with the caveat that the HRA is preliminary pending the Citywide Survey or a formal CEQA determination
in a subsequent project application. If no new information becomes available during subsequent review of a
project application, then the assessment provided for the property in an HRA will be accepted as final.

SAN FRANCISCO 2
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As noted previously, the assessment in the HRA is subject to change during evaluation of the property and
surrounding neighborhood as part of the Citywide Cultural Resources Survey. All properties that request
and receive an HRA will be flagged in the Citywide Survey effort to provide background information. If
no new information is readily available or located at the time of the Citywide Survey, the HRA assessment
will be included as part of the survey findings and forwarded to the Historic Preservation Commission for
final adoption.

ATTACHMENTS

Historic Resource Assessment (HRA) — Pilot Program Application
Letter from David Gast, dated December 6, 2018

Letter from AIASF, dated December 11, 2018
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San Francisco 1650 MISSION STREET, #400
: SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94103

WWW.SFPLANNING.0RG

HISTORIC RESOURCE ASSESSMENT (HRA)
2019 PILOT PROGRAM

The Historic Resource Assessment (HRA) provides preliminary feedback from the Planning Department regarding whether a
property is eligible for listing on the National Register of Historic Places (NR) and/or California Register of Historical Resources
(CR) in cases where a property’s historic resource status is unknown (i.e. a Category B — Unknown Historic Resource Status). This
preliminary assessment provides property owners with information about the eligibility of their property in advance of the Citywide
Historic Resource Survey, which is a multi-year, phased effort, and in advance of submitting a Project Application for development
or alterations. This process may only be undertaken at the request of a property owner, or their authorized agent, and is not required
in advance of any future applications with the Department.

The HRA represents a preliminary assessment of the subject property’s potential historical significance based on the information
available at the time of the assessment and is not a formal determination pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act
(CEQA). This assessment is subject to change during evaluation of the property and surrounding neighborhood as part of the
Citywide Historic Resources Survey, or if new information becomes available during subsequent review of a Project Application.
The HRA is not a development application, and issuance of an HRA letter is not a development approval or denial.

The HRA process is being undertaken by the Department as a 12-month pilot program effective January 1, 2019. During the pilot
period, the Department will target a 60-day response time. The Pilot period is intended to assist the Department and public in
measuring the efficacy of the new process and identifying appropriate staffing levels and application fees for the process going
forward.

HOW DOES THE PROCESS WORK?

The property owner or their authorized agent may conduct the property research necessary to prepare and submit the HRA
application, or the applicant may hire a consultant to conduct the property research and prepare the HRA application. All resources
listed in this application that are relevant to the subject property must be researched and submitted. For more information on how
to compile the required information, refer to “How to Research a Property’s History” section of this document.

Information in the application will be reviewed by the Planning Department’s Preservation staff. The Department’s review of the
application will not begin until it is determined that the material submitted is complete. Preservation staff will review the material
and prepare a response assessing whether the property appears eligible for the NR and/or CR. The Department will issue an HRA
letter to the applicant within 60 days. Revising or submitting new materials may result in a restart of the 60-day review
period. In some cases, the assessment may indicate that additional information will be required as part of a formal determination

pursuant to CEQA, upon submittal of a Project Application.

WHO MAY APPLY FOR AN HISTORIC RESOURCE ASSESSMENT?

Any property owner or authorized agent of a property owner may file an HRA application.

Do not submit an application for an HRA if your property is currently identified as Category A (Known Historic Resource) or
Category C (determined to NOT be a historic resource) in the Preservation tab on the Department’s Property Information Map
(http://propertymap.sfplanning.org/), or if there is an active Project Application for development or alterations currently under
review by the Department.

For questions related to the Historic Resource Assessment process, please contact the Planning Department at
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HRA.CPC@sfgov.org.

WHAT TO SUBMIT:

1. One completed copy of this application, providing all required information;

2. All property history documentation, including copies of building permits and drawings, historic maps, and articles
(if available);

3. Current photograph(s) of the subject property, adjacent properties, and the surrounding block faces;

4. A Letter of Authorization from the owner(s) designating an authorized agent to communicate with the Planning
Department on their behalf, if applicable;

5. A credit card or check made payable to the “San Francisco Planning Department” for the required application fee.

HOW TO SUBMIT
HRA applications must be submitted electronically via CPC.Intake@sfgov.org, with the required materials listed above.

FEE

Please refer to the Planning Department’s Fee Schedule available at www.sfplanning.org or at the Planning Information
Center (PIC) located at 1660 Mission Street, First Floor, San Francisco. For questions related to the Fee Schedule, please call
the PIC at 415.558.6377.

The fee for an HRA will be the same as for a Project Review Meeting during the pilot period. Note that the “Planning
Department Only” fee amount will apply, and vary depending on whether there are more or fewer than 5 dwelling units in
the existing structures on the property. Should the cost of staff time exceed the initial fee paid, an additional fee for time and
materials may be billed upon completion of the HRA process.

Once your application has been submitted, the Department will contact you to collect payment before review of the
application will commence.
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HOW TO RESEARCH A PROPERTY'S HISTORY

Below is an outline of items that should be researched along with local resources available to the public. Please be aware that the
address or block/lot may have changed from the date of construction, so be sure to have all available addresses, block/lot before
beginning research.

A.  Building Permit History. Start with a search for the full construction and permit history. The Department of Building
Inspection (DBI) has copies of all building permits issued, often accompanied by architectural drawings. The original
construction permit can tell when a property was built and what its original appearance was. Requests for permit history must
be made in person at DBI, 1660 Mission Street, at the Customer Service Division. Please refer to http://www. sfdbi.org/ for
more information.

B. Water Department Records. Now a part of the Public Utilities Commission, the original SF Water Department’s records
can indicate when a building was constructed if the original building permits are not available. These records show when a
property was ‘tapped’ into the City’s main water system, which typically occurred close to the construction date. These records
should be investigated for any property that was constructed prior to 1906. The Water Department Records are available at the
Main Branch of the San Francisco Public Library located at 100 Larkin Street.

C. Assessor-Recorder’s Office. Used when researching the ownership history of a property, the Assessor- Recorder’s Office
has original deeds, sales records, and map books that show ownership history, records about owners, room counts, and building
construction dates. Other data available at the Assessor-Recorder’s Office include Map Books and Homestead Maps, both of
which should be consulted for properties constructed prior to 1912, as well as photographs of the properties taken by the
Assessor’s Office in the 1950s through 1980s. Research must be done in person at the Assessor- Recorder’s Office located in
City Hall, Room #190. For more information about the Assessor-Recorder’s Office and the material located there, refer to
http://www. sfassessor.org.

D. San Francisco History Room. Located at the Main Branch of the Public Library, the San Francisco History Room has
extensive records that are helpful when researching the history of an owner/occupant(s) of a property, the history of a
neighborhood, and information on an architect or builder. The San Francisco Historical Photograph Collection is located
within the History Room and may provide an early view of a building or street. The collection in the History Room is where
historic newspapers, such as the Chronicle and the Examiner, can be researched, along with Our Society Blue Books, and
various real estate circulars. The Library also publishes “How to Research a San Francisco Building” that lists all resources
available as well as steps to take when researching a property. The Main Branch of the San Francisco Public Library is located at
100 Larkin Street and additional information on the SF History Room is available on the library’s website. Please refer to
http://www.sfpl.org/.

E. Other Data at the Main Branch of San Francisco Public Library. There are two additional resources that should be
consulted when researching a property’s history - the City Directories and U.S. Census Records. These resources are useful for
documenting a building’s occupant history. For information on researching census records, refer to the Government
Information Center division of the Library; the City Directories are a part of the General Collection. The Main Branch of the
San Francisco Public Library is located at 100 Larkin Street and additional information on both Library sections are available
on the library’s website. Please refer to http://www.sfpl.org/.

E  Other Research Collections. There are several other resources available for researching a property’s history.
« The California Historical Society houses extensive collections of historic photographs, histories of peoples and
neighborhoods in San Francisco. For more information about the Society and their library hours, please refer to
http://www. californiahistoricalsociety.org.

o The Environmental Design Library at UC Berkley is one of the premier repositories for architecture, landscape
architecture, regional and urban planning materials in the country. The collections include periodicals such as
Architectural Record and Architect & Engineer, original architectural drawings by premier architects, and rare
books. For more information on the Library and its hours, please refer to http://www.lib.berkeley.edu/ENVI/.

o San Francisco Architectural Heritage is a local organization whose mission is “to preserve and enhance San
Francisco’s unique architectural and cultural identity” SF Heritage has a library collection that focuses on historic

buildings and includes a variety of material including newspaper articles and architect biographies. For more

information about SF Heritage, please refer to http://www.sfheritage.org/.
PAGE 3 | PLANNING APPLICATION - HISTORIC RESOURCE ASSESSMENT V.12.10.2018 SAN FRANCISCO PLANNING DEPARTMENT






PLANNING APPLICATION RECORD NUMBER

Plahning

HISTORIC RESOURCE ASSESSMENT

(HRA)
APPLICATION

Applicant Information
Name

Address

Email Address
Telephone

Property Owners Name

Property Information

Project Address: Block/Lot(s):

Date of Construction: Architect or Builder:

Is property included in a historic survey? Survey Name: Survey Rating:
Yes No

Zoning District: Height and Bulk Districts:

How many units does the subject property have’

Previously contacted Planning Department staff:

Property/Architecture Photographs
Attach photographs of the building and property, including the rear and side facades.

Adjacent Properties/Neighborhood Photographs
Attach photographs of all properties on the same side of the block as the subject property as well as the properties

immediately opposite the subject property.
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Alteration(s) and Permit History

Please provide photocopies of each building permit issued from date of construction to present for subject property.

Please describe any additional projects or alterations that are not included in building permit records and identify the date
of these changes to the building, if known.

PAGE 5 | PLANNING APPLICATION - HISTORIC RESOURCE ASSESSMENT V.12.10.2018 SAN FRANCISCO PLANNING DEPARTMENT





Ownership History Table

Please list out all owners of the property from the date of construction to present

Owner: Date (to-from): Occupation:

7

8

Please describe any additional owners or information about a particular owner(s) that is not included in this table:
See attachment (if more space is needed)

Occupant History Table
Please list out all occupants/tenants of the property from the date of construction to present.

Occup. Date (to-from): Occupation:

7

8

Please describe any additional occupants or information about a particular occupant(s) that is not included in this table:
See attachment (if more space is needed)
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Under penalty of perjury the following declarations are made:

a) The undersigned is the owner or authorized agent of the owner of this property.
b) The information presented is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

¢) Other information or applications may be required.

Signature Name (Printed)

Relationship to Project Phone Email

(i.e. Owner, Architect, etc.)

Planning Department staff will conduct an initial site visit that will assess the property from the public right-of-way. If additional
information is necessary, staff will contact the property owner to authorize access to the property. The following indicates that the
property owner is aware that the City and County of San Francisco Planning staff will conduct a site visit of this property from the
public right-of-way and may require additional access. Should additional access to the property be required, the property owner
agrees to make all portions of the interior and exterior accessible.

Signature Name (Printed)

Date

For Department Use Only
Application received by Planning Department:

By: Date:
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GAST ARCHITECTS 355 11th STREET, SUITE 300, SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94103

415.885.2946 415.885.2808 WWW.GASTARCHITECTS.COM

December 6, 2018

COMMENTS & SUGGESTIONS RE:
HISTORIC RESOURCE ASSESSMENT (HRA) PILOT PROGRAM

As you can imagine, | am delighted to see the HRA process initiated next year as a pilot
program. This was the highest priority of the Public Policy and Advocacy (PPAC) and Small Firms
Committees (SFC) of the AIA SF. Thank you - We've been working together three years to get

here.

We recognize and applaud you also for other changes we have requested that have been fully
or partially implemented:

An historic preservation planner is now available at PIC full-time.

A CEQA Categorical Exemption Checklist has been implemented avoiding a lengthy and
costly process for some projects.

Additional professionally trained preservation planners and architects have been hired
by the Dept.

The Dept. is beginning public outreach on SF Interpretations of the Sec. of Interiors
Standards.

The Dept. is beginning implementation of a Citywide Historic Survey.

Potential Historic Districts are available online now, if one knows where to look for
them.

Since we did not meet last week, and the presentation to the Historic Preservation Commission
is scheduled for December 19", I'll give you some preliminary feedback now:

The launch of the HRA Pilot Program (as well as the Citywide Historic Survey) brings up
the question of the criteria that will be used to determine if a building is a Historic
Resource (HR). It is not sufficient to just refer to the National Register and California
Register. Residents, owners, neighborhood groups, architects, builders, and designers
all need to know the details of how you will judge whether or not a building is an HR.
For example, what is the Dept. stance on these example situations:

0 A building is greater than 45 years old, is of an identifiable historic style, and has
its character defining elements intact, but is an unremarkable, not a stellar
example of a style that is prevalent in the City, i.e. an Edwardian, a Queen Ann
Victorian, an Italianate Victorian. When is a house significant enough
architecturally to warrant HR status?





Comments & Suggestions Re: 12/6/2018
Historic Resource Assessment Pilot Program Page 2 of 3.

0 A recognized master architect designed the house, but it is not a notable
example, an exemplary design, a master work of this architect. Or itis a design
direction that is unusual for the master architect, outside the style they are
noted for, but not a very noteworthy or important work.

0 A noted person lived at the house for a period of time, but no historically
significant events or actions in his or her life occurred there.

e Will buildings be reclassified as a Category A or C as a result of this process, with the
proviso that the Citywide Survey or additional information might result in
reclassification?

e Designation of a building as an HR, places significant restraints on owners with few of
the benefits, nor designation safeguards of a SF Landmark under Article 10 of the Code.
A process to allow appeal from an internal Dept. designation of HR should be
implemented, as has been with RDAT, and this should apply to existing Category A
buildings as well, as many owners may not even be aware of the status of their A
building.

e The Dept. also needs to address the process, and criteria, for designation of Potential
Historic Districts and contributory buildings within that district — this is currently a
mysterious process that happens totally behind closed doors.

e Consider enacting a policy, that if an A building is not made a Landmark or contributory
building to a Landmark District under Chapters 10&11 of the Planning Code, or made a
CR or NR listed building within some period of time (3 years?) it is reclassified as a
Category C building.

e Charging a fee equivalent to that for a Project Review of $455 is a major improvement
over charging for a Phase 1 determination of HR status.

e Atargeted 60 day turnaround time is also a major step forward.

e Electronic submittal of the application and supporting information is a welcome
improvement.

e Aclear, concise checklist of the type of historic information you require in the
application, separate from “How to Research a Property’s History” should be drawn up.

0 Isitthe same as required for a Supplemental Information form? Need one use
all the resources listed in “How to Research....”?

0 Does a 3-Rreport need to be obtained to document permits that might not be in
the DBI or DCP databases?

e Your “Applicant’s Site Visit Consent Form” requires access to the interior, as well as
exterior, of buildings. As | understand it, if the building is not publically accessible, as is
the case with most, if not all, residential buildings, access to the interior shouldn’t be
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necessary in determining its historic status. Instead of scaring owners off, you might
want to make this clear.

Please let us know if and when information on the HRA can be shared with the Small Firms
Committee, as they have been involved in the process also, and would be highly interested in
what is proposed. Am | correct in assuming public comments will not be allowed at the
informational presentation to the Historic Preservation Commission on December 19t?

Again, thanks for your effort and thoughtfulness in implementing the HRA. | hope these
comments and suggestions will be helpful in reviewing your proposed policies.

We also look forward to learning of your reactions and initiatives undertaken in response to our
other suggestions in my memo of 1/12/16 (revised 2/12/18) which I’'ve attached for easy
reference.

Best,

David

David S. Gast, AIA
Principal
Member of the AIASF PPAC and SFC





Sk

December 11, 2018

COMMENTS & SUGGESTIONS
RE: HISTORIC RESOURCE ASSESSMENT (HRA) PILOT PROGRAM

The American Institute of Architects San Francisco (AIASF) is delighted to see the Historic Resource
Assessment process initiated next year as a pilot program. This was the highest priority of the Public
Policy and Advocacy (PPAC) and Small Firms Committees (SFC) of the AIASF. Thank you -- we've been
working together three years to get here.

We recognize and applaud you also for other changes requested that have been fully or partially
implemented:

An historic preservation planner is now available at PIC full-time.

A CEQA Categorical Exemption Checklist has been implemented, avoiding a lengthy and costly
process for some projects.

Additional professionally trained preservation planners and architects have been hired by Planning.
Planning is beginning public outreach on SF Interpretations of the Secretary of Interiors Standards.
The Department is beginning implementation of a Citywide Historic Survey.

Potential Historic Districts are available online now, if one knows where to look for them.

Preliminary feedback on the pilot program is included herein:

The launch of the HRA Pilot Program (as well as the Citywide Historic Survey) brings up the
question of the criteria used to determine if a building is a Historic Resource (HR). It is not
sufficient to refer to the National Register and California Register. Residents, owners,
neighborhood groups, architects, builders, and designers all need clarity on how the Department
will judge whether a building is an HR.

Will buildings be reclassified as a Category “A” or “C” because of this process, with the proviso
that the Citywide Survey or additional information might result in reclassification? We assume that
is what is intended and suggest this be clearly stated.

Designation of a building as an HR places significant restraint on owners with few of the benefits
nor designation safeguards of a SF Landmark under Article 10 of the Code. Owners should be
notified in writing of the classification of their building as a Historic Resource, an “A” building, with
an explanation of what that means to them. Notification should also be given to owners of existing
“A” buildings, many of whom may not know of the designation nor the consequences of being
classified as a Historic Resource.

A process to allow appeal from a Planning designation of a HR should be implemented, as has
been implemented with RDAT decisions.

The Department also should address the process and criteria for designation of Potential Historic
Districts and contributory buildings within those districts.
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e Planning should consider enacting a policy, stating that if an “A” building is not made a Landmark
or contributory building to a Landmark District under Chapters 10 &11 of the Planning Code, or
made a California Register or National Register listed building within a period of time (3 years?) it
is reclassified as a Category “C” building.

e Charging a fee of $455 for the HRA, equivalent to that for a Project Review, is a major
improvement over the fees charged for a Phase 1 determination of HR status.

e A targeted 60-day turnaround time is a major step forward.

e Electronic submittal of the application and supporting information is a welcome improvement.

e A clear, concise checklist of the type of historic information required in the application, in addition
to “How to Research a Property’s History” should be drawn up.

e Your “Applicant’s Site Visit Consent Form” requires access to the interior, as well as exterior, of
buildings, however if the building is not publicly accessible, as is the case with most, if not all,
residential buildings, access to the interior shouldn’t be necessary in determining its historic status.

Again, thanks for your effort and thoughtfulness in implementing the HRA. We hope these comments and
suggestions will be helpful in reviewing your proposed policies.
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CITYWIDE SURVEY

+ Buildings, structures, or objects that:
*  Were constructed on or before 1974, and
» Associated with a historically significant theme or context, and
* Retain integrity, or
« ldentified by public

+ Evaluation will be context-based

« Evaluate for National Register and California Register eligibility
« Criterion A/1 (Events)
* Criterion B/2 (People)
+ Criterion C/3 (Architecture)

+ Findings from informal surveys and HRER district determinations
+ Historic Resource Assessment (HRA) findings

+ Properties previously designated to National Register, California Register, or local
register

Properties previously evaluated in area plan surveys fax Bacsisss

5. What is your process on outreach to the property owners / residents?

Since this is a survey, | do not think the Board of Supervisors would get involved but they may be
interested to see how this might impact their neighborhoods.

Thx.

Rose

From: :) <gumby5@att.net>

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 1:02 PM

To: 'pilar.lavalley@sfgov.org' <pilar.lavalley@sfgov.org>
Subject: Your HPC Survey Presentation

Dear Ms. LaValley,
You presented a map in “Citywide Survey, Historic Context Statements”.
Itis gray & blue. | believe it is Page 6.

Do you have a blow up of the parcels from this map within the blue box that the red arrow points to?
I cannot read the streets nor delineate the parcels (lots).

Also, what are the basis for determining if a Category B building would be considered Category A?
Who at Planning would determine that?

Thank you.

Rose






From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPQ); Rich Hillis; Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com); Black, Kate (CPC); Diane
Matsuda; Ellen Johnck - HPC; Jonathan Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON N. BREED’S PROP C WAIVER LEGISLATION PASSES BOARD OF
SUPERVISORS

Date: Tuesday, April 09, 2019 2:43:04 PM

Attachments: 4.9.19 Proposition C Waiver Legislation.pdf

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

From: Press Office, Mayor (MYR)

Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2019 2:41 PM

To: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice @sfgov.org>

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON N. BREED’S PROP C WAIVER LEGISLATION PASSES
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Tuesday, April 9, 2019
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

*#% PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON N. BREED’S PROP C WAIVER
LEGISLATION PASSES BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Mayor Breed'’s legislation will allow companies to voluntarily agree to waive their rights to a
refund should Prop C be found invalid by the courts, in return for a 10% deduction on their
tax liability

San Francisco, CA — The Board of Supervisors today passed Mayor London N. Breed’s
legislation that will allow companies subject to November 2018’s Proposition C gross receipts
tax to voluntarily agree to waive their right to a refund should that legislation be found invalid
by the courts. In return for this agreement, the company would receive a 10% deduction on
their tax liability and the City would be available to spend the funding immediately instead of
waiting for any legal uncertainty to be resolved. Supervisor Vallie Brown co-sponsored the
legislation.

Proposition C, a tax to support homelessness and housing services, passed with roughly 61%
of the vote and is currently held up due to legal uncertainty. The funding from the legislation
is being collected, but the Controller is not authorizing the City to spend the funding due to the
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LONDON N. BREED
MAYOR

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Tuesday, April 9, 2019
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

*x* PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON N. BREED’S PROP C WAIVER
LEGISLATION PASSES BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Mayor Breed’s legislation will allow companies to voluntarily agree to waive their rights to a
refund should Prop C be found invalid by the courts, in return for a 10% deduction on their tax
liability

San Francisco, CA — The Board of Supervisors today passed Mayor London N. Breed’s
legislation that will allow companies subject to November 2018’s Proposition C gross receipts
tax to voluntarily agree to waive their right to a refund should that legislation be found invalid by
the courts. In return for this agreement, the company would receive a 10% deduction on their tax
liability and the City would be available to spend the funding immediately instead of waiting for
any legal uncertainty to be resolved. Supervisor Vallie Brown co-sponsored the legislation.

Proposition C, a tax to support homelessness and housing services, passed with roughly 61% of
the vote and is currently held up due to legal uncertainty. The funding from the legislation is
being collected, but the Controller is not authorizing the City to spend the funding due to the
litigation risk. Should the courts rule that Prop C was required to meet a 2/3 vote threshold, the
money being held by the Controller will have to be refunded.

With Mayor Breed’s legislation, companies can choose to waive their right to have a portion or
the total of their taxes refunded if the courts ultimately require the 2/3 threshold to be met. In
return for waiving these recovery rights, the companies would receive a 10% tax liability
deduction. This would potentially free up funding that the City would otherwise be unable to
spend until the matter is settled in court.

“While we expected that this funding would likely be tied up in litigation due to the legal
uncertainty, this is one way to make some of the funding available sooner rather than later,” said
Mayor Breed. “In the meantime, we are moving forward with my shelter crisis legislation and
my plan to open 1,000 new shelter beds by the end of next year, in addition to increasing
resources for behavioral health and substance use treatment and more permanent supportive
housing for our homeless.”

In October 2018, Mayor Breed announced a plan to add 1,000 new shelter beds by 2020, with
500 of them being built by this summer. In order to achieve this goal, she today signed into law
her legislation to streamline the creation of new shelters and Navigations Centers. Since taking
office, Mayor Breed has opened a total of 338 new Navigation Center beds.

1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, Room 200
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681
TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141





LONDON N. BREED
MAYOR

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

“San Franciscans are in dire need on our streets right now. We need San Francisco businesses to
step up, make use of the waiver, and help us meet the need,” said Supervisor Vallie Brown. “The
courts can be slow, and this legislation frees up funds to move more quickly. We’re in crisis —
let’s act like it.”

The legislation passed today on the first reading. The second reading is scheduled for Tuesday,
April 16.

HH#
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litigation risk. Should the courts rule that Prop C was required to meet a 2/3 vote threshold, the
money being held by the Controller will have to be refunded.

With Mayor Breed’s legislation, companies can choose to waive their right to have a portion
or the total of their taxes refunded if the courts ultimately require the 2/3 threshold to be met.
In return for waiving these recovery rights, the companies would receive a 10% tax liability
deduction. This would potentially free up funding that the City would otherwise be unable to
spend until the matter is settled in court.

“While we expected that this funding would likely be tied up in litigation due to the legal
uncertainty, this is one way to make some of the funding available sooner rather than later,”
said Mayor Breed. “In the meantime, we are moving forward with my shelter crisis legislation
and my plan to open 1,000 new shelter beds by the end of next year, in addition to increasing
resources for behavioral health and substance use treatment and more permanent supportive
housing for our homeless.”

In October 2018, Mayor Breed announced a plan to add 1,000 new shelter beds by 2020, with
500 of them being built by this summer. In order to achieve this goal, she today signed into
law her legislation to streamline the creation of new shelters and Navigations Centers. Since
taking office, Mayor Breed has opened a total of 338 new Navigation Center beds.

“San Franciscans are in dire need on our streets right now. We need San Francisco businesses
to step up, make use of the waiver, and help us meet the need,” said Supervisor Vallie Brown.
“The courts can be slow, and this legislation frees up funds to move more quickly. We’re in
crisis — let’s act like it.”

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

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC); Chion, Miriam (CPC)

Subject: FW: Letter from Mayor Mirisch Requesting the Board to Oppose SB 50

Date: Tuesday, April 09, 2019 2:15:24 PM

Attachments: Request to Oppose SB 50 Mavor Mirisch.PDFE

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

From: Cindy Owens <cowens@beverlyhills.org>

Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2019 1:45 PM

To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Subject: Letter from Mayor Mirisch Requesting the Board to Oppose SB 50

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Good afternoon,

Please see the attached letter from the Mayor of Beverly Hills.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call or contact him.
Thank you,

Cindy Owens

Policy & Management Analyst
City Manager’s Office

City of Beverly Hills

455 N. Rexford Drive

Beverly Hills, CA 90210
Direct: 310.285.1026

E-mail: cowens@beverlyhills.org

The City keeps a copy of all E-mails sent and received for a minimum of 2 years. All retained E-mails
will be treated as a Public Record per the California Public Records Act, and may be subject to
disclosure pursuant to the terms, and subject to the exemptions, of that Act.
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CITY OF BEVERLY HILLS

455 NORTH REXFORD DRIVE * BEVERLY HILLS, CALIFORNIA 90210

John A. Mirisch, Mayor

April 9, 2019

Supervisor Gordon Mar

City Hall

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102-4689

Dear Supervisor Mar,

First of all, | want to congratulate you and the Board for your resistance to the misleadingly named SB 50
(Wiener) Planning and zoning: housing development: equitable communities incentive, which — to

paraphrase former LA County Supervisor Zev Yaroslavsky —is in reality a “real estate bil

bill.

lll

and not a housing

1 am respectfully requesting you, and the San Francisco Board of Supervisors, vote to oppose SB50 for the
following reasons:

1)
2)
3)

4)

5)
6)
7)

8)

SB 50 fails to respect the uniqueness of California’s diverse communities.
SB50 does not address the root causes of the state’s housing affordability problems.

The fundamental notion behind SB50 that “the unfettered market will create housing
affordability” is flawed.

SB50 represents one of the single greatest wealth transfers from the public to the private
sector in state history.

SB50 represents an unconstitutional unfunded mandate towards cities.
The suggestion that SB50 is an important measure to combat climate change is incorrect.

SB50 is focused on market-rate housing and does not provide affordable housing
solutions.

SB 50 represents urban planning at its worst with the potential to destroy a wide variety
of unique communities.





I am also writing to you because state senator Scott Wiener has mentioned myself and my city unfavorably
in his March 25 letter to you, in which he attacks your proposed resolution and accuses you of
inaccuracies. Please note that | have read your response of April 2, in which you effectively rebut his
points.

In his letter, Scott Wiener characterized Beverly Hills as being among the “wealthiest and most housing-
resistant communities in California.” He furthermore suggests that the reason for our opposition to his
bill is because we are “anti-growth.”

The irony is that while Scott Wiener complained in his March 25 letter about your supposed
mischaracterization of his bill, he blatantly, and in full knowledge of what he is doing, mischaracterizes
the nature of our own opposition to SB50, something he continues to do on a regular basis.

Please allow me to make clear the actual source of our opposition to the SB50, along with correcting the
bigoted picture of my Community that Scott Wiener repeatedly tries to paint.

Let me also state for the record that | am a communitarian. | believe in communities and | believe that
local government, as most representative of the multitude of diverse communities throughout our state,
is by far the best form of democracy when done right.

| believe in the principles of “urban humanism,” in which communities - like people themselves — are
allowed to make lifestyle choices, including housing, which reflect the dynamism and diversity of our state.
Just as | believe in tolerance when it comes to personal lifestyle choices, | believe we need to be respectful
of community choices and avoid centralistic attempts to impose one-size-fits-all measures within our
diverse state.

| believe SB50 represents the opposite of urban humanism; it is a cynical scheme to enrich developers and
corporations, using the state’s housing situation as an excuse to take action which is both punitive and
won'’t advance the cause of affordable housing within our state.

Mischaracterization of Beverly Hills

Scott Wiener repeatedly describes Beverly Hills as “wealthy” in an obvious effort to discredit our city. In
so doing he is trying to create the impression that our community is out of touch, selfish and doesn’t care
about such things as affordable housing. In other words, you should side with the vulnerable which,
according to Wiener, he represents.





Of course, Wiener is representing nothing of the sort; he is representing the interests of wealthy
developers. One bit of convincing proof is that he leaves non-profits on the same playing field as for-profit
developers (which will be discussed below).

Facts about Beverly Hills

The truth is that while Beverly Hills does indeed have some very wealthy residents, it is an economically
diverse community. Over 50% of our residents are renters, which is why | have fought for a reasonable
rent stabilization ordinance. It is also why our Council unanimously supported Prop 10, which would have
allowed cities to craft rent stabilization ordinances which make sense for their individual communities. It
should be noted that in not supporting Prop 10, Scott Wiener was aligned with Blackstone which spent
$100 million in defeating the measure — largely on the basis of misinformation.

While our city’s median household income may be above the state’s average, we are not even in the top
20 communities within LA County. In fact, the median household income of, for example Ladera Heights,
which is almost exclusively single-family housing, is greater than for Beverly Hills.

Notwithstanding his efforts to misrepresent our community, Wiener is also incorrect when he describes
us as anti-housing and he mischaracterizes our position towards growth.

Housing in Beverly Hills

What Wiener conveniently leaves out is that over 60% of our city’s housing units are already multifamily.
Wiener conveniently leaves out that over 50% of our residents are renters. Wiener leaves out that our
city has retained the “missing middle” that other cities, such as Oakland, have in the past downzoned to
single-family. We have never downzoned multifamily to single-family housing in our city’s history. What
Wiener conveniently leaves out is that our density is already at parity with the density for the San
Francisco urban area* (San Francisco’s urban area density is around 6300 people/square mile; Beverly
Hills’s density is 6140 people/square mile; and San Francisco is already the second densest urban area in
the US). Our density is already greater than that of the cities of Cleveland, Detroit and Denver. Our 90211
and 90212 zip codes, where | live, are already denser than the cities of Philadelphia, Chicago and Miami.

(* Wendell Cox, “America’s Most Urban States,” newgeography.com, 3/8/2016)

As such, Wiener’s (and the Chronicle’s) arrogant and disingenuous demonization of Beverly Hills is both
reprehensible and outrageous -- unless one accepts the notion that Wiener-mandated levels of density
have some claim to objectivity or are some kind of independent moral arbiters. Our current efforts to
implement material rent stabilization rules, along with our movement towards a robust inclusionary





housing policy and meaningful nexus fees are exactly what a city in our situation should be doing to ensure
a continued diversity of residents and sustainability, consistent with how we are all connected and who
we are as a Community.

Furthermore, our city’s history disproves Wiener’s twisted narrative on single-family housing. Wiener’s
attack on single-family housing per se is simply a ploy to justify upzoning and our city’s history does not
fit into the narrative he seeks to create in referring to “The Color of Law” by Richard Rothstein, whose
acolytes like to refer to single-family housing as inherently “racist” and “immoral.”

In fact, Beverly Hills is currently home to a substantial refugee population; more than 50% of our residents
speak a language other than English at home; and, significantly, we are likely one of the only Jewish-
majority cities outside of Israel. The restrictive covenants Wiener referred to in his letter to you also
included Jews in Beverly Hills; fortunately, we have made progress on that front.

Sadly, however, anti-Semitism continues to rear its ugly head in our society at large. Wiener is aware of
the ethnic make-up of our city, and his statement that he is Jewish does not exonerate him from
consciously strengthening destructive anti-Semitic stereotypes (“wealthy Jews”) in the service of cheap
political points.

(“Stereotyping Beverly Hills,” Fox and Hounds Daily, May 3, 2018)

Wiener’s density conundrum

Wiener is a bit at odds with himself when it comes to density. He wrote to you: “Historically, low income
communities have disproportionately been zoned for density, while wealthier communities have not.
Why should density be concentrated in low income communities?” In this rhetorical question, Wiener is
positing that density is a negative; yet the entire scope and intent of SB50 is to shove density down
communities’ throats. If density is such a bad thing, then how can this be good public policy?

Wiener himself (incorrectly | would suggest) says the root cause of the housing affordability crisis is
“hyper-low-density zoning near jobs and transit.” If this were indeed the case, then he answers his own
question: it isn’t a matter of “equity” but of utility in order to solve what he considers to be the root cause
of the housing affordability crisis for those who are most impacted by it.

In wealthier areas, by his own admission, people will not be as apt to use public transportation, so the
supposed benefits of “hyper-high-density zoning near jobs and transit” is lost. What Wiener fails to
mention is, however, perhaps the most relevant fact: developer profits would be the greatest in densely
zoned wealth areas. Bingo.





In light of this, Wiener’s attacks on single-family housing don’t make a lot of sense either. It’s true that
high density has been a feature of tenements and slums. The cure for this, however, isn’t to densify
“wealthier” areas, but — conversely —to allow slum and tenement dwellers better access to single-family
housing. As such, if he were really concerned with slum- and tenement-dwellers, Wiener would look to
expand single-family housing areas and increase opportunities for these individuals to enjoy a less dense,
more open lifestyle, if they choose to do so. In other words, by Wiener’s own “logic,” the solution isn’t to
eliminate single-family housing as a habitation choice but to expand those who can make that choice.

It should be noted that Wiener is not in favor of rent stabilization nor eliminating the Ellis act, which |
support. As such, SB 50 in Beverly Hills would only lead to the construction of new ultra-luxury condos
which would be seen as attractive equity parking locations by global capital. It would displace existing
tenants and would not increase affordability; it would rather, if anything, have the opposite effect.

Affordable housing can and should fit in to the individual communities in which it is built, which is why we
are currently working directly with a nonprofit affordable housing organization to develop appropriate
affordable housing for our community.

There are other reforms, also supported by nonprofit affordable housing organizations, which Wiener
refuses to focus on, such as allowing for regional solutions when it comes to the creation of affordable
housing. Communities and municipalities work together regionally when it comes to transit,
infrastructure, and in many other areas; it is completely illogical that we do not have the ability to work
together on regional solutions for affordable housing.

In short, when it comes to density (and not only density), Wiener is all over the place; he is not able to
make consistent or cogent arguments to justify his density fetishism, nor can he show why “his” preferred
levels of density are the appropriate ones for each of the communities throughout the state. However,
his rhetorical questioning “Why should density be concentrated in low income communities?” is
tantamount to an admission that his attempts to impose additional density on communities throughout
the state in a one-size-fits-all manner is punitive in nature.

Sustainable communities

As for growth, considering the current levels of density in our own city, considering that our population
has not substantially grown for over the past half century, and considering that we have not added
massive job centers like other communities, we must focus more on sustainability than growth. As
(economist) Kenneth Boulding once said: “Anyone who believes that exponential growth can go on
forever in a finite world is either a madman or an economist.” Or — | will add — perhaps a Sacramento
politician. When a human being has fully grown and reached her ideal weight, considering her height and
other physical characteristics, attempting to force further growth would be detrimental. If we decided to





take a one-size-fits-all approach and allowed food corporations to force feed everyone up to a
preordained mass level, the inevitable results would be that many people would become fat and bloated
and their arteries would literally clog. It's the same situation with communities, which themselves are
made up of people.

Reasons for opposing SB50

SB 50 fails to respect the uniqueness of California’s diverse communities. It is a punitive assault on the
ability of communities throughout the state to govern themselves.

Because we recognize the uniqueness of the diverse individual communities within our state, we are very
protective of local control while we also work to fulfill our shared responsibilities. Wiener lumps us in with
Palo Alto and describes us as “wealthy” in an effort to silence us or try to make our point of view seem
irrelevant. Of course, Palo Alto and Beverly Hills are not the only cities throughout the state that oppose
SB50 or other incursions on local control from Sacramento politicians.

We believe more — not fewer — decisions should be made closer to home. One size almost never fits all.
More local decision-making leads to an increased trust in government. There is a reason that university
studies constantly show significantly higher levels of trust for local communities within the state of
California than towards Sacramento.

Currently, we are working with a broad list of communities throughout the state to stop a Sacramento
assault on local control on a separate issue. Those communities include: Agoura Hills, Angels Camp,
Arcadia, Atwater, Ceres, Clovis, Covina, Dixon, Downey, McFarland, Newman, Oakdale, Palmdale,
Patterson, Riverbank, Riverside, San Pablo, Sonora, Tehachapi, Temecula, Tracy, Turlock and Vacaville.

The red thread here is that we are now playing an ongoing game of whack-a-mole as Sacramento
politicians refuse to respect the individuality of local communities, with SB50 simply being the latest, most
overreaching and punitive of them.

While we believe in more decision-making closer to home, urban planning and zoning are quintessentially
municipal affairs. Any attempts to address housing need to facilitate local decision-making and respect
the individuality and uniqueness of the state’s diverse communities.

SB50 doesn’t address the root causes of the state’s housing affordability problems.





For Wiener, as indicated in his March 25 letter, the root cause of the housing affordability challenge is
“hyper-low-density zoning near jobs and transit.” Yet he ignores the fact that the three densest urban
areas in the US are already in California: Los Angeles, San Francisco and San Jose, in that order.

(Wendell Cox, Ibid.)

The actual root causes of the state’s housing situation can rather be traced back to increasing income
inequality, as well as a concentration of job growth within extremely limited areas. Wiener’s bill does
absolutely nothing to address these key issues, nor does it attempt to create regional equity by
encouraging economic development in underserved areas, many of which already have substantial
housing infrastructure.

Since it does not address the root cause of the state’s affordability situation, SB 50 can only create a chain-
reaction of unintended consequences, which could tear apart the fabric of many of the state’s
communities in the service of enriching developers and corporations.

The fundamental notion behind SB50 that “the unfettered market will create housing affordability” is
flawed.

As Professor Michael Storper has written, the core tenet of SB50 is a Lafferesque supply-side notion that
the creation of more market-rate housing will “trickle down” to create affordability. Yet we have no
reason to believe that the market can work its “magic” to create housing affordability any more than we
should believe that an unfettered health care market will create more affordable healthcare.

As Professor Storper writes:

“Blanket upzoning is a blunt instrument, whereas people’s housing needs are diverse. Even if the upzoning
is aimed at, for example, transit-served corridors, it doesn’t mean that all such areas are going to attract
housing investment. This is because, even with transit, people don’t live and work in the same
neighborhoods, and there is no evidence that transit changes these patterns in any significant way. So,
when we upzone around transit corridors, for example, only some locations are likely to attract big
increases in housing construction. These are areas with strong attractiveness. It will favor those who can
pay the price of housing in high-demand areas—marginally improving the housing prospects for highly
skilled people at the upper end of the income distribution.

What it’s not going to do is solve the housing crisis for the middle classes and lower-income people. Even
with so-called affordability set-asides, the trickle-down effect will be small. It could even be negative in the
highly desirable areas, if the set-asides (which are in the range of 15-25 percent in current legislative
proposals} are lower, or the income thresholds higher, than the current pattern of lower-income, lower-
cost housing in those areas compared to the new housing profile. This is just one example of the many





unintended consequences that proponents of blanket upzoning don’t take into account, and that is why it
will fail.”

(“Blanket Upzoning—A Blunt Instrument—Won't Solve the Affordable Housing Crisis,” The Planning
Report, March 15, 2019)

SB50 represents one of the single greatest wealth transfers from the public to the private sector in state

history.

Statutory upzoning is the urban planning equivalent of turning lead to gold. By increasing the FAR and
buildable square footage by statute, Sacramento is literally giving away air rights in a community without
the community getting anything in return. Limits on inclusionary housing and pushback on nexus fees
prove that the ability of local governments to capture significant value from this wealth transfer is
intentionally being hamstrung by Sacramento politicians. The bill remains primarily a wealth transfer,
notwithstanding a few strategically placed fig leafs.

Considering Senator Wiener’s historically cushy relationship with the Developer/Construction Industrial
Complex and their financial support of his campaign, this may, in fact, be the crux of his legislation.

Senator Wiener has made his goal abundantly clear that, as was evident from his comments on a recent
podcast, in which he sarcastically remarked: “Heaven forbid that developer made a profit from building
that home. Otherwise the developer wouldn’t have done it.”

(Gimme Shelter podcast, Dec. 2018)

Wiener’s defense of developers’ and corporations’ profits is no different than those making excuses for
Big Pharma’s price gouging. Pharma companies provide life-saving medicines; yet they should not be
allowed to profiteer. Scott Wiener’s apologia is the same kind of thought-pattern which emboldens the
Martin Shkrelis of the world to seek to maximize their profits at the general public’s expense.

SB50 represents an unconstitutional unfunded mandate towards cities.

SB50’s wealth transfer from the public to the private sector goes beyond the mere fiscal benefits of
upzoning for developers and corporations. The addition of density and residents creates a concrete need
for increased public resources to serve the new construction and residents. Unfunded state mandates
are contrary to the California state constitution and SB50 makes no provisions to reimburse local
governments for the additional expenses.

The suggestion that SB50 is an important measure to combat climate change is incorrect.





Wiener posits that SB50 will significantly decrease carbon emissions, with the implicit suggestion that
those who oppose his bill and “hyper-high-density zoning” are not concerned about climate change. The
climate argument, however, is nothing more than a fig-leaf, as housing density —or lack thereof —is not a
major cause of greenhouse gas emissions.

SB50’s effort to impose Sacramento-mandated levels of density upon cities is the kind of “one-size-fits-
all” measure which would create its own set of risks. As Professor Alex Wall writes: “In fact, heterogeneity
in urban form can ensure resiliency.” (Infinite Suburbia, Princeton Architectural Press, New York, 2017; p.
575)

Beyond reducing resiliency, which should be one of our urban planning goals, we have reason to be
skeptical about Wiener's claims. CitylLab clearly states that “beefing up population density won’t curb
greenhouse gas emissions” (CityLab, “Beefing up Population Density Won’t Curb Greenhouse Gas
Emissions,” Jan. 7, 2014)

Furthermore, as Anthropocene points out, the impact of forced density would likely be marginal, whereas
“just increasing average fuel economy of automobiles from 25 to 40 miles per gallon would resultin a 53%
cut to emissions in Houston.”

(Anthropocene, “Urban density alone won’t get Americans out of their cars,” Dec. 26, 2017)

Clearly, more focus should be placed on increasing fuel efficiency and reducing our reliance on fossil fuel
if we are serious about dealing with climate change. In this context, it should be noted that Beverly Hills
was the first city in the state to ban fracking outright, a piece of legislation | authored. Although a
statewide ban on fracking would clearly negatively impact corporate profits, if he truly is in favor of
reducing carbon emissions, perhaps Wiener should consider directing his efforts to reduce carbon
emission towards banning fracking statewide and working to reduce our collective dependency on fossil
fuels.

Finally, in conjunction with SB330, which would prohibit municipalities from taking any measures which
could increase developer construction costs, including imposing stricter green standards on new
construction, SB50 could actually end up slowing down the pace of greenhouse gas reduction. By pushing
the construction of luxury housing while municipalities are hampered from imposing stricter construction
standards aimed at promoting resiliency and reducing greenhouse gas emissions, including mandating the
use of gray water, alternate energy measures etc., SB50 could actually be counterproductive to cities’
efforts to combat climate change.

SB50 is focused on market-rate housing and does not provide affordable housing solutions; in fact, it has

the potential to make the affordable housing situation even worse.






Senator Wiener touts his bill as addressing everything from “homelessness” to the absence of enough
affordable housing in the state. What it really does is increase the ability of developers to create market-
rate housing. Developers —as Wiener seems to acknowledge and celebrate —are in the business of making
profits, so they will naturally use the blanket upzoning the bill mandates to try to maximize their profits.

The result will be a glut of ultra-luxury and luxury housing which will do nothing whatsoever to increase
affordability, but may actually create displacement, despite the bill’s fig leafs intended to blunt criticism
of the displacement and gentrification which the bill would inevitably create.

For all the Yimby discussion of the “law” of supply and demand, most people seem to understand that
producing more Rolls Royces won’t reduce the price of Priuses.

Wiener also evidently fails to see the difference between non-profit and for-profit developers. It is a
difference that is profound and significant. The goal of non-profit affordable housing developers is:
affordable housing. The goal of for-profit developers is money. There is a huge difference. There are
further important differences between for-profit and non-profit affordable housing developers. Non-
profit affordable housing developers are mainly interested in being integrated into their communities for
the long-term. For-profit developers, on the other hand, often simply get their entitlements, take their
profits and move on, like locusts, to the next profit center.

Non-profit and for-profit affordable housing developers do not compete on a level playing field; good
public policy would favor non-profit affordable housing organizations, something SB50 notably does not
do and something which | urged Senator Wiener to do on Jan. 16, 2019. (“Scott Wiener’s S$BS50 is a WIMBY
bill”; Fox and Hounds Daily)

Furthermore, new market-rate housing itself creates an incremental need for affordable housing. Your
city has long been a leader in demonstrating this by performing nexus studies which — logically — show
how additional market-rate housing, particularly high-end luxury housing, exacerbates the need for
affordable housing. It is at the upper end where developers stand to make the greatest profits, so we can
expect to see more high-end market-rate luxury housing. It is questionable whether even robust
inclusionary housing policies can create the necessary affordable housing this will engender, so it is
possible that SB50 actually digs the affordable housing hole even deeper.

In fact, in conjunction with SB330, which would restrict and/or eliminate municipalities’ ability to impose
inclusionary housing requirements and impact fees meant to mitigate the impacts of market-rate
development — including by actually building affordable housing -- the affordable housing crisis would
undoubtedly get worse. In conjunction with SB330, municipalities would have no equitable way to
capture the value created by the statutory upzoning, making SB50 truly nothing more than a monumental
wealth transfer from the public to the private sector. The interplay of the two bills, SB330 and SB50,
would as such be detrimental to non-profit affordable housing organizations, the very organizations we
should be supporting.





In some ways it seems that Wiener instinctively does understand the difference between for-profit and
non-profit developers, as his language surrounding affordable housing is so twisted that it borders on
satire. His attempt to characterize SB50 in his letter to you as “legalizing affordable housing” is
disingenuous rhetoric at its worst. Zoning is a form of planning to create livable communities which reflect
the lifestyle choices of the residents. Wiener's intentional mischaracterizing of zoning as “making
affordable housing illegal” is an absurd attempt to relabel community-based urban planning. One could
just as easily suggest that SB50 “legalizes ultra-luxury condos to maximize developer profits and displace
existing residents.” Alternatively, one could suggest that any form of residential zoning (which precludes
the building of, say, a hospital) “makes it illegal to provide citizens with life-saving healthcare.” Yet the
suggestion itself that zoning makes anything “illegal” is on its face incorrect. General plan amendments,
planning and zoning code changes and zoning map updates — as Wiener surely knows -- are all part of a
robust community-driven planning process. His disingenuous, twisted use of language is simply another
ploy to try to justify Wiener’'s massive developer giveaway.

SB 50 represents urban planning at its worst with the potential to destroy a wide variety of unigue
communities.

Professor Storper describes the blanket upzoning mandated by SB50 as a “blunt instrument.” Blunt
instruments obviously have the potential to create damage and destroy the equilibrium in individual
communities, all of which are unique in some way. In LA County alone, there are 88 cities, each with its
own DNA. Within those 88 cities there is room for everything from ultra-dense Manhattan-style living to
single-family houses which are neither racist nor immoral. They are simply a lifestyle choice, like others,
and we should be tolerant of a diversity of communities and housing choices within our region.

Scott Wiener and other Sacramento politicians regularly scapegoat cities for the state’s housing situation.
Yet it was Sacramento which eliminated redevelopment as a tool to create affordable housing. It is
Sacramento whose munificence with special interests has created a fiscal framework that causes many
cities to chase revenue without wanting to have to pay the increased costs that additional housing creates.
It is Sacramento that refuses to allow communities to create multi-jurisdictional regional housing
solutions.

If Sacramento politicians were really interested in creating affordable housing, as opposed to simply
enriching developers and potential donors, they would advocate a strong cocktail of measures, including
empowering local jurisdictions to create rent stabilization ordinances that are appropriate to their
communities -- as we are doing; a re-introduction of redevelopment with significant funds devoted to
affordable housing; robust inclusionary housing policies and nexus fees to fund affordable housing;
reversing the alarming trend of income inequality; reversing growing job concentration; focusing on
economic development in underserved areas, thereby furthering the cause of geographic equity; and,
perhaps most importantly, advantaging non-profit affordable housing developers.





SB50 is bad, punitive legislation that won’t do what it says it does and whose real goal is to enable
corporate and developer profits

You saw through the disingenuousness and Scott Wiener attacked you for it by trying to shame you for
“being on the same side” as Beverly Hills. The San Francisco Chronicle foolishly —and ignorantly — sucked
up to Wiener. Shame on them both.

How about looking at the company Wiener and the Chronicle are keeping with SB50? Look at all of the
for-profit developers and the other members of the Developer/Construction Industrial Complex? Look at
the chamber of commerce supporters who don’t care about livability or sustainability, who want to gut
CEQA and whose lone objective is profiteering. Look at the tech oligarchs, the Ayn Rand fans and
corporate Republicans and Democrats, along with the radical libertarians who don’t believe in
Community. Are those the people you want to stand with (even if you consider corporations to be
“people”)?

I’'m a communitarian. I'm not anti-housing. I'm anti-crony capitalism. I'm anti- wealth transfers from the
public to the private sector. I'm pro-Community, pro-sustainability, pro-diversity and pro-choice.

One-size-doesn’t-fit-all because each community is special. Each community in its own way is Mayberry
RFD, however we choose to define it. Each community is home, and “home” is an almost sacred concept.
While | understand that the political realities mean that SB50 could pass, | commend you for standing up
for your own Community. Our efforts to support and protect the ability of individual communities to
define themselves doesn’t start or end with SB50: clearly, what we all need is less Washington D.C., less
Sacramento and more local Community. Wherever we call home, we really are all in this together.

hn A. Mirisch
ayor, City of Beverly Hills

cc: All members of the Board of Supervisors
Clerk, Board of Supervisors
Mayor London Breed
San Francisco Planning Department

San Francisco Planning Commissioners






From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

To: Rahaim, John (CPC); Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC);
Melgar, Myrna (CPC); Rich Hillis

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW:

Date: Tuesday, April 09, 2019 9:50:52 AM

Attachments: Planning Commission- Prop M.docx

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

From: Alan Raznick <alanraznick@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, April 08, 2019 9:16 PM

To: lonin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>
Subject:

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Dear Secretary lonin:

Attached is a letter | request that you share with Planning
Director Rahaim and the members of the Planning
Commission. | urge that the Commissioners take a broader
view in determining which projects are next to proceed- a view
that considers relative community benefits as a primary
concern.

Thank you,

Alan Raznick
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Alan M. Raznick

237 Topaz Way

                                                          San Francisco, CA  94131                                                 		                                                       415-939-5290
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[bookmark: _GoBack]Dear Secretary Ionin:



I am a past-president of San Franciscans for Reasonable Growth.  I also was a member of the Proposition M steering committee.  I have not participated in planning issues for the past several years but the report of Thursday's planning commission hearing as to which building projects are to receive priority was very disturbing.  Of particular insult was Commissioner Hillis's alleged comment that "the people who put Prom M on the ballot  “. . . never intended it would be used . . . to prioritize office projects according to community benefits . . ."    



Nothing could more mischaracterize Proposition M.  Our objective was totally to achieve community benefits by preserving the character of San Francisco and to moderate office space growth so that the City could remain affordable and retain its diverse, encompassing character.  Proposition M was all about community benefits.  If there was an error, it was that the limits were too generous as we now find so much of the middle class priced out of the rental and ownership market and traffic congestion that far exceeds our wildest fears.



Although there finally are initiatives on the horizon (e.g., Senator Weiner's proposed SB 50, Mayor Breed's housing initiatives, et. al.), even if these initiatives receive early approval, it will be years before their effects will be manifested.  In the meantime our housing, traffic and quality of live challenges will become even more pronounced, more than we could have ever feared.



For these reasons it is essential that the Planning Commission consider relative community benefits as a highest priority in determining which projects to approve under the Proposition M limits.  Ten years from now, being shovel ready today will have no significance- whereas a project offering superior community benefits could have great impact.  It makes absolutely no sense (unless there is a rush for non-publicized reasons) to put a so-called shovel ready project ahead of a competing project that offers clearly superior community benefits.  The alleged comment of Planning Director Rahaim that "he is opposed to any process in which the projects are judged based on benefits bestowed on the community" is not appropriate and just wrong.  His apparent view that the Planning Commission's role is not to evaluate the relative community benefits of competing projects is disturbingly narrow and  fails to respond to the needs of this great City.   



In summary, I and I am sure all connected with San Franciscans for Reasonable Growth, respectfully request that the Planning Commission reevaluate the process for this year's approvals.  As Board of Supervisor Haney is quoted as saying, "(w)e should be in a position where we are getting as many public benefits as possible."  We ask that the Planning Commissioners reconsider and view this process from a perspective as to which project more benefits San Francisco.



Please ensure that this letter is shared with Planning Director Raheim and each member of the Planning Commission



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

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES MEMBERS OF JUVENILE JUSTICE REFORM
BLUE RIBBON PANEL

Date: Monday, April 08, 2019 11:33:22 AM

Attachments: 4.8.19 Juvenile Justice Blue Ribbon Panel Members.pdf

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

Sent: Monday, April 08, 2019 11:30 AM

To: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice @sfgov.org>

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES MEMBERS OF JUVENILE
JUSTICE REFORM BLUE RIBBON PANEL

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Monday, April 8, 2019
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

*#% PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES MEMBERS OF
JUVENILE JUSTICE REFORM BLUE RIBBON PANEL

Panel of juvenile justice experts will begin meeting in April in order to make recommendations
for comprehensive reform to the entire juvenile justice system

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today announced the composition of her
Juvenile Justice Reform Blue Ribbon Panel, which will focus on comprehensive and system-
wide reform to San Francisco’s juvenile justice system. The first meeting of the Blue Ribbon

Panel is tentatively scheduled for April 18 and their report is expected to be filed within six
months of the first meeting.

The panel will be co-chaired by San Francisco Human Rights Commission Executive Director
Sheryl Davis and Corey Monroe, a twenty year member of the Omega Boys Club of San
Francisco who works with incarcerated youth in the juvenile justice system, teaching them
how to avoid the risk factors that lead to violence and drug abuse. The panel will consist of
elected officials, City representatives, Superior Court Judges, advocacy group members,
service providers, and residents with lived experiences in the juvenile justice system. The


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
mailto:aaron.hyland.hpc@gmail.com
mailto:andrew@tefarch.com
mailto:kate.black@sfgov.org
mailto:dianematsuda@hotmail.com
mailto:dianematsuda@hotmail.com
mailto:ellen.hpc@ellenjohnckconsulting.com
mailto:jonathan.pearlman.hpc@gmail.com
mailto:rsejohns@yahoo.com
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

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
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
Panel is tentatively scheduled for April 18" and their report is expected to be filed within six
months of the first meeting.

The panel will be co-chaired by San Francisco Human Rights Commission Executive Director
Sheryl Davis and Corey Monroe, a twenty year member of the Omega Boys Club of San
Francisco who works with incarcerated youth in the juvenile justice system, teaching them how
to avoid the risk factors that lead to violence and drug abuse. The panel will consist of elected
officials, City representatives, Superior Court Judges, advocacy group members, service
providers, and residents with lived experiences in the juvenile justice system. The effort will be
facilitated and assisted by experts and leaders in criminal justice reform with decades of
experience, including David Muhammed, Executive Director of National Institute for Criminal
Justice Reform, and Shawn Ginwright, author and Professor of Ethnic Studies at San Francisco
State University. A complete list of participants is included below.

“I am proud that we are able to bring together such a diverse group of leaders to provide their
expertise, insight, and experiences on how to best reform our juvenile justice system,” said
Mayor Breed. “While we have had success in greatly reducing the number of incarcerated youth
in San Francisco, we need to take the next step and reimagine what our system will be in the
future. 1 am confident that we can enact equitable, comprehensive reforms that better serve both
our young people and the City.”

The juvenile justice system is the structure of the criminal justice system that deals with crimes
allegedly committed by minors, and is focused on rehabilitation. It includes both government and
community agencies that work with at-risk youth, ranging from non-profit contractors providing
community-based advocacy and counseling; juvenile probation and group homes; the county
Juvenile Justice Center (formerly known as the Youth Guidance Center, or YGC); and the state-
run Division of Juvenile Justice detention facilities. San Francisco has emphasized rehabilitation
and counseling, reducing the number of detained youth by two-thirds over the last fifteen years.

1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, Room 200
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681
TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141





LONDON N. BREED
MAYOR

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

“Juvenile justice reform is not new to San Francisco or to Mayor Breed,” said Human Rights
Commission Director Sheryl Davis, who has over 15 years of experience overseeing community-
based organizations that work with low-income youth and families on economic development
and violence prevention. “At the heart of this should be addressing the systemic issues that
contribute to the inequities we see in our communities and prisons. An approach void of
exploring prevention, systems change, resource allocation and alternative supports is doomed to
fail. We want to ensure youth are prepared for success that we are prepared to help them be the
best person they can be.”

“As someone who has worked for decades to change and save lives of those who have entered
juvenile hall, we know that we can help those kids, especially young men of color who are
disproportionately represented in the system,” said Corey Monroe. “When these young people do
get into trouble, we are there to ensure that they don’t begin a pattern of incarceration. That is
how we have reduced the number of kids in juvenile hall, and we will continue to do that work
through this panel.”

The Panel is charged with identifying systematic, implementable, and compassionate reforms to
drastically reduce the number of youth detained in both Juvenile Hall and the state Division of
Juvenile Justice. They will evaluate existing programming, facilities, and the statutory
requirements of the juvenile justice system, with a focus on reinvestment and creating
opportunities for at-risk youth. With an emphasis on feasibility and implementation, the Panel
will recommend alternatives to detention and appropriate funding levels for related
programming; compatible uses and investments for the City’s existing facilities at the Log Cabin
Ranch and the Juvenile Justice Center; and will create a plan for eliminating discretionary youth
detention in San Francisco.

Mayor Breed’s Blue Ribbon Panel on Juvenile Justice Reform

Co-Chairs
Sheryl Davis, Executive Director, San Francisco Human Rights Commission
Corey Davis, Community Partner

City Leaders
Chief Allen Nance, Juvenile Probation Department

Patti Lee, Deputy Public Defender

Tiffany Sutton, Director of Crime Strategies Division, Police Department
Katherine Weinstein Miller, Deputy District Attorney

Maria Su, Executive Directive, Department of Children, Youth and Families
Joan Miller, Director of Child Welfare, Human Services Agency

Ben Rosenfeld, Controller

Naomi Kelly, City Administrator

Vincent Matthews, Superintendent, San Francisco Unified School District
Dr. Anton Nigusse Bland, Director of Mental Health Reform, Department of Public Health
Youth Commissioner to be announced

Juvenile Probation Commissioner to be announced
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TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141
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Superior Court

Judge Roger Chan, Presiding Judge
Judge Monica Wiley

Judge Pat Mahoney (ret.)

Advocacy Organizations

Dan Macallair, Executive Director, Center on Juvenile and Criminal Justice (CJCJ)
Dawn Stueckle, Co-Founder & Executive Director, Sunset Youth Services

Rudy Corpuz, Executive Director, United Playaz

Jessica Nowlan, Executive Director, Young Women’s Freedom Center

Allison Magee, Executive Director, Zellerbach Family Foundation

Kasie Lee, San Francisco Bar Association

Community Members

Liz Jackson-Simpson, Executive Director, Success Center

Michael Texada, Social Work Associate, UCSF Wraparound Project
Sarah Wan, Executive Director, Community Youth Center

Arturo Carillo, Program Director, Street Violence Intervention Program
Robert Figone, Retired YGC, education programming

Consultants
David Muhammad, Executive Director, National Institute for Criminal Justice Reform
Shawn Ginwright, Professor, San Francisco State University

HitH
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effort will be facilitated and assisted by experts and leaders in criminal justice reform with
decades of experience, including David Muhammed, Executive Director of National Institute
for Criminal Justice Reform, and Shawn Ginwright, author and Professor of Ethnic Studies at
San Francisco State University. A complete list of participants is included below.

“I am proud that we are able to bring together such a diverse group of leaders to provide their
expertise, insight, and experiences on how to best reform our juvenile justice system,” said
Mayor Breed. “While we have had success in greatly reducing the number of incarcerated
youth in San Francisco, we need to take the next step and reimagine what our system will be
in the future. I am confident that we can enact equitable, comprehensive reforms that better
serve both our young people and the City.”

The juvenile justice system is the structure of the criminal justice system that deals with
crimes allegedly committed by minors, and is focused on rehabilitation. It includes both
government and community agencies that work with at-risk youth, ranging from non-profit
contractors providing community-based advocacy and counseling; juvenile probation and
group homes; the county Juvenile Justice Center (formerly known as the Youth Guidance
Center, or YGC); and the state-run Division of Juvenile Justice detention facilities. San
Francisco has emphasized rehabilitation and counseling, reducing the number of detained
youth by two-thirds over the last fifteen years.

“Juvenile justice reform is not new to San Francisco or to Mayor Breed,” said Human Rights
Commission Director Sheryl Davis, who has over 15 years of experience overseeing
community-based organizations that work with low-income youth and families on economic
development and violence prevention. “At the heart of this should be addressing the systemic
issues that contribute to the inequities we see in our communities and prisons. An approach
void of exploring prevention, systems change, resource allocation and alternative supports is
doomed to fail. We want to ensure youth are prepared for success that we are prepared to help
them be the best person they can be.”

“As someone who has worked for decades to change and save lives of those who have entered
juvenile hall, we know that we can help those kids, especially young men of color who are
disproportionately represented in the system,” said Corey Monroe. “When these young people
do get into trouble, we are there to ensure that they don’t begin a pattern of incarceration. That
is how we have reduced the number of kids in juvenile hall, and we will continue to do that
work through this panel.”

The Panel is charged with identifying systematic, implementable, and compassionate reforms
to drastically reduce the number of youth detained in both Juvenile Hall and the state Division
of Juvenile Justice. They will evaluate existing programming, facilities, and the statutory
requirements of the juvenile justice system, with a focus on reinvestment and creating
opportunities for at-risk youth. With an emphasis on feasibility and implementation, the Panel
will recommend alternatives to detention and appropriate funding levels for related
programming; compatible uses and investments for the City’s existing facilities at the Log
Cabin Ranch and the Juvenile Justice Center; and will create a plan for eliminating
discretionary youth detention in San Francisco.

Mayor Breed’s Blue Ribbon Panel on Juvenile Justice Reform

Co-Chairs



Sheryl Davis, Executive Director, San Francisco Human Rights Commission
Corey Davis, Community Partner

City L.eaders
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

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC); Flores, Veronica (CPC)

Subject: FW: 915 Cayuga Avenue - Case No. 2016-013850

Date: Monday, April 08, 2019 10:50:39 AM

Attachments: 915 Cavyuaga - Ltr to Commissioners.pdf

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

From: Sufi Tahbazof <sufi@tahbazoflaw.com>

Sent: Monday, April 08, 2019 9:53 AM

To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Subject: 915 Cayuga Avenue - Case No. 2016-013850

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Dear Commissioners,

In advance of our hearing this Thursday, April 1 1t T am sending this letter to give you a brief
background on our family business and our project located at 915 Cayuga Avenue.

Thank you for your time.

Regards,

Sufi Tahbazof Hariri | Tahbazof Law Firm, LLP
1256 Howard Street, Suite 201 | San Francisco, CA 94103
Office: 415-625-7132 | Fax: 415-922-0203

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: THIS E-MAIL CONTAINS INFORMATION THAT IS CONFIDENTIAL, PRIVILEGED AND/OR ATTORNEY
WORK PRODUCT FOR THE SOLE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT. ANY USE OR DISTRIBUTION BY OTHERS IS STRICTLY
PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE DESTROY IT AND CONTACT THE SENDER.
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SYT'S Investments, LL.C

Planning Commissioners _
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400 i
San Francisco, CA 94103-2479

April 8,2019
Via Email

Re: 915 Cayuga Avenue
Case No. 2016-013850

Dear Commissioners,

I write this letter to give you a bit of background on our company and our plans to develop 915
Cayuga Avenue. SYTS Investments, LLC (“SYTS") is a family owned and operated business
with over 30 years of experience in real estate development. Sia Tahbazof, the owner of SYTS,
began his business with a small construction company when he immigrated to the United States
in 1982 and made San Francisco his home. Many years later, and with a stronger foundation in
construction, Sia and his wife, Sami, founded SYTS in 2008 with their 2 kids joining the family
operations in 2010.

Although SYTS has expanded its business focus from single-family homes to multi-family
dwellings, it has never forgotten its origins. SYTS devotes many of its properties to Veterans,
Section 8 applicants and low-income qualified individuals seeking housing. In the same spirit,
Sami is a passionate local advocate for homeless youth, serving on the board of John Burton
Advocates for Youth in addition to being involved with many other organizations that focus on
giving a helping hand to vulnerable youth, including Latino Unidos, Shelter Network, Home
Away from Homelessness and Mothers Against Poverty,

Our new project is a celebration of the City and its residents by a grateful immigrant family that

wants to give back. The proposed mixed-use multi-family housing development at 915 Cayuga

Avenue will add a 32,182 square foot, five-story over two basement building with 116 residential

units with one rental office (the “Project”). The Project is the first of its kind whereby SYTS is

voluntarily providing 50% affordable units featuring 58 below market rate units. Since Sia and

Sami purchased the property in 2009, they contemplated how to use this project to give back to

the City that welcomed them as young immigrants seeking a better life. They ultimately decided :
to gift the City 50% of the building as affordable housing units, twice as much as is required by |
Home SF. ‘

This Project will augment the socio-economic diversity of the neighborhood’s residents through
this injection of a significant number of below market rate units, which are of a variety of sizes
to meet the spectrum of needs of low to middle-income residents. In addition, as passionate
advocates for homeless youth, Sia and Sami have pledged to offer at least 5 of the market rate
units to a foster youth program that provides housing to former foster youth and supportive
services,





SYTS Investments, LIL.C

In summary, 915 Cayuga Avenue will be a productive addition to the community and will
provide significant community benefits in perpetuity. It should also be noted that we plan to
own and operate this building ourselves in order to see our vision through and ensure it will
serve as an example of San Francisco’s values as a City for many years to come. Finally, it is our
hope that others will take note of this effort through the upcoming hearings and consider it as a
model for future projects as well.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

%M
Sufi Tahb#7of Hariri, Esq.







From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna
(CPQ); Rich Hillis

Cc: Switzky, Joshua (CPC); Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: Prop M Allocations: False Premise Or What??

Date: Monday, April 08, 2019 10:40:12 AM

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

From: John Elberling <johne@todco.org>

Sent: Saturday, April 06, 2019 4:15 PM

To: lonin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>
Subject: Prop M Allocations: False Premise Or What??

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Please forward this message to all Commissioners and DCP staff. Thank you.

The DCP Staff representation to the Commission on April 4th that the Flower Mart Project in
Central SOMA is in some sense of the words the "most ready" or among the three most ready
to proceed - and thus should recieve the single very biggest chunk of limited Prop M office
allocation this year - is false on its face due to these undeniable known facts regarding the
Mart Project's 'critical path' to ACTUAL start of construction:

1. The Project requires additional environmental review due to the potential changes in its
content. This may cause dealy in its consideration by the Commission.

2. The Project's development agreement must also be approved the Board of Supervisors.
This requires at least 3-4 months after Commission approval and may take significantly
longer. It may also be denied.

3. Even once fully approved, the Project cannot start construction until the existing Flower
Mart is relocated to another temporary or permanent site. That process alone will take
at least one year after approvals.

4. That Mart relocation first requires final agreement among the parties for use and final
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ownership of the Marin St. relocation site - Tisham (now the owner), Kilroy, the Mart
Merchants, and the City PUC.

The new Mart building must go through a normal project approval process itself.
The new Mart building must then be constructed and outfitted.

The Mart Merchants must then physically move from SOMA to that facility.

®© N o u

Only after all that is done can the current Mart buidings be demolished and
construction of the new office Project actually start.

All combined it is procedurally and physically impossible for the Flower Mart office
development to ACTUALLY start construction any sooner than sometime well into 2021.

That is NOT "readiness" in any sense of the word.

A known practice in such circumstances used by DCP in the past is to include a provision in
the Project development agreeent for the Project that it cannot begin construction sooner than
some date in 2021, so its Prop M allocation is not available and not counted until that time.

That Mart Project deferral would enable the following projects that can ACTUALY start
construction in 2020 to recieve Prop M allocations in the current Allocation Year ending
October 14, 2019:

- Transbay Parcel F @ 288,000 ft full project (plus the associated affordable housing
devlopment)

- 88 Bluxome @ 833,000 ft full project
- 598 Brannan @ 711,000 ft Phase 1

- 725 Harrison @ 480,000 ft Phase 1

Then in Allocation Year 2019-20 either of these two smaller and less-ready Projects could
receive their Prop M allocation and start construction possibly in 2021:

- 400 Second @ 421,000 ft, or

- 490 Brannan @ 350,000 ft



Then in Allocation Year 2020-21 the other one of these two projects would receive its
allocation. And the 1,400,000 Phase 1 of the Mart Project would be counted too.

The second phases of the three large projects and the 505 Brannan addition project would have
to wait several years after this due to impact of the Pier 70 and Mission Rock projects Prop M
drawdowns. There is simply NO mathmatical possibility at all for all the Central SOMA
projects to recieve their final Prop M allocations until the 2025-26 Allocation Year - unless the
Port properties projects are delayed.

Given the above, one must question why instead DCP staff is stubbornly insisting on
unnecessarily allocating 1,400,000 ft to the Mart project immediately.

It must be either irrational ... or political.



From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

To: Chion, Miriam (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: Opposition to SB 50

Date: Monday, April 08, 2019 10:39:34 AM

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

From: Royee C. Chen <oryxsf@earthlink.net>

Sent: Sunday, April 07, 2019 12:04 PM

To: Melgar, Myrna (CPC) <myrna.melgar@sfgov.org>; Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>;
Richhillissf@gmail.com; Johnson, Milicent (CPC) <milicent.johnson@sfgov.org>; Moore, Kathrin
(CPC) <kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>; Richards, Dennis (CPC) <dennis.richards@sfgov.org>; lonin, Jonas
(CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>

Cc: Cow Hollow Association <info@cowhollowassociation.org>

Subject: Opposition to SB 50

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

This is to let you know that we oppose SB 50 for the following reasons:

e Urban planning needs to remain local

e What’s important to us in San Francisco is not the same as what’s important to those who live
in Redding, or Irvine or Sacramento. Especially when it comes to neighborhood and city
character.

e The state government should not usurp power from the local governments. Especially when it
comes to local development and zoning.

e SB 50 does everything to destroy the fabric of our neighborhoods.

Thank you.—Royee Chen
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna
(CPQ); Rich Hillis

Cc: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY; CTYPLN - SENIOR MANAGERS; JENSEN, KRISTEN (CAT); STACY, KATE
(CAT)

Subject: CPC Calendars for April 11, 2019

Date: Friday, April 05, 2019 2:06:24 PM

Attachments: 20190411 cal.docx

20190411 cal.pdf
CPC Hearing Results 2019.docx
Advance Calendar - 20190411.xIsx

Commissioners,
Attached are your Calendars for April 11, 2019.

Enjoy the weekend,

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
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Notice of Hearing

&

Agenda



Commission Chambers, Room 400

City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place

San Francisco, CA 94102-4689



Thursday, April 11, 2019

1:00 p.m.

Regular Meeting



Commissioners:

Myrna Melgar, President

Joel Koppel, Vice President

Rich Hillis, Milicent Johnson, 

Kathrin Moore, Dennis Richards



Commission Secretary:

Jonas P. Ionin





Hearing Materials are available at:

Website: http://www.sfplanning.org

Planning Department, 1650 Mission Street, 4th Floor, Suite 400

Voice recorded Agenda only: (415) 558-6422





Commission Hearing Broadcasts:

Live stream: http://www.sfgovtv.org

Live, Thursdays at 1:00 p.m., Cable Channel 78

Re-broadcast, Fridays at 8:00 p.m., Cable Channel 26







Disability and language accommodations available upon request to:

 commissions.secretary@sfgov.org or (415) 558-6309 at least 48 hours in advance.




Know Your Rights Under the Sunshine Ordinance

[bookmark: _Hlk879281]Government's duty is to serve the public, reaching its decisions in full view of the public. Commissions, boards, councils and other agencies of the City and County exist to conduct the people's business. This ordinance assures that deliberations are conducted before the people and that City operations are open to the people's review. 



For more information on your rights under the Sunshine Ordinance (Chapter 67 of the San Francisco Administrative Code) or to report a violation of the ordinance, contact the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 409; phone (415) 554-7724; fax (415) 554-7854; or e-mail at sotf@sfgov.org. Copies of the Sunshine Ordinance can be obtained from the Clerk of the Sunshine Task Force, the San Francisco Library and on the City’s website at www.sfbos.org/sunshine.

 

Privacy Policy

SF Planning is committed to protecting the privacy rights of individuals and security measures are in place to protect personally identifiable information (PII), i.e. social security numbers, driver’s license numbers, bank accounts. Members of the public are not required to provide PII to the Commission or Department, as all written submittals and oral communications become part of the public record, which can be made available to the public for review and/or viewable on Department websites. Members of the public submitting materials containing PII are responsible for redacting said sensitive information prior to submittal of documents to Planning.



San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance

Individuals and entities that influence or attempt to influence local legislative or administrative action may be required by the San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance [SF Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 21.00-2.160] to register and report lobbying activity. For more information about the Lobbyist Ordinance, please contact the San Francisco Ethics Commission at 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 220, San Francisco, CA 94102; phone (415) 252-3100; fax (415) 252-3112; and online http://www.sfgov.org/ethics.

 

Accessible Meeting Information

Commission hearings are held in Room 400 at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place in San Francisco. City Hall is open to the public Monday through Friday from 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. and is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other assistive mobility devices. Ramps are available at the Grove, Van Ness and McAllister entrances. A wheelchair lift is available at the Polk Street entrance. 



Transit: The nearest accessible BART station is Civic Center. Accessible MUNI Metro lines are the F, J, K, L, M, N, T (exit at Civic Center or Van Ness stations). MUNI bus routes also serving the area are the 5, 6, 9, 19, 21, 47, 49, 71, and 71L. For more information regarding MUNI accessible services, call (415) 701-4485 or call 311.



Parking: Accessible parking is available at the Civic Center Underground Parking Garage (McAllister and Polk), and at the Performing Arts Parking Garage (Grove and Franklin). Accessible curbside parking spaces are located all around City Hall. 



Disability Accommodations: To request assistive listening devices, real time captioning, sign language interpreters, readers, large print agendas or other accommodations, please contact the Commission Secretary at (415) 558-6309, or commissions.secretary@sfgov.org at least 72 hours in advance of the hearing to help ensure availability. 



Language Assistance: To request an interpreter for a specific item during the hearing, please contact the Commission Secretary at (415) 558-6309, or commissions.secretary@sfgov.org at least 48 hours in advance of the hearing.



Allergies: In order to assist the City in accommodating persons with severe allergies, environmental illness, multiple chemical sensitivity or related disabilities, please refrain from wearing scented products (e.g. perfume and scented lotions) to Commission hearings.



SPANISH:

Agenda para la Comisión de Planificación. Si desea asistir a la audiencia, y quisiera obtener información en Español o solicitar un aparato para asistencia auditiva, llame al 415-558-6309. Por favor llame por lo menos 48 horas de anticipación a la audiencia.



CHINESE:

規劃委員會議程。聽證會上如需要語言協助或要求輔助設備，請致電415-558-6309。請在聽證會舉行之前的至少48個小時提出要求。



TAGALOG:

Adyenda ng Komisyon ng Pagpaplano. Para sa tulong sa lengguwahe o para humiling ng Pantulong na Kagamitan para sa Pagdinig (headset), mangyari lamang na tumawag sa 415-558-6309. Mangyaring tumawag nang maaga  (kung maaari ay 48 oras) bago sa araw ng Pagdinig. 

RUSSIAN: Повестка дня Комиссии по планированию. За помощью переводчика или за вспомогательным слуховым устройством на время слушаний обращайтесь по номеру 415-558-6309. Запросы должны делаться минимум за 48 часов до начала слушания. 





ROLL CALL:		

[bookmark: _Hlk429617]		President:	Myrna Melgar		Vice-President:	Joel Koppel

		Commissioners:                	Rich Hillis, Milicent Johnson, 

			Kathrin Moore, Dennis Richards



A. CONSIDERATION OF ITEMS PROPOSED FOR CONTINUANCE



The Commission will consider a request for continuance to a later date.  The Commission may choose to continue the item to the date proposed below, to continue the item to another date, or to hear the item on this calendar.



1.	2018-013861PCAMAP	(D. SANCHEZ: (415) 575-9082)

LARGE RESIDENCE SPECIAL USE DISTRICT – Planning Code and Zoning Map Amendment introduced by Supervisor Safai to create the District 11 Large Residence Special Use District (the area within a perimeter established by Brotherhood Way, Junipero Serra Boulevard, Holloway Avenue, Ashton Avenue, Holloway Avenue, Harold Avenue, Ocean Avenue, Geneva Avenue, Interstate 280, Tingley Street, Alemany Boulevard, Mission Street, Interstate 280,  Stoneybrook Avenue, Cambridge Street, Stoneyford Avenue, Gladstone Drive, Sunglow Lane, Silver Avenue, Madison Street, Valmar Terrace, Peru Avenue, Burrows Street, western boundary of John McLaren Park, La Grande Avenue, western boundary of John McLaren Park, Brazil Avenue, Mansell Street, Persia Avenue, western boundary of John McLaren Park, La Grande Avenue, western boundary of John McLaren Park, Geneva Avenue, Carter Street, southeastern boundary of Census Tract 0263.02, Block 3005, and the southern boundary of San Francisco, Saint Charles Avenue, Interstate 280, straight-line extension northerly to Orizaba Avenue, Alemany Boulevard, and Brotherhood Way), to promote and enhance neighborhood character and affordability by requiring Conditional Use authorization for large residential developments in the district; affirming the Planning Department’s determination under the California Environmental Quality Act; making findings of consistency with the General Plan and the eight priority policies of Planning Code, Section 101.1; and adopting findings of public necessity, convenience, and welfare under Planning Code, Section 302.

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Modifications 

(Continued from Regular hearing on March 7, 2019)

Note: On March 7, 2019, after hearing and closing public comment, continued to April 11, 2019 by a vote of +6 -0.

(Proposed Continuance to April 18, 2019)



2.	2018-003223DRP	(D. WINSLOW: (415) 575-9159)

15 EL SERENO COURT – between Rio Court; Lot 025 in Assessor’s Block 2968B (District 7) - Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2018.0302.2730 for new construction of a one-story horizontal addition to a one-family house within the RH-1 (Residential-House, One-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District.  This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation:  Do Not Take Discretionary Review and Approve

(Proposed Continuance to April 25, 2019)





3a.	2015-016326GPR                                                                                 	(C. ALEXANDER: (415) 575-8724)

SEAWALL LOTS 323 & 324 – north side of Broadway between The Embarcadero and Davis Street, Assessor’s Block 0138, Lot 001 and Assessor’s Block 0139, Lot 002 (District 3) – Request for Findings of Consistency with the General Plan and with the Priority Policies of Planning Code Section 101.1 for the proposed street vacation of portions of Davis Street and Vallejo Street for the Teatro ZinZanni Development Project, with conditions. The Project proposes to demolish the existing parking lot and construct a new mixed-use development consisting of three components: an approximately 26,100 gross-square-foot (gsf) entertainment venue that would primarily house a theater space (dba “Teatro ZinZanni”); an approximately 112,700 gsf, four-story hotel building that would accommodate a maximum of 192 guestrooms; and an approximately 14,000 gsf privately financed and maintained public park. The proposal requires project entitlements that must be heard at a later date by the Port Commission. The subject property is located within the Article 10 Northeast Waterfront Landmark District and is within a C-2 (Community Business) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District.

Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt Findings of Consistency, with Conditions

(Proposed Continuance to May 2, 2019)



3b.	2015-016326CUA	(C. ALEXANDER: (415) 575-8724)

SEAWALL LOTS 323 & 324 – north side of Broadway between The Embarcadero and Davis Street, Assessor’s Block 0138, Lot 001 and Assessor’s Block 0139, Lot 002 (District 3) – Request for a Conditional Use Authorization to demolish the existing parking lot and construct a new mixed-use development consisting of three components: an approximately 26,100 gross-square-foot (gsf) entertainment venue that would primarily house a theater space (dba “Teatro ZinZanni”); an approximately 112,700 gsf, four-story hotel building that would accommodate a maximum of 192 guestrooms; and an approximately 14,000 gsf privately financed and maintained public park. The proposal requires project entitlements that must be heard at a later date by the Port Commission. The subject property is located within the Article 10 Northeast Waterfront Landmark District and is within a C-2 (Community Business) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

(Proposed Continuance to May 2, 2019)



4.	2018-016667CUA	(D. GANETSOS: (415) 575-9172)

[bookmark: _Hlk2680764][bookmark: _Hlk2681492]3307 SACRAMENTO STREET– southern side between Presidio Avenue and Walnut Street, Lot 027 in Assessor’s Block 1021 (District 1) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 724 to establish a retail professional service use (real estate office, DBA ENGEL & VÖLKERS) with an accessory art gallery (retail sales and service use) in an existing and vacant first floor tenant space, last permitted as a retail sales and service use. The entire tenant space has a gross square footage of 2,085 square feet. The proposed real estate office will occupy 1,838 square feet of this space, and the proposed accessory art gallery will occupy 246 square feet at the entrance of the space. No interior tenant improvements or changes to any building façade are associated with this proposal.

(Proposed for Indefinite Continuance)







B.	CONSENT CALENDAR 



All matters listed hereunder constitute a Consent Calendar, are considered to be routine by the Planning Commission, and may be acted upon by a single roll call vote of the Commission.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a member of the Commission, the public, or staff so requests, in which event the matter shall be removed from the Consent Calendar and considered as a separate item at this or a future hearing



5.	2018-017057CUA	(A. LINDSAY: (415) 575-9178)

[bookmark: _Hlk3213667]1226 9TH AVENUE – east side between Lincoln Way and Irving Street, Lot 032 of Assessor’s Block 1742 (District 14) – Request for a Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 730, to permit change of use from Limited Restaurant to Restaurant (d.b.a Tartine Manufactory) at an existing vacant storefront ground floor space. No interior or exterior work proposed under this request. Site most recently operated under land use retail-professional services. In October 2016, approval for Limited Restaurant was sought and obtained, but the site has not operated as Limited Restaurant. This project was reviewed under the Community Business Priority Processing Program (CB3P). The subject property is located within the Inner Sunset NCD (Neighborhood Commercial) and 40-X Height and Bulk Districts. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions



C.	COMMISSION MATTERS 



6.	Consideration of Adoption:

· Draft Minutes for March 7, 2019



7.	Commission Comments/Questions

· Inquiries/Announcements.  Without discussion, at this time Commissioners may make announcements or inquiries of staff regarding various matters of interest to the Commissioner(s).

· Future Meetings/Agendas.  At this time, the Commission may discuss and take action to set the date of a Special Meeting and/or determine those items that could be placed on the agenda of the next meeting and other future meetings of the Planning Commission.


D.	DEPARTMENT MATTERS



8.	Director’s Announcements



9.	Review of Past Events at the Board of Supervisors, Board of Appeals and Historic Preservation Commission

	

E.	GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT 



At this time, members of the public may address the Commission on items of interest to the public that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission except agenda items.  With respect to agenda items, your opportunity to address the Commission will be afforded when the item is reached in the meeting.  Each member of the public may address the Commission for up to three minutes. When the number of speakers exceed the 15-minute limit, General Public Comment may be moved to the end of the Agenda.



F. REGULAR CALENDAR  



The Commission Hearing Procedures provide for presentations by staff; followed by the project sponsor team; followed by public comment for and against the proposal.  Please be advised that the project sponsor team includes: the sponsor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors.



10.	2019-001604PCA	(D. SANCHEZ: (415) 575-9082)

BUILDING STANDARDS – Planning Code Amendment introduced by Supervisor Mandelman to require building setbacks for buildings fronting on narrow streets, modify front yard requirements in Residential Districts, increase required rear yards in single family zoning districts by five percent, amend the rear yard requirements for through lots and corner lots in certain districts to permit second buildings where specified conditions are met, and allow building height increases to existing stories in existing nonconforming buildings in order to accommodate residential uses; affirming the Planning Department’s determination under the California Environmental Quality Act; making findings of consistency with the General Plan, and the eight priority policies of Planning Code, Section 101.1; and adopting findings of public necessity, convenience, and general welfare under Planning Code, Section 302.

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Modifications



11.	2013.4117CWP	(L. FISHER: (415) 575-8715)

SAN FRANCISCO BIODIVERSITY RESOLUTION – Request for Adoption of a Planning Commission Biodiversity Resolution proposed in response to, and in support of, the San Francisco Biodiversity Policy unanimously approved by the Board of Supervisors in April 2018. This resolution outlines the unique natural heritage of San Francisco and its current challenges; the inter-related global biodiversity and climate change crises; the role and ability of the Planning Department to support biodiversity in the built environment; and specific strategies to pursue internally, with the public, and in partnership with fellow agencies. This resolution also recognizes and builds on the efforts from the past four years’ work order with SF Environment co-developing policies and tools, and the findings of the Department’s Biodiversity Survey from October 2018.

Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt 



12.	2017-016416PCA	(A. STARR: (415) 558-6362)

CODE REORGANIZATION PHASE 3: CHINATOWN – Planning Code Amendment Initiation to revise the zoning control tables of the Chinatown Mixed Use Districts to make them consistent with those in Article 2 and 7 and to apply the use definitions in Section 102; affirming the Planning Department’s determination under the California Environmental Quality Act; and making findings of consistency with the General Plan and the eight priority policies of Planning Code, Section 101.1 and adopting findings of public necessity, convenience, and welfare under Planning Code, Section 302. 

Preliminary Recommendation: Initiate and Schedule for Adoption on or After May 9, 2019



13.	2016-013156SRV	(P. LAVALLEY: (415) 575-9084)

CITYWIDE CULTURAL RESOURCES SURVEY – Informational Presentation regarding the Citywide Cultural Resources Survey. Planning Department staff will present an overview of the Citywide Cultural Resources Survey, including: survey methodology; survey phasing; and, information on survey staffing and budget. 

Preliminary Recommendation:  None – Informational



14.	2016-013850ENV	(J. MOORE: (415) 575-8733)

915 CAYUGA AVENUE – between Ocean and Onondaga Avenues, Lots 011C and 039 in Assessor’s Block 6954 (District 11) – Request for Adoption of Final Mitigated Negative Declaration. The 915 Cayuga Avenue Project would rezone the entire project site and establish land use controls for the project site through adoption of the Cayuga/Alemany Special Use District (SUD). The Project includes demolition of the existing commercial building and new construction of a five-story-over-two-basement building (measuring approximately 115,4985 square feet) with 116 residential units, 50% of which are affordable below market rate units. The Project includes a dwelling unit mix consisting of 16 studios, 18 one-bedrooms, 70 two-bedrooms, and 12 three-bedroom units. The proposal includes 66 off-street parking spaces, three car-share parking spaces, 116 Class 1 bicycle parking spaces, and 18 Class 2 bicycle parking spaces.

Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt



[bookmark: _Hlk5092992]15a.	2019-003571MAP	(V. FLORES: (415) 575-9173)

915 CAYUGA AVENUE PROJECT ZONING MAP AMENDMENTS [BF 190251] – between Ocean and Onondaga Avenues, Lots 011C and 039 in Assessor’s Block 6954 (District 11) – Request to Adopt a Recommendation of Approval of a Zoning Map Amendment introduced by Supervisor Safai to amend the Zoning Map to change the zoning district on Assessor’s Parcel Block No. 6954, Lot No. 039, from RH-1 (Residential, House District, One Family) and Excelsior Outer Mission Street Neighborhood Commercial District to Excelsior Outer Mission Street Neighborhood Commercial District; and to change the zoning district on Assessor’s Parcel Block No. 6954, Lot No. 011C, from RH-1 to Excelsior Outer Mission Street Neighborhood Commercial District; affirming the Planning Department’s determination under the California Environmental Quality Act; making findings of consistency with the General Plan, and the eight priority policies of Planning Code, Section 101.1; and adopting findings of public necessity, convenience, and welfare under Planning Code, Section 302. 

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Modifications



15b.	2016-013850PCAMAP	(V. FLORES: (415) 575-9173)

915 CAYUGA AVENUE PROJECT SPECIAL USE DISTRICT [BF 190250] – between Ocean and Onondaga Avenues, Lots 011C and 039 in Assessor’s Block 6954 (District 11) – Request to Adopt a Recommendation of Approval of Planning Code and Zoning Map Amendments introduced by Supervisor Safai to amend the Planning Code to establish the Cayuga/Alemany Special Use District (SUD) for the property located at 915 Cayuga Avenue (Assessor’s Parcel Block No. 6954, Lot Nos. 039 and 011C); amending the Zoning Map to add the Cayuga /Alemany SUD and to change the height limit on Assessor’s Parcel Block No. 6954, Lot Nos. 039 and 011C, to 65-X; affirming the Planning Department’s determination under the California Environmental Quality Act; making findings of consistency with the General Plan, and the eight priority policies of Planning Code, Section 101.1; and adopting findings of public necessity, convenience, and welfare under Planning Code, Section 302. 

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Modifications







15c.	2016-013850DVA	(V. FLORES: (415) 575-9173)

915 CAYUGA AVENUE DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT [BF 190249] – between Ocean and Onondaga Avenues, Lots 011C and 039 in Assessor’s Block 6954 (District 11) – Request to Adopt a Recommendation of Approval of a Development Agreement between the City and County of San Francisco and SYTS Investments, LLC, for the development project at 915 Cayuga Avenue, with various public benefits including significantly more below market rate units than otherwise required; making findings under the California Environmental Quality Act and findings of consistency with the General Plan, and the eight priority policies of Planning Code, Section 101.1(b); confirming compliance with or waiving certain provisions of Administrative Code, Chapters 14B and 56; and ratifying certain actions taken in connection therewith, as defined herein.

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Modifications



15d.	2016-013850CUA	(V. FLORES: (415) 575-9173)

[bookmark: _GoBack][bookmark: _Hlk529446162]915 CAYUGA AVENUE – between Ocean and Onondaga Avenues, Lots 011C and 039 in Assessor’s Block 6954 (District 11) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 249.63 to allow demolition of the existing commercial building and new construction of a five-story-over-two-basement building (measuring approximately 115,4985 square feet) with 116 residential units, 50% of which are affordable below market rate units. The Project includes a dwelling unit mix consisting of 16 studios, 18 one-bedrooms, 70 two-bedrooms, and 12 three-bedroom units. The proposal includes 66 off-street parking spaces, three car-share parking spaces, 116 Class 1 bicycle parking spaces, and 18 Class 2 bicycle parking spaces. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions



16.	2018-015554CUA	(G. PANTOJA: (415) 575-8741)

95 NORDHOFF STREET – between Stillings and Mangels Avenues, Lot 001 in Assessor’s Block 6763 (District 13) – Request a Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 121 and 303 for the subdivision of an existing lot currently containing a single-family dwelling unit into four new lots, two which will be substandard lots, within a RH-1 (Residential House, One-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. The proposal will also individually develop two of the proposed four lots with a single-family dwelling unit, for a total of three single-family dwelling units, and alter the existing single-family dwelling unit. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). 

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions



17a.	2018-004711DNX	(S. ADINA: (415) 575-8722)

555 - 575 MARKET STREET – south side between 1st Street and 2nd Street; Lots 174 and 175 in Assessor’s Block 3708 (District 6) – Request for Downtown Project Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Section 309 to renovate the existing plaza between the buildings and a partial change of use from retail to office at the ground floor of 555 Market Street, within the C-3-O(SD) (Downtown-Office (Special Development)) Zoning District and 500-S Height and Bulk District.  The proposal includes the reconfiguration of the ground floor of both buildings and a conversion of 3,359 square feet of retail use to office use at the ground floor of 555 Market Street.  The proposal also involves extensive renovation of the plaza between the two buildings and the addition of a 962 square-foot retail structure in the plaza.  This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). 

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions



17b.	2018-004711CUA	(S. ADINA: (415) 575-8722)

555 - 575 MARKET STREET – south side between 1st Street and 2nd Street; Lots 174 and 175 in Assessor’s Block 3708 (District 6) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 145.4, 210.2, and 303 to renovate the existing plaza between the buildings and a partial change of use from retail to office at the ground floor of 555 Market Street within the C-3-O(SD) (Downtown-Office (Special Development)) Zoning District and 500-S Height and Bulk District.  The proposal includes the reconfiguration of the ground floor of both buildings and a conversion of 3,359 square feet of retail use to office use at the ground floor of 555 Market Street.  The proposal also involves extensive renovation of the plaza between the two buildings and the addition of a 962 square-foot retail structure in the plaza.

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions



18.	2018-012330CUA	(M. CHANDLER: (415) 575-9048)

447 BROADWAY – south side between Rowland Street and Nottingham Place; Lot 026 of Assessor’s Block 0163 (District 3) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 714, to establish a 4,000 square foot General Entertainment Use (dba Escape SF) at the ground floor of an existing vacant space most recently used for private parking within the Broadway NCD (Neighborhood Commercial District) Zoning District and 65-A-1 Height and Bulk District. This project was reviewed under the Community Business Priority Processing Program (CB3P). This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions

(Continued from Regular hearing on March 7, 2019)



G. [bookmark: OLE_LINK2][bookmark: OLE_LINK1]DISCRETIONARY REVIEW CALENDAR  



The Commission Discretionary Review Hearing Procedures provide for presentations by staff; followed by the DR requestor team; followed by public comment opposed to the project; followed by the project sponsor team; followed by public comment in support of the project.  Please be advised that the DR requestor and project sponsor teams include: the DR requestor and sponsor or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors.



19.	2018-007006DRP	(D. WINSLOW: (415) 575-9159)

2000 GROVE STREET – at the corner of Clayton; Lot 002D in Assessor’s Block 1189 (District 5) - Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2018.0509.8704 for construction of an accessory dwelling unit at the ground floor garage area of a 4-story apartment building within a RM-1 (Residential-Mixed, Low Density) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District.  This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation:  Do Not Take Discretionary Review and Approve







20.	2017-010147DRP	(D. WINSLOW: (415) 575-9159)

1633 CABRILLO STREET – between 17th & 18th Avenues; Lot 044 in Assessor’s Block 1660 (District 1) - Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2017.0720.2498 for new construction of a 4-story two-family house on a vacant lot within a RH-2 (Residential-House, Two Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District.  This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation:  Do Not Take Discretionary Review and Approve



ADJOURNMENT


Hearing Procedures

The Planning Commission holds public hearings regularly, on most Thursdays. The full hearing schedule for the calendar year and the Commission Rules & Regulations may be found online at: www.sfplanning.org. 



Public Comments: Persons attending a hearing may comment on any scheduled item. 

· When speaking before the Commission in City Hall, Room 400, please note the timer indicating how much time remains.  Speakers will hear two alarms.  The first soft sound indicates the speaker has 30 seconds remaining.  The second louder sound indicates that the speaker’s opportunity to address the Commission has ended.



Sound-Producing Devices Prohibited: The ringing of and use of mobile phones and other sound-producing electronic devices are prohibited at this meeting. Please be advised that the Chair may order the removal of any person(s) responsible for the ringing or use of a mobile phone, pager, or other similar sound-producing electronic devices (67A.1 Sunshine Ordinance: Prohibiting the use of cell phones, pagers and similar sound-producing electronic devices at and during public meetings).



For most cases (CU’s, PUD’s, 309’s, etc…) that are considered by the Planning Commission, after being introduced by the Commission Secretary, shall be considered by the Commission in the following order:



1. A thorough description of the issue(s) by the Director or a member of the staff.

2. A presentation of the proposal by the Project Sponsor(s) team (includes sponsor or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period not to exceed 10 minutes, unless a written request for extension not to exceed a total presentation time of 15 minutes is received at least 72 hours in advance of the hearing, through the Commission Secretary, and granted by the President or Chair.

3. A presentation of opposition to the proposal by organized opposition for a period not to exceed 10 minutes (or a period equal to that provided to the project sponsor team) with a minimum of three (3) speakers.  The intent of the 10 min block of time provided to organized opposition is to reduce the number of overall speakers who are part of the organized opposition.  The requestor should advise the group that the Commission would expect the organized presentation to represent their testimony, if granted.  Organized opposition will be recognized only upon written application at least 72 hours in advance of the hearing, through the Commission Secretary, the President or Chair.  Such application should identify the organization(s) and speakers.

4. Public testimony from proponents of the proposal:  An individual may speak for a period not to exceed three (3) minutes.

5. Public testimony from opponents of the proposal:  An individual may speak for a period not to exceed three (3) minutes.

6. Director’s preliminary recommendation must be prepared in writing.

7. Action by the Commission on the matter before it.

8. In public hearings on Draft Environmental Impact Reports, all speakers will be limited to a period not to exceed three (3) minutes.

9. The President (or Acting Chair) may impose time limits on appearances by members of the public and may otherwise exercise his or her discretion on procedures for the conduct of public hearings.

10. Public comment portion of the hearing shall be closed and deliberation amongst the Commissioners shall be opened by the Chair;

11. A motion to approve; approve with conditions; approve with amendments and/or modifications; disapprove; or continue to another hearing date, if seconded, shall be voted on by the Commission.



Every Official Act taken by the Commission must be adopted by a majority vote of all members of the Commission, a minimum of four (4) votes.  A failed motion results in the disapproval of the requested action, unless a subsequent motion is adopted. Any Procedural Matter, such as a continuance, may be adopted by a majority vote of members present, as long as the members present constitute a quorum (four (4) members of the Commission).



For Discretionary Review cases that are considered by the Planning Commission, after being introduced by the Commission Secretary, shall be considered by the Commission in the following order:



1. A thorough description of the issue by the Director or a member of the staff.

2. A presentation by the DR Requestor(s) team (includes Requestor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period not to exceed five (5) minutes for each requestor.

3. Testimony by members of the public in support of the DR would be up to three (3) minutes each.

4. A presentation by the Project Sponsor(s) team (includes Sponsor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period up to five (5) minutes, but could be extended for a period not to exceed 10 minutes if there are multiple DR requestors.

5. Testimony by members of the public in support of the project would be up to three (3) minutes each.

6. DR requestor(s) or their designees are given two (2) minutes for rebuttal.

7. Project sponsor(s) or their designees are given two (2) minutes for rebuttal.

8. The President (or Acting Chair) may impose time limits on appearances by members of the public and may otherwise exercise his or her discretion on procedures for the conduct of public hearings.



The Commission must Take DR in order to disapprove or modify a building permit application that is before them under Discretionary Review.  A failed motion to Take DR results in a Project that is approved as proposed.



Hearing Materials

Advance Submissions: To allow Commissioners the opportunity to review material in advance of a hearing, materials must be received by the Planning Department eight (8) days prior to the scheduled public hearing.  All submission packages must be delivered to1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, by 5:00 p.m. and should include fifteen (15) hardcopies and a .pdf copy must be provided to the staff planner. Correspondence submitted to the Planning Commission after eight days in advance of a hearing must be received by the Commission Secretary no later than the close of business the day before a hearing for it to become a part of the public record for any public hearing. 



Correspondence submitted to the Planning Commission on the same day, must be submitted at the hearing directly to the Planning Commission Secretary. Please provide ten (10) copies for distribution. Correspondence submitted in any other fashion on the same day may not become a part of the public record until the following hearing.



Correspondence sent directly to all members of the Commission, must include a copy to the Commission Secretary (commissions.secretary@sfgov.org) for it to become a part of the public record.



These submittal rules and deadlines shall be strictly enforced and no exceptions shall be made without a vote of the Commission.



Persons unable to attend a hearing may submit written comments regarding a scheduled item to: Planning Commission, 1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA  94103-2414.  Written comments received by the close of the business day prior to the hearing will be brought to the attention of the Planning Commission and made part of the official record.  



Appeals

The following is a summary of appeal rights associated with the various actions that may be taken at a Planning Commission hearing.



		Case Type

		Case Suffix

		Appeal Period*

		Appeal Body



		Office Allocation

		OFA (B)

		15 calendar days

		Board of Appeals**



		Conditional Use Authorization and Planned Unit Development

		CUA (C)

		30 calendar days

		Board of Supervisors



		Building Permit Application (Discretionary Review)

		DRP/DRM (D)

		15 calendar days

		Board of Appeals



		EIR Certification

		ENV (E)

		30 calendar days

		Board of Supervisors



		Coastal Zone Permit

		CTZ (P)

		15 calendar days

		Board of Appeals



		Planning Code Amendments by Application

		PCA (T)

		30 calendar days

		Board of Supervisors



		Variance (Zoning Administrator action)

		VAR (V)

		10 calendar days

		Board of Appeals



		Large Project Authorization in Eastern Neighborhoods 

		LPA (X)

		15 calendar days

		Board of Appeals



		Permit Review in C-3 Districts, Downtown Residential Districts

		DNX (X)

		15-calendar days

		Board of Appeals



		Zoning Map Change by Application

		MAP (Z)

		30 calendar days

		Board of Supervisors







* Appeals of Planning Commission decisions on Building Permit Applications (Discretionary Review) must be made within 15 days of the date the building permit is issued/denied by the Department of Building Inspection (not from the date of the Planning Commission hearing).  Appeals of Zoning Administrator decisions on Variances must be made within 10 days from the issuance of the decision letter.



**An appeal of a Certificate of Appropriateness or Permit to Alter/Demolish may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project requires Board of Supervisors approval or if the project is associated with a Conditional Use Authorization appeal.  An appeal of an Office Allocation may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project requires a Conditional Use Authorization.



For more information regarding the Board of Appeals process, please contact the Board of Appeals at (415) 575-6880.  For more information regarding the Board of Supervisors process, please contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at (415) 554-5184 or board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org. 



An appeal of the approval (or denial) of a 100% Affordable Housing Bonus Program application may be made to the Board of Supervisors within 30 calendar days after the date of action by the Planning Commission pursuant to the provisions of Sections 328(g)(5) and 308.1(b). Appeals must be submitted in person at the Board’s office at 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244. For further information about appeals to the Board of Supervisors, including current fees, contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at (415) 554-5184. 



An appeal of the approval (or denial) of a building permit application issued (or denied) pursuant to a 100% Affordable Housing Bonus Program application by the Planning Commission or the Board of Supervisors may be made to the Board of Appeals within 15 calendar days after the building permit is issued (or denied) by the Director of the Department of Building Inspection. Appeals must be submitted in person at the Board's office at 1650 Mission Street, 3rd Floor, Room 304. For further information about appeals to the Board of Appeals, including current fees, contact the Board of Appeals at (415) 575-6880. 



Challenges

Pursuant to Government Code Section 65009, if you challenge, in court, (1) the adoption or amendment of a general plan, (2) the adoption or amendment of a zoning ordinance, (3) the adoption or amendment of any regulation attached to a specific plan, (4) the adoption, amendment or modification of a development agreement, or (5) the approval of a variance, conditional-use authorization, or any permit, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone else raised at the public hearing described in this notice, or in written correspondence delivered to the Planning Commission, at, or prior to, the public hearing.



CEQA Appeal Rights under Chapter 31 of the San Francisco Administrative Code

If the Commission’s action on a project constitutes the Approval Action for that project (as defined in S.F. Administrative Code Chapter 31, as amended, Board of Supervisors Ordinance Number 161-13), then the CEQA determination prepared in support of that Approval Action is thereafter subject to appeal within the time frame specified in S.F. Administrative Code Section 31.16.  This appeal is separate from and in addition to an appeal of an action on a project.  Typically, an appeal must be filed within 30 calendar days of the Approval Action for a project that has received an exemption or negative declaration pursuant to CEQA.  For information on filing an appeal under Chapter 31, contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244, San Francisco, CA 94102, or call (415) 554-5184.  If the Department’s Environmental Review Officer has deemed a project to be exempt from further environmental review, an exemption determination has been prepared and can be obtained on-line at http://www.sf-planning.org/index.aspx?page=3447. Under CEQA, in a later court challenge, a litigant may be limited to raising only those issues previously raised at a hearing on the project or in written correspondence delivered to the Board of Supervisors, Planning Commission, Planning Department or other City board, commission or department at, or prior to, such hearing, or as part of the appeal hearing process on the CEQA decision.



Protest of Fee or Exaction

You may protest any fee or exaction subject to Government Code Section 66000 imposed as a condition of approval in accordance with Government Code Section 66020.  The protest must satisfy the requirements of Government Code Section 66020(a) and must be filed within 90 days of the date of the first approval or conditional approval of the development referencing the challenged fee or exaction.  For purposes of Government Code Section 66020, the date of imposition of the fee shall be the date of the earliest discretionary approval by the City of the subject development.   



The Planning Commission’s approval or conditional approval of the development subject to the challenged fee or exaction as expressed in its Motion, Resolution, or Discretionary Review Action or the Zoning Administrator’s Variance Decision Letter will serve as Notice that the 90-day protest period under Government Code Section 66020 has begun.
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Disability and language accommodations available upon request to:
commissions.secretary@sfgov.org or (415) 558-6309 at least 48 hours in advance.
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Know Your Rights Under the Sunshine Ordinance

Government's duty is to serve the public, reaching its decisions in full view of the public. Commissions, boards, councils and other agencies of the City
and County exist to conduct the people's business. This ordinance assures that deliberations are conducted before the people and that City operations
are open to the people's review.

For more information on your rights under the Sunshine Ordinance (Chapter 67 of the San Francisco Administrative Code) or to report a violation of
the ordinance, contact the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 409; phone (415) 554-7724; fax (415) 554-
7854; or e-mail at sotf@sfgov.org. Copies of the Sunshine Ordinance can be obtained from the Clerk of the Sunshine Task Force, the San Francisco
Library and on the City’s website at www.sfbos.org/sunshine.

Privacy Policy
SF Planning is committed to protecting the privacy rights of individuals and security measures are in place to protect personally identifiable

information (Pll), i.e. social security numbers, driver's license numbers, bank accounts. Members of the public are not required to provide Pl to the
Commission or Department, as all written submittals and oral communications become part of the public record, which can be made available to the
public for review and/or viewable on Department websites. Members of the public submitting materials containing Pll are responsible for redacting
said sensitive information prior to submittal of documents to Planning.

San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance
Individuals and entities that influence or attempt to influence local legislative or administrative action may be required by the San Francisco Lobbyist

Ordinance [SF Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 21.00-2.160] to register and report lobbying activity. For more information about
the Lobbyist Ordinance, please contact the San Francisco Ethics Commission at 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 220, San Francisco, CA 94102; phone (415)
252-3100; fax (415) 252-3112; and online http://www.sfgov.org/ethics.

Accessible Meeting Information

Commission hearings are held in Room 400 at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place in San Francisco. City Hall is open to the public Monday through
Friday from 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. and is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other assistive mobility devices. Ramps are available at the Grove,
Van Ness and McAllister entrances. A wheelchair lift is available at the Polk Street entrance.

Transit: The nearest accessible BART station is Civic Center. Accessible MUNI Metro lines are the F, J, K, L, M, N, T (exit at Civic Center or Van Ness
stations). MUNI bus routes also serving the area are the 5, 6,9, 19, 21, 47, 49, 71, and 71L. For more information regarding MUNI accessible services,
call (415) 701-4485 or call 311.

Parking: Accessible parking is available at the Civic Center Underground Parking Garage (McAllister and Polk), and at the Performing Arts Parking
Garage (Grove and Franklin). Accessible curbside parking spaces are located all around City Hall.

Disability Accommodations: To request assistive listening devices, real time captioning, sign language interpreters, readers, large print agendas or
other accommodations, please contact the Commission Secretary at (415) 558-6309, or commissions.secretary@sfgov.org at least 72 hours in advance
of the hearing to help ensure availability.

Language Assistance: To request an interpreter for a specific item during the hearing, please contact the Commission Secretary at (415) 558-6309, or
commissions.secretary@sfgov.org at least 48 hours in advance of the hearing.

Allergies: In order to assist the City in accommodating persons with severe allergies, environmental illness, multiple chemical sensitivity or related
disabilities, please refrain from wearing scented products (e.g. perfume and scented lotions) to Commission hearings.

SPANISH:
Agenda para la Comisién de Planificacién. Si desea asistir a la audiencia, y quisiera obtener informacién en Espafiol o solicitar un aparato para
asistencia auditiva, llame al 415-558-6309. Por favor llame por lo menos 48 horas de anticipacion a la audiencia.

CHINESE:
RsE R adis. g L EaE 5 B R B R H, SEUE415-558-6309. & (L HE 5 & HAT B 1) 22 /04811 /NRp 1R

TAGALOG:
Adyenda ng Komisyon ng Pagpaplano. Para sa tulong sa lengguwahe o para humiling ng Pantulong na Kagamitan para sa Pagdinig (headset),
mangyari lamang na tumawag sa 415-558-6309. Mangyaring tumawag nang maaga (kung maaari ay 48 oras) bago sa araw ng Pagdinig.

RUSSIAN: NoBecTka aHst Komuccum no nnaHNpoBaHUIO. 3a nomoubio nepesoavunka nnun 3a scrnomMoratesibHbIM CITyXOBbIM
yCTpOVICTBOM Ha BpeMA CJ'IyLLIaHI/II7I o6pau.|,a|7|Ter no Homepy 415-558-6309. 3anp00b| JOJKHbI AenaTtbcsa MUHUMYM 3a 48 YacoB
00 Havyana cnywaHus.
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San Francisco Planning Commission Thursday, April 11,2019

ROLL CALL:

President: Myrna Melgar
Vice-President: Joel Koppel
Commissioners: Rich Hillis, Milicent Johnson,

Kathrin Moore, Dennis Richards

A. CONSIDERATION OF ITEMS PROPOSED FOR CONTINUANCE

The Commission will consider a request for continuance to a later date. The Commission may choose
to continue the item to the date proposed below, to continue the item to another date, or to hear
the item on this calendar.

1.

2018-013861PCAMAP (D. SANCHEZ: (415) 575-9082)
LARGE RESIDENCE SPECIAL USE DISTRICT - Planning Code and Zoning Map Amendment
introduced by Supervisor Safai to create the District 11 Large Residence Special Use District
(the area within a perimeter established by Brotherhood Way, Junipero Serra Boulevard,
Holloway Avenue, Ashton Avenue, Holloway Avenue, Harold Avenue, Ocean Avenue,
Geneva Avenue, Interstate 280, Tingley Street, Alemany Boulevard, Mission Street,
Interstate 280, Stoneybrook Avenue, Cambridge Street, Stoneyford Avenue, Gladstone
Drive, Sunglow Lane, Silver Avenue, Madison Street, Valmar Terrace, Peru Avenue, Burrows
Street, western boundary of John McLaren Park, La Grande Avenue, western boundary of
John McLaren Park, Brazil Avenue, Mansell Street, Persia Avenue, western boundary of John
McLaren Park, La Grande Avenue, western boundary of John McLaren Park, Geneva Avenue,
Carter Street, southeastern boundary of Census Tract 0263.02, Block 3005, and the southern
boundary of San Francisco, Saint Charles Avenue, Interstate 280, straight-line extension
northerly to Orizaba Avenue, Alemany Boulevard, and Brotherhood Way), to promote and
enhance neighborhood character and affordability by requiring Conditional Use
authorization for large residential developments in the district; affirming the Planning
Department’s determination under the California Environmental Quality Act; making
findings of consistency with the General Plan and the eight priority policies of Planning
Code, Section 101.1; and adopting findings of public necessity, convenience, and welfare
under Planning Code, Section 302.

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Modifications

(Continued from Regular hearing on March 7, 2019)

Note: On March 7, 2019, after hearing and closing public comment, continued to April 11,
2019 by a vote of +6 -0.

(Proposed Continuance to April 18,2019)

2018-003223DRP (D. WINSLOW: (415) 575-9159)
15 EL SERENO COURT - between Rio Court; Lot 025 in Assessor’s Block 2968B (District 7) -
Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2018.0302.2730 for new
construction of a one-story horizontal addition to a one-family house within the RH-1
(Residential-House, One-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This
action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to
San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation: Do Not Take Discretionary Review and Approve

(Proposed Continuance to April 25, 2019)
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3a.

3b.

2015-016326GPR (C. ALEXANDER: (415) 575-8724)
SEAWALL LOTS 323 & 324 - north side of Broadway between The Embarcadero and Davis
Street, Assessor’s Block 0138, Lot 001 and Assessor’s Block 0139, Lot 002 (District 3) —
Request for Findings of Consistency with the General Plan and with the Priority Policies of
Planning Code Section 101.1 for the proposed street vacation of portions of Davis Street and
Vallejo Street for the Teatro ZinZanni Development Project, with conditions. The Project
proposes to demolish the existing parking lot and construct a new mixed-use development
consisting of three components: an approximately 26,100 gross-square-foot (gsf)
entertainment venue that would primarily house a theater space (dba “Teatro ZinZanni”);
an approximately 112,700 gsf, four-story hotel building that would accommodate a
maximum of 192 guestrooms; and an approximately 14,000 gsf privately financed and
maintained public park. The proposal requires project entitlements that must be heard at a
later date by the Port Commission. The subject property is located within the Article 10
Northeast Waterfront Landmark District and is within a C-2 (Community Business) Zoning
District and 40-X Height and Bulk District.

Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt Findings of Consistency, with Conditions

(Proposed Continuance to May 2, 2019)

2015-016326CUA (C. ALEXANDER: (415) 575-8724)
SEAWALL LOTS 323 & 324 - north side of Broadway between The Embarcadero and Davis
Street, Assessor’s Block 0138, Lot 001 and Assessor’s Block 0139, Lot 002 (District 3) —
Request for a Conditional Use Authorization to demolish the existing parking lot and
construct a new mixed-use development consisting of three components: an approximately
26,100 gross-square-foot (gsf) entertainment venue that would primarily house a theater
space (dba “Teatro ZinZanni"); an approximately 112,700 gsf, four-story hotel building that
would accommodate a maximum of 192 guestrooms; and an approximately 14,000 gsf
privately financed and maintained public park. The proposal requires project entitlements
that must be heard at a later date by the Port Commission. The subject property is located
within the Article 10 Northeast Waterfront Landmark District and is within a C-2 (Community
Business) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the
Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco
Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

(Proposed Continuance to May 2, 2019)

2018-016667CUA (D. GANETSOS: (415) 575-9172)
3307 SACRAMENTO STREET- southern side between Presidio Avenue and Walnut Street, Lot
027 in Assessor’s Block 1021 (District 1) — Request for Conditional Use Authorization
pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 724 to establish a retail professional service use
(real estate office, DBA ENGEL & VOLKERS) with an accessory art gallery (retail sales and
service use) in an existing and vacant first floor tenant space, last permitted as a retail sales
and service use. The entire tenant space has a gross square footage of 2,085 square feet. The
proposed real estate office will occupy 1,838 square feet of this space, and the proposed
accessory art gallery will occupy 246 square feet at the entrance of the space. No interior
tenant improvements or changes to any building fagcade are associated with this proposal.
(Proposed for Indefinite Continuance)
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B. CONSENT CALENDAR

All matters listed hereunder constitute a Consent Calendar, are considered to be routine by the
Planning Commission, and may be acted upon by a single roll call vote of the Commission. There
will be no separate discussion of these items unless a member of the Commission, the public, or staff
so requests, in which event the matter shall be removed from the Consent Calendar and considered
as a separate item at this or a future hearing

5. 2018-017057CUA (A. LINDSAY: (415) 575-9178)
1226 9™ AVENUE - east side between Lincoln Way and Irving Street, Lot 032 of Assessor’s
Block 1742 (District 14) — Request for a Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning
Code Sections 303 and 730, to permit change of use from Limited Restaurant to Restaurant
(d.b.a Tartine Manufactory) at an existing vacant storefront ground floor space. No interior
or exterior work proposed under this request. Site most recently operated under land use
retail-professional services. In October 2016, approval for Limited Restaurant was sought
and obtained, but the site has not operated as Limited Restaurant. This project was reviewed
under the Community Business Priority Processing Program (CB3P). The subject property is
located within the Inner Sunset NCD (Neighborhood Commercial) and 40-X Height and Bulk
Districts. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of
CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

C COMMISSION MATTERS

6. Consideration of Adoption:
e Draft Minutes for March 7, 2019

7. Commission Comments/Questions

¢ Inquiries/Announcements. Without discussion, at this time Commissioners may
make announcements or inquiries of staff regarding various matters of interest to
the Commissioner(s).

e Future Meetings/Agendas. At this time, the Commission may discuss and take
action to set the date of a Special Meeting and/or determine those items that could
be placed on the agenda of the next meeting and other future meetings of the
Planning Commission.

D. DEPARTMENT MATTERS
8. Director’s Announcements

9. Review of Past Events at the Board of Supervisors, Board of Appeals and Historic
Preservation Commission

E. GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT

At this time, members of the public may address the Commission on items of interest to the public
that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission except agenda items. With respect
to agenda items, your opportunity to address the Commission will be afforded when the item is
reached in the meeting. Each member of the public may address the Commission for up to three
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San Francisco Planning Commission Thursday, April 11,2019

minutes. When the number of speakers exceed the 15-minute limit, General Public Comment may
be moved to the end of the Agenda.

F. REGULAR CALENDAR

The Commission Hearing Procedures provide for presentations by staff; followed by the project
sponsor team; followed by public comment for and against the proposal. Please be advised that the
project sponsor team includes: the sponsor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers,
expediters, and/or other advisors.

10.

11.

12.

13.

2019-001604PCA (D. SANCHEZ: (415) 575-9082)
BUILDING STANDARDS - Planning Code Amendment introduced by Supervisor Mandelman
to require building setbacks for buildings fronting on narrow streets, modify front yard
requirements in Residential Districts, increase required rear yards in single family zoning
districts by five percent, amend the rear yard requirements for through lots and corner lots
in certain districts to permit second buildings where specified conditions are met, and allow
building height increases to existing stories in existing nonconforming buildings in order to
accommodate residential uses; affirming the Planning Department’s determination under
the California Environmental Quality Act; making findings of consistency with the General
Plan, and the eight priority policies of Planning Code, Section 101.1; and adopting findings
of public necessity, convenience, and general welfare under Planning Code, Section 302.
Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Modifications

2013.4117CWP (L. FISHER: (415) 575-8715)
SAN FRANCISCO BIODIVERSITY RESOLUTION - Request for Adoption of a Planning
Commission Biodiversity Resolution proposed in response to, and in support of, the San
Francisco Biodiversity Policy unanimously approved by the Board of Supervisors in April
2018. This resolution outlines the unique natural heritage of San Francisco and its current
challenges; the inter-related global biodiversity and climate change crises; the role and
ability of the Planning Department to support biodiversity in the built environment; and
specific strategies to pursue internally, with the public, and in partnership with fellow
agencies. This resolution also recognizes and builds on the efforts from the past four years’
work order with SF Environment co-developing policies and tools, and the findings of the
Department’s Biodiversity Survey from October 2018.

Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt

2017-016416PCA (A.STARR: (415) 558-6362)
CODE REORGANIZATION PHASE 3: CHINATOWN - Planning Code Amendment Initiation to
revise the zoning control tables of the Chinatown Mixed Use Districts to make them
consistent with those in Article 2 and 7 and to apply the use definitions in Section 102;
affirming the Planning Department’s determination under the California Environmental
Quality Act; and making findings of consistency with the General Plan and the eight priority
policies of Planning Code, Section 101.1 and adopting findings of public necessity,
convenience, and welfare under Planning Code, Section 302.

Preliminary Recommendation: Initiate and Schedule for Adoption on or After May 9, 2019

2016-013156SRV (P. LAVALLEY: (415) 575-9084)
CITYWIDE CULTURAL RESOURCES SURVEY - Informational Presentation regarding the
Citywide Cultural Resources Survey. Planning Department staff will present an overview of
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14.

15a.

15b.

the Citywide Cultural Resources Survey, including: survey methodology; survey phasing;
and, information on survey staffing and budget.
Preliminary Recommendation: None — Informational

2016-013850ENV (J. MOORE: (415) 575-8733)
915 CAYUGA AVENUE - between Ocean and Onondaga Avenues, Lots 011C and 039 in
Assessor’s Block 6954 (District 11) — Request for Adoption of Final Mitigated Negative
Declaration. The 915 Cayuga Avenue Project would rezone the entire project site and
establish land use controls for the project site through adoption of the Cayuga/Alemany
Special Use District (SUD). The Project includes demolition of the existing commercial
building and new construction of a five-story-over-two-basement building (measuring
approximately 115,4985 square feet) with 116 residential units, 50% of which are affordable
below market rate units. The Project includes a dwelling unit mix consisting of 16 studios,
18 one-bedrooms, 70 two-bedrooms, and 12 three-bedroom units. The proposal includes
66 off-street parking spaces, three car-share parking spaces, 116 Class 1 bicycle parking
spaces, and 18 Class 2 bicycle parking spaces.

Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt

2019-003571MAP (V. FLORES: (415) 575-9173)
915 CAYUGA AVENUE PROJECT ZONING MAP AMENDMENTS [BF 190251] — between Ocean
and Onondaga Avenues, Lots 011Cand 039 in Assessor’s Block 6954 (District 11) — Request
to Adopt a Recommendation of Approval of a Zoning Map Amendment introduced by
Supervisor Safai to amend the Zoning Map to change the zoning district on Assessor’s Parcel
Block No. 6954, Lot No. 039, from RH-1 (Residential, House District, One Family) and Excelsior
Outer Mission Street Neighborhood Commercial District to Excelsior Outer Mission Street
Neighborhood Commercial District; and to change the zoning district on Assessor’s Parcel
Block No. 6954, Lot No. 011C, from RH-1 to Excelsior Outer Mission Street Neighborhood
Commercial District; affirming the Planning Department’s determination under the
California Environmental Quality Act; making findings of consistency with the General Plan,
and the eight priority policies of Planning Code, Section 101.1; and adopting findings of
public necessity, convenience, and welfare under Planning Code, Section 302.

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Modifications

2016-013850PCAMAP (V. FLORES: (415) 575-9173)
915 CAYUGA AVENUE PROJECT SPECIAL USE DISTRICT [BF 190250] — between Ocean and
Onondaga Avenues, Lots 011C and 039 in Assessor’s Block 6954 (District 11) — Request to
Adopt a Recommendation of Approval of Planning Code and Zoning Map Amendments
introduced by Supervisor Safai to amend the Planning Code to establish the
Cayuga/Alemany Special Use District (SUD) for the property located at 915 Cayuga Avenue
(Assessor’s Parcel Block No. 6954, Lot Nos. 039 and 011C); amending the Zoning Map to add
the Cayuga /Alemany SUD and to change the height limit on Assessor’s Parcel Block No.
6954, Lot Nos. 039 and 011G, to 65-X; affirming the Planning Department’s determination
under the California Environmental Quality Act; making findings of consistency with the
General Plan, and the eight priority policies of Planning Code, Section 101.1; and adopting
findings of public necessity, convenience, and welfare under Planning Code, Section 302.
Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Modifications
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15c¢.

15d.

16.

17a.

2016-013850DVA (V. FLORES: (415) 575-9173)
915 CAYUGA AVENUE DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT [BF 190249] — between Ocean and
Onondaga Avenues, Lots 011C and 039 in Assessor’s Block 6954 (District 11) — Request to
Adopt a Recommendation of Approval of a Development Agreement between the City and
County of San Francisco and SYTS Investments, LLC, for the development project at 915
Cayuga Avenue, with various public benefits including significantly more below market rate
units than otherwise required; making findings under the California Environmental Quality
Act and findings of consistency with the General Plan, and the eight priority policies of
Planning Code, Section 101.1(b); confirming compliance with or waiving certain provisions
of Administrative Code, Chapters 14B and 56; and ratifying certain actions taken in
connection therewith, as defined herein.

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Modifications

2016-013850CUA (V. FLORES: (415) 575-9173)
915 CAYUGA AVENUE - between Ocean and Onondaga Avenues, Lots 011C and 039 in
Assessor’s Block 6954 (District 11) — Request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to
Planning Code Sections 303 and 249.63 to allow demolition of the existing commercial
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
spaces, and 18 Class 2 bicycle parking spaces. This action constitutes the Approval Action for
the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section
31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

2018-015554CUA (G. PANTOJA: (415) 575-8741)
95 NORDHOFF STREET - between Stillings and Mangels Avenues, Lot 001 in Assessor’s Block
6763 (District 13) — Request a Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code
Sections 121 and 303 for the subdivision of an existing lot currently containing a single-
family dwelling unit into four new lots, two which will be substandard lots, within a RH-1
(Residential House, One-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. The
proposal will also individually develop two of the proposed four lots with a single-family
dwelling unit, for a total of three single-family dwelling units, and alter the existing single-
family dwelling unit. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the
purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).
Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

2018-004711DNX (S. ADINA: (415) 575-8722)
555 - 575 MARKET STREET - south side between 15t Street and 2nd Street; Lots 174 and 175
in Assessor’s Block 3708 (District 6) — Request for Downtown Project Authorization pursuant
to Planning Code Section 309 to renovate the existing plaza between the buildings and a
partial change of use from retail to office at the ground floor of 555 Market Street, within
the C-3-O(SD) (Downtown-Office (Special Development)) Zoning District and 500-S Height
and Bulk District. The proposal includes the reconfiguration of the ground floor of both
buildings and a conversion of 3,359 square feet of retail use to office use at the ground floor
of 555 Market Street. The proposal also involves extensive renovation of the plaza between
the two buildings and the addition of a 962 square-foot retail structure in the plaza. This

Notice of Hearing & Agenda Page 80of 13




http://commissions.sfplanning.org/cpcpackets/2016-013850CUA.pdf

http://commissions.sfplanning.org/cpcpackets/2016-013850CUA.pdf

http://library.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll/California/administrative/chapter31californiaenvironmentalqualitya?f=templates$fn=default.htm$3.0$vid=amlegal:sanfrancisco_ca$anc=JD_31.04

http://commissions.sfplanning.org/cpcpackets/2018-015554CUA.pdf

http://library.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll/California/administrative/chapter31californiaenvironmentalqualitya?f=templates$fn=default.htm$3.0$vid=amlegal:sanfrancisco_ca$anc=JD_31.04

http://commissions.sfplanning.org/cpcpackets/2018-004711DNXCUA.pdf



San Francisco Planning Commission Thursday, April 11,2019

17b.

18.

action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to
San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).
Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

2018-004711CUA (S. ADINA: (415) 575-8722)
555 - 575 MARKET STREET - south side between 15t Street and 2nd Street; Lots 174 and 175
in Assessor’s Block 3708 (District 6) — Request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to
Planning Code Sections 145.4, 210.2, and 303 to renovate the existing plaza between the
buildings and a partial change of use from retail to office at the ground floor of 555 Market
Street within the C-3-O(SD) (Downtown-Office (Special Development)) Zoning District and
500-S Height and Bulk District. The proposal includes the reconfiguration of the ground
floor of both buildings and a conversion of 3,359 square feet of retail use to office use at the
ground floor of 555 Market Street. The proposal also involves extensive renovation of the
plaza between the two buildings and the addition of a 962 square-foot retail structure in the
plaza.

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

2018-012330CUA (M. CHANDLER: (415) 575-9048)
447 BROADWAY - south side between Rowland Street and Nottingham Place; Lot 026 of
Assessor’s Block 0163 (District 3) — Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to
Planning Code Sections 303 and 714, to establish a 4,000 square foot General Entertainment
Use (dba Escape SF) at the ground floor of an existing vacant space most recently used for
private parking within the Broadway NCD (Neighborhood Commercial District) Zoning
District and 65-A-1 Height and Bulk District. This project was reviewed under the Community
Business Priority Processing Program (CB3P). This action constitutes the Approval Action for
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

G. DISCRETIONARY REVIEW CALENDAR

The Commission Discretionary Review Hearing Procedures provide for presentations by staff;
followed by the DR requestor team; followed by public comment opposed to the project; followed
by the project sponsor team; followed by public comment in support of the project. Please be
advised that the DR requestor and project sponsor teams include: the DR requestor and sponsor or
their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors.

19.

2018-007006DRP (D. WINSLOW: (415) 575-9159)
2000 GROVE STREET - at the corner of Clayton; Lot 002D in Assessor’s Block 1189 (District 5)
- Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2018.0509.8704 for
construction of an accessory dwelling unit at the ground floor garage area of a 4-story
apartment building within a RM-1 (Residential-Mixed, Low Density) Zoning District and 40-
X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the
purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).
Preliminary Recommendation: Do Not Take Discretionary Review and Approve
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20. 2017-010147DRP (D. WINSLOW: (415) 575-9159)
1633 CABRILLO STREET — between 17th & 18th Avenues; Lot 044 in Assessor’s Block 1660
(District 1) - Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No.
2017.0720.2498 for new construction of a 4-story two-family house on a vacant lot within a
RH-2 (Residential-House, Two Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This
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
The Planning Commission holds public hearings regularly, on most Thursdays. The full hearing schedule for the calendar year and
the Commission Rules & Regulations may be found online at: www.sfplanning.org.

Public Comments: Persons attending a hearing may comment on any scheduled item.
¢+ When speaking before the Commission in City Hall, Room 400, please note the timer indicating how much time remains.
Speakers will hear two alarms. The first soft sound indicates the speaker has 30 seconds remaining. The second louder sound

indicates that the speaker’s opportunity to address the Commission has ended.

Sound-Producing Devices Prohibited: The ringing of and use of mobile phones and other sound-producing electronic devices are
prohibited at this meeting. Please be advised that the Chair may order the removal of any person(s) responsible for the ringing or
use of a mobile phone, pager, or other similar sound-producing electronic devices (67A.1 Sunshine Ordinance: Prohibiting the use
of cell phones, pagers and similar sound-producing electronic devices at and during public meetings).

For most cases (CU’s, PUD's, 309’s, etc...) that are considered by the Planning Commission, after being introduced by the
Commission Secretary, shall be considered by the Commission in the following order:

1. Athorough description of the issue(s) by the Director or a member of the staff.

2. A presentation of the proposal by the Project Sponsor(s) team (includes sponsor or their designee, lawyers, architects,
engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period not to exceed 10 minutes, unless a written request
for extension not to exceed a total presentation time of 15 minutes is received at least 72 hours in advance of the hearing,
through the Commission Secretary, and granted by the President or Chair.

3. Apresentation of opposition to the proposal by organized opposition for a period not to exceed 10 minutes (or a period

equal to that provided to the project sponsor team) with a minimum of three (3) speakers. The intent of the 10 min block

of time provided to organized opposition is to reduce the number of overall speakers who are part of the organized
opposition. The requestor should advise the group that the Commission would expect the organized presentation to

represent their testimony, if granted. Organized opposition will be recognized only upon written application at least 72

hours in advance of the hearing, through the Commission Secretary, the President or Chair. Such application should

identify the organization(s) and speakers.

Public testimony from proponents of the proposal: Anindividual may speak for a period not to exceed three (3) minutes.

Public testimony from opponents of the proposal: An individual may speak for a period not to exceed three (3) minutes.

Director’s preliminary recommendation must be prepared in writing.

Action by the Commission on the matter before it.

In public hearings on Draft Environmental Impact Reports, all speakers will be limited to a period not to exceed three (3)

minutes.

9. The President (or Acting Chair) may impose time limits on appearances by members of the public and may otherwise
exercise his or her discretion on procedures for the conduct of public hearings.

10. Public comment portion of the hearing shall be closed and deliberation amongst the Commissioners shall be opened by
the Chair;

11.  Amotion to approve; approve with conditions; approve with amendments and/or modifications; disapprove; or continue
to another hearing date, if seconded, shall be voted on by the Commission.

NV A

Every Official Act taken by the Commission must be adopted by a majority vote of all members of the Commission, a minimum of
four (4) votes. A failed motion results in the disapproval of the requested action, unless a subsequent motion is adopted. Any
Procedural Matter, such as a continuance, may be adopted by a majority vote of members present, as long as the members present
constitute a quorum (four (4) members of the Commission).

For Discretionary Review cases that are considered by the Planning Commission, after being introduced by the Commission
Secretary, shall be considered by the Commission in the following order:

1. Athorough description of the issue by the Director or a member of the staff.

2. A presentation by the DR Requestor(s) team (includes Requestor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers,
expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period not to exceed five (5) minutes for each requestor.

3. Testimony by members of the public in support of the DR would be up to three (3) minutes each.

4, A presentation by the Project Sponsor(s) team (includes Sponsor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers,
expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period up to five (5) minutes, but could be extended for a period not
to exceed 10 minutes if there are multiple DR requestors.

5. Testimony by members of the public in support of the project would be up to three (3) minutes each.

6. DR requestor(s) or their designees are given two (2) minutes for rebuttal.
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7. Project sponsor(s) or their designees are given two (2) minutes for rebuttal.
8. The President (or Acting Chair) may impose time limits on appearances by members of the public and may otherwise
exercise his or her discretion on procedures for the conduct of public hearings.

The Commission must Take DR in order to disapprove or modify a building permit application that is before them under
Discretionary Review. A failed motion to Take DR results in a Project that is approved as proposed.

Hearing Materials
Advance Submissions: To allow Commissioners the opportunity to review material in advance of a hearing, materials must be

received by the Planning Department eight (8) days prior to the scheduled public hearing. All submission packages must be
delivered t01650 Mission Street, Suite 400, by 5:00 p.m. and should include fifteen (15) hardcopies and a .pdf copy must be
provided to the staff planner. Correspondence submitted to the Planning Commission after eight days in advance of a hearing
must be received by the Commission Secretary no later than the close of business the day before a hearing for it to become a part
of the public record for any public hearing.

Correspondence submitted to the Planning Commission on the same day, must be submitted at the hearing directly to the
Planning Commission Secretary. Please provide ten (10) copies for distribution. Correspondence submitted in any other fashion
on the same day may not become a part of the public record until the following hearing.

Correspondence sent directly to all members of the Commission, must include a copy to the Commission Secretary
(commissions.secretary@sfgov.org) for it to become a part of the public record.

These submittal rules and deadlines shall be strictly enforced and no exceptions shall be made without a vote of the Commission.

Persons unable to attend a hearing may submit written comments regarding a scheduled item to: Planning Commission, 1650
Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103-2414. Written comments received by the close of the business day prior to the
hearing will be brought to the attention of the Planning Commission and made part of the official record.

Appeals
The following is a summary of appeal rights associated with the various actions that may be taken at a Planning Commission

hearing.

Case Type Case Suffix Appeal Period* Appeal Body

Office Allocation OFA (B) 15 calendar days Board of Appeals**
Conditional Use Authorization and Planned Unit | CUA (C) 30 calendar days Board of Supervisors
Development

Building Permit Application (Discretionary | DRP/DRM (D) 15 calendar days Board of Appeals
Review)

EIR Certification ENV (E) 30 calendar days Board of Supervisors
Coastal Zone Permit CTZ (P) 15 calendar days Board of Appeals
Planning Code Amendments by Application PCA (T) 30 calendar days Board of Supervisors
Variance (Zoning Administrator action) VAR (V) 10 calendar days Board of Appeals
Large Project Authorization in Eastern | LPA (X) 15 calendar days Board of Appeals
Neighborhoods

Permit Review in C-3 Districts, Downtown | DNX (X) 15-calendar days Board of Appeals
Residential Districts

Zoning Map Change by Application MAP (Z) 30 calendar days Board of Supervisors

* Appeals of Planning Commission decisions on Building Permit Applications (Discretionary Review) must be made within 15 days of the
date the building permit is issued/denied by the Department of Building Inspection (not from the date of the Planning Commission
hearing). Appeals of Zoning Administrator decisions on Variances must be made within 10 days from the issuance of the decision letter.

**An appeal of a Certificate of Appropriateness or Permit to Alter/Demolish may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project
requires Board of Supervisors approval or if the project is associated with a Conditional Use Authorization appeal. An appeal of an Office
Allocation may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project requires a Conditional Use Authorization.

For more information regarding the Board of Appeals process, please contact the Board of Appeals at (415) 575-6880. For more
information regarding the Board of Supervisors process, please contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at (415) 554-5184 or
board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org.
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An appeal of the approval (or denial) of a 100% Affordable Housing Bonus Program application may be made to the Board of
Supervisors within 30 calendar days after the date of action by the Planning Commission pursuant to the provisions of Sections
328(g)(5) and 308.1(b). Appeals must be submitted in person at the Board's office at 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244. For
further information about appeals to the Board of Supervisors, including current fees, contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
at (415) 554-5184.

An appeal of the approval (or denial) of a building permit application issued (or denied) pursuant to a 100% Affordable Housing
Bonus Program application by the Planning Commission or the Board of Supervisors may be made to the Board of Appeals within
15 calendar days after the building permit is issued (or denied) by the Director of the Department of Building Inspection. Appeals
must be submitted in person at the Board's office at 1650 Mission Street, 3rd Floor, Room 304. For further information about
appeals to the Board of Appeals, including current fees, contact the Board of Appeals at (415) 575-6880.

Challenges
Pursuant to Government Code Section 65009, if you challenge, in court, (1) the adoption or amendment of a general plan, (2) the

adoption or amendment of a zoning ordinance, (3) the adoption or amendment of any regulation attached to a specific plan, (4)
the adoption, amendment or modification of a development agreement, or (5) the approval of a variance, conditional-use
authorization, or any permit, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone else raised at the public hearing
described in this notice, or in written correspondence delivered to the Planning Commission, at, or prior to, the public hearing.

CEQA Appeal Rights under Chapter 31 of the San Francisco Administrative Code

If the Commission’s action on a project constitutes the Approval Action for that project (as defined in S.F. Administrative Code
Chapter 31, as amended, Board of Supervisors Ordinance Number 161-13), then the CEQA determination prepared in support of
that Approval Action is thereafter subject to appeal within the time frame specified in S.F. Administrative Code Section 31.16. This
appeal is separate from and in addition to an appeal of an action on a project. Typically, an appeal must be filed within 30 calendar
days of the Approval Action for a project that has received an exemption or negative declaration pursuant to CEQA. For information
on filing an appeal under Chapter 31, contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place,
Room 244, San Francisco, CA 94102, or call (415) 554-5184. If the Department’s Environmental Review Officer has deemed a project
to be exempt from further environmental review, an exemption determination has been prepared and can be obtained on-line at
http://www.sf-planning.org/index.aspx?page=3447. Under CEQA, in a later court challenge, a litigant may be limited to raising
only those issues previously raised at a hearing on the project or in written correspondence delivered to the Board of Supervisors,
Planning Commission, Planning Department or other City board, commission or department at, or prior to, such hearing, or as part
of the appeal hearing process on the CEQA decision.

Protest of Fee or Exaction

You may protest any fee or exaction subject to Government Code Section 66000 imposed as a condition of approval in accordance
with Government Code Section 66020. The protest must satisfy the requirements of Government Code Section 66020(a) and must
be filed within 90 days of the date of the first approval or conditional approval of the development referencing the challenged fee
or exaction. For purposes of Government Code Section 66020, the date of imposition of the fee shall be the date of the earliest
discretionary approval by the City of the subject development.

The Planning Commission’s approval or conditional approval of the development subject to the challenged fee or exaction as
expressed in its Motion, Resolution, or Discretionary Review Action or the Zoning Administrator's Variance Decision Letter will
serve as Notice that the 90-day protest period under Government Code Section 66020 has begun.
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To:             Staff

From:       Jonas P. Ionin, Director of Commission Affairs

Re:            Hearing Results

          

NEXT MOTION/RESOLUTION No: 20409

 

NEXT DISCRETIONARY REVIEW ACTION No: 0647

                  

DRA = Discretionary Review Action; M = Motion; R = Resolution



April 4, 2019 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2016-004403CUA

		2222 Broadway

		Young

		Continued to May 2, 2019

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2017-001270CUA

		3140-3150 16th Street

		Sucre

		Continued to May 2, 2019

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2017-001270VAR

		3140-3150 16th Street

		Sucre

		Acting ZA Continued to May 2, 2019

		



		

		2017-015590DRP

		4547 20th Street

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		



		M-20409

		2019-000325CUA

		3600 Taraval Street

		Pantoja

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for March 14, 2019

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20410

		2018-000532CUA

		468 Valley Street

		Ajello-Hoagland

		After being pulled off of Consent Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2014.0012E

		Better Market Street

		Thomas

		Received Public Comment

		



		

		2019-004406CRV

		Office Development Annual Limit Program Update

		Teague; Sucre

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		

		2017-013801CUA

		250 Randolph Street

		Campbell

		After hearing and Closing public comment; Continued to May 23, 2019

		+6 -0



		

		2017-013801VAR

		250 Randolph Street

		Campbell

		After hearing and Closing public comment; ZA Continued to May 23, 2019

		



		

		2014.0948ENX

		344 14th Street/1463 Stevenson Street

		Jardines

		After hearing and Closing public comment; Continued to June 6, 2019

		+6 -0



		M-20411

		2018-013413CUA

		1001 Van Ness Avenue

		Woods

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		

		2018-013230CUA

		2215 Quesada

		Christensen

		Continued to May 9, 2019

		+6 -0



		M-20412

		2018-015071CUA

		2166 Market Street

		Hicks

		Approved with Conditions as amended to include:

1. No Amplified music outdoors;

2. Outdoor activities limited to 10 pm daily;

3. Outdoor activities with amplified music limited to 12 am on NYE, Castro Street Fair, Folsom Street Fair, Pride Week, and Holloween, only; and 

4. Provide a Community Liaison.

		+6 -0



		M-20413

		2018-017008CUA

		3512 16th Street

		Hicks

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Richards recused)



		M-20414

		2017-010011CUA

		840 Folsom Street

		Liang

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Moore absent)



		M-20415

		2018-003066CUA

		1233 Connecticut

		Christensen

		Approved with Conditions as amended by Staff

		+5 -1 (Moore against)



		M-20416

		2018-003916CUA

		1326 11th Avenue

		Dito

		Approved with Conditions

		[bookmark: _GoBack]+4 -0 (Richards, Koppel absent)



		[bookmark: _Hlk5010645]DRA-0647

		2017-013473DRP

		115 Belgrave Avenue

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved as revised per the private agreement

		+4 -0 (Richards, Koppel absent)



		DRA-0648

		2018-001541DRP

		2963 22nd Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Disapproved the BPA

		+4 -0 (Richards, Melgar absent)







March 14, 2019 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2016-007303PCA

		5 Third Street (Hearst Building)

		Adina

		Continued to May 2, 2019

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2016-007303DNXCUA

		5 Third Street (Hearst Building)

		Adina

		Continued to May 2, 2019

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2018-006127CUA

		201 19th Avenue

		Weissglass

		Continued to March 21, 2019

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2018-004711DNXCUA

		555 - 575 Market Street

		Adina

		Continued to April 11, 2019

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2016-009503DRP

		149 Mangels Avenue

		Winslow

		Continued to May 23, 2019

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2013.0655CUA

		1513A-F York Street

		Sucre

		Continued Indefinitely

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2013.0655VAR

		1513A-F York Street

		Sucre

		Acting ZA Continued Indefinitely

		



		M-20402

		2018-003264CUA

		2498 Lombard Street

		Young

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for February 28, 2019

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0



		

		

		Senate Bill 50: Planning and Zoning: Housing Development: Equitable Communities Incentive (2019)

		Ikezoe

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		M-20405

		2018-003593CUA

		906 Broadway

		Tran

		After being pulled off of Consent; Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		M-20406

		2018-007204CUA

		754 35th Avenue

		Ajello

		Approved with Conditions as amended to include fire access to the roof be replaced by a shipladder.

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2018-007204VAR

		754 35th Avenue

		Ajello

		ZA closed the PH and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		M-20407

		2018-007460CUA

		1226 10th Avenue

		Young

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20408

		2018-012687CUA

		657 - 667 Mission Street

		Adina

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		DRA-0645

		2017-014420DRP

		2552 Baker Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with a three-foot setback of the third-floor terrace railing.

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		DRA-0646

		2016-006123DRP-02

		279 Bella Vista Way

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with a condition to continue working with Staff on façade modifications.

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)







March 7, 2019 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-012330CUA

		447 Broadway

		Chandler

		Continued to April 11, 2019

		+6 -0



		

		2018-000547CUA

		42 Ord Court

		Horn

		Continued to April 25, 2019

		+6 -0



		

		2018-007366CUA

		838 Grant Avenue

		Foster

		Continued to April 25, 2019

		+6 -0



		

		2015-015129DRP

		1523 Franklin Street

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		



		M-20397

		2018-012727CUA

		3327-3380 19th Street

		Flores

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		M-20398

		2018-000813CUA

		939 Ellis Street

		Jimenez

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		

		2018-000813VAR

		939 Ellis Street

		Jimenez

		Assistant ZA closed the PH and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		M-20399

		2016-005805CUA

		430 Broadway

		Pantoja

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		M-20400

		2017-008875CUA

		920 North Point Street

		Salgado

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for February 21, 2018

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0



		R-20401

		2019-000048PCA

		Small Business Permit Streamlining

		Butkus

		Approved with modification, requiring CU for outdoor bar uses.

		+5 -1 (Moore against)



		

		2018-013861PCAMAP

		Large Residence Special Use District

		Sanchez

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to April 11, 2019.

		+6 -0



		

		2018-010552PCA

		Employee Cafeterias Within Office Space

		Sanchez

		Disapproved

		+3 -3 (Hillis, Johnson, Koppel against)



		R-20403

		2018-016401PCA

		Accessory Dwelling Units in New Construction

		Flores

		Approved with Staff modifications, except No. 2

		+5 -1 (Richards against)



		M-20404

		2018-007253CUA

		3356-3360 Market Street

		Hoagland

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		

		2017-007582CUA

		225 Vasquez Avenue

		Horn

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to May 9, 2019.

		+6 -0



		DRA-0643

		2016-005189DRP

		216 Head Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with the condition that the lightwell be extended to accommodate the bedroom and bathroom windows.

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		DRA-0644

		2018-001681DRP

		120 Varennes Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Disapproved the BPA

		+6 -0







February 28, 2019 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-007204CUA

		754 35th Avenue

		Ajello

		Continued to March 14, 2019

		+5 -0 (Johnson absent)



		

		2018-007204VAR

		754 35th Avenue

		Ajello

		Acting ZA Continued to March 14, 2019

		



		

		2019-000048PCA

		Small Business Permit Streamlining

		Butkus

		Continued to March 7, 2019

		+5 -0 (Johnson absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for February 14, 2019

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+5 -0 (Johnson absent)



		R-20394

		2019-000931PCA

		Homeless Shelters in PDR and SALI Districts

		Conner

		Approved

		+5 -0 (Johnson absent)



		M-20395

		2018-003324CUA

		2779 Folsom Street

		Jardines

		Approved with Conditions as amended: 

1. Setback roof decks five feet from east and west property lines; and

2. Comply with the Planning Code.

		+4 -1 (Moore against; Johnson absent)



		

		2018-003324VAR

		2779 Folsom Street

		Jardines

		ZA Closed the PH and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		

		2009.3461CPW

		Area Plan Implementation Update and Inter-Department Plan Implementation Committee (IPIC) Report

		Snyder

		None - Informational

		



		M-20396

		2017-016520CUA

		828 Arkansas Street

		Christensen

		Approved with Conditions as amended: 

1. Provide a matching lightwell in length; and

2. Provide a roof deck compliant with the Roof Deck Policy.

		+5 -0 (Johnson absent)







February 21, 2019 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-003593CUA

		906 Broadway

		Tran

		Continued to March 14, 2019

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2018-003916CUA

		1326 11th Avenue

		Dito

		Continued to April 4, 2019

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2017-009224CUA

		601 Van Ness Avenue

		Woods

		Continued to April 18, 2019

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for February 7, 2019

		Silva

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		R-20389

		2018-016400PCA

		Arts Activities and Nighttime Entertainment Uses in Historic Buildings

		Sanchez

		Approved with Modifications

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		R-20390

		2019-000592PCA

		C-3 Retail to Office Conversion [Board File No. 190030, Previously Board File No. 180916]

		Butkus

		Approved

		+7 -0



		

		2014.0012E

		Better Market Street

		Perry

		None - Informational

		



		M-20391

		2016-011101CTZ

		Great Highway

		Hicks

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-20392

		2016-015997CUA

		820 Post Street

		Perry

		Approved with Conditions as amended, to work with staff on wall coloring/treatment.

		+6 -1 (Moore against)



		M-20393

		2017-009635CUA

		432 Cortland Avenue

		Flores

		Approved with Conditions as amended: 

3. Work with staff on façade design;

4. Add Construction Impact Mitigation Plan; and

5. Remove roof deck & stair penthouse.

		+6 -1 (Melgar against)



		

		2017-013537CUA

		233 San Carlos Street

		Sucre

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to March 21, 2018.

		+7 -0



		

		2017-012929DRP

		830 Olmstead Street

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		



		

		2016-004967DRP

		929 Diamond Street

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		



		DRA-0642

		2014-002435DRP

		95 Saint Germain Avenue

		Winslow

		No DR, Approved as Proposed

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)







February 14, 2019 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-016401PCA

		Accessory Dwelling Units in New Construction

		Flores

		Continued to March 7, 2019

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		

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

		Acting ZA Continued to April 4, 2019

		



		

		2014.0948ENX

		344 14th Street/1463 Stevenson Street

		Jardines

		Continued to April 4, 2019

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		

		2017-005279VAR

		448 Valley Street

		Horn

		Withdrawn

		



		M-20380

		2018-013462CUA

		3995 Alemany Boulevard

		Hoagland

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for January 24, 2019 – Joint with HPC

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for January 24, 2019

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for January 31, 2019

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		M-20381

		2018-015439CUA

		205 Hugo Street

		Weissglass

		After being pulled off of Consent; Approved with Conditions as amended to include:

1. Limiting hours of operation to 9 pm; and 

2. Restricting amplified music outdoors.

		+7 -0



		

R-20382

		2018-015471CRV

		FY 2019-2021 Proposed Department Budget and Work Program

		Landis

		Approved

		+5 -0 (Hillis, Johnson absent)



		

		

		Executive Directive on Housing (17-02) Report

		Bintliff

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		

R-20383

		2019-001351CRV

		Nonprofit Organizations’ First-Right-To-Purchase Multi-Family Residential Buildings [BF 181212]

		Ikezoe

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval as amended, encouraging the pursuit of incentives.

		+6 -0 (Fong absent)



		

R-20384

		2018-016562PCA

		Inclusionary Housing Fee for State Density Bonus Projects [Bf 181154]

		Bintliff

		Disapproved

		+6 -0 (Fong absent)



		M-20385

		2016-007303ENV

		5 Third Street (Hearst Building)

		Pollak

		Upheld the PMND

		+7 -0



		M-20386

		2018-007049CUA

		3378 Sacramento Street

		Ajello

		Approved with Conditions

		+4 -2 (Moore, Richards against; Hillis absent)



		M-20387

		2017-005279CUA

		448 Valley Street

		Horn

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Hillis absent)



		M-20388

		2018-014721CUA

		1685 Haight Street

		Ajello

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Hillis absent)



		DRA-639

		2016-005555DRP-02

		1794-1798 Filbert Street/2902 Octavia Street

		Woods

		Took DR and Disapproved the BPA

		+4 -1 (Fong against; Hillis, Richards absent)



		

		2016-005555VAR

		1794-1798 Filbert Street/2902 Octavia Street

		Woods

		ZA Closed the PH and took the matter under advisement.

		



		DRA-640

		2016-009554DRP

		27 Fountain Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and approved with conditions:

1. Provide an open to the sky  privacy screen for acoustic mitigation; and

2. Continue working with staff on a more defined entry to the garden unit.

		+6 -0 (Hillis absent)



		DRA-641

		2017-014666DRP

		743 Vermont Street

		Winslow

		No DR

		+6 -0 (Hillis absent)







February 7, 2019 Special Off-Site Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2013.1543

		1979 Mission Street

		Sucre

		Reviewed and Commented

		







January 31, 2019 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2017-009635CUA

		432 Cortland Avenue

		Flores

		Continued to February 21, 2019

		+4 -0 (Fong, Koppel, Melgar absent)



		

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



		

		2018-016494PCA

		Central SoMa “Community Good Jobs Employment Plan”

		Chen

		Continued Indefinitely

		+4 -0 (Fong, Koppel, Melgar absent)



		

		2017-010630DRP

		1621 Diamond Street

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		



		

		2018-012330CUA

		447 Broadway

		Chandler

		Continued to March 7, 2019

		+4 -0 (Fong, Koppel, Melgar absent)



		

		2018-002409DRP

		1973 Broadway

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		



		M-20376

		2018-012850CND

		3132-3140 Scott Street

		Wilborn

		Approved

		+4 -0 (Fong, Koppel, Melgar absent)



		M-20377

		2018-009587CUA

		3535 California Street

		Ajello

		Approved with Conditions

		+4 -0 (Fong, Koppel, Melgar absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for January 17, 2019

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+4 -0 (Fong, Koppel, Melgar absent)



		

		2018-016562PCA

		Inclusionary Housing Fee for State Density Bonus Projects [BF 181154]

		Bintliff

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to February 14, 2019

		+5 -0 (Koppel, Melgar absent)



		

		

		Housing Strategies and Plans

		Chion

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		M-20378

		2018-007259CUA

		88 Museum Way

		Horn

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Koppel, Melgar absent)



		

		2018-007259VAR

		88 Museum Way

		Horn

		ZA closed the public hearing and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		M-20379

		2016-010079CUA

		3620 Buchanan Street

		Ajello

		Approved with Conditions

		+4 -0 (Richards, Koppel, Melgar absent)



		

		2016-010079VAR

		3620 Buchanan Street

		Ajello

		ZA closed the public hearing and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		DRA-638

		2015-008813DRP

		2337 Taraval Street

		Horn

		Took DR and approved with modifications:

1. Eliminating the roof deck; and

2. Providing a clear breezeway for the rear unit.

		+4 -0 (Richards, Koppel, Melgar absent)







January 24, 2019 Joint Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		Communication Between Commissions

		

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		

		

		Retained Elements Policy

		

		Reviewed and Commented

		







January 24, 2019 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-000813CUA

		939 Ellis Street

		Jimenez

		Continued to March 7, 2019

		+6 -0 (Koppel absent)



		

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



		M-20373

		2018-011935CUA

		2505 Third Street

		Christensen

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Koppel absent)



		M-20374

		2018-010700CUA

		4018 24th Street

		Ganetsos

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Koppel absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for January 10, 2019

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Koppel absent)



		

		2018-015471CRV

		FY 2019-2021 Proposed Department Budget and Work Program

		Landis

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		

		2016-003351CWP

		Racial & Social Equity Initiative

		Flores

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		M-20375

		2018-008877CUA

		1519 Polk Street

		Ganetsos

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Koppel absent)



		DRA-637

		2015-011216DRP

		277 Judson Avenue

		Kwiatkowska

		Took DR and reduced the depth of the top floor seven feet (allowing a deck to replace the proposed addition) and staff recommended modifications.

		+5 -0 (Koppel, Richards absent)



		

		2016-005189DRP

		216 Head Street

		Winslow

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to March 7, 2018 with direction for additional information.

		+5 -0 (Fong, Koppel absent)



		

		2017-013175DRP

		1979 Funston Avenue

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		







January 17, 2019 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2016-005555DRP-02

		1794-1798 Filbert Street/2902 Octavia Street

		Woods

		Continued to February 14, 2019

		+7 -0



		

		2016-005555VAR

		1794-1798 Filbert Street/2902 Octavia Street

		Woods

		Acting ZA  Continued to February 14, 2019

		



		

		2016-015997CUA

		820 Post Street

		Perry

		Continued to February 21, 2019

		+7 -0



		

		2018-012092DRP

		299 Edgewood Avenue

		Winslow

		Continued Indefinitely

		+7 -0



		

		2018-012330CUA

		447 Broadway

		Chandler

		Continued to January 31, 2019

		+7 -0



		

		2017-002545DRP

		2417 Green Street

		May

		Continued Indefinitely

		+7 -0



		

		

		Election of Officers

		Ionin

		Melgar – President;

Koppel - Vice

		+7 -0



		R-20369

		2018-015443MAP

		170 Valencia Street [Board File No. 181045]

		Butkus

		Approved

		+7 -0



		R-20370

R-20371

		2018-007888CWP

		Polk / Pacific Special Area Design Guidelines

		Winslow

		Adopted Guidelines and Approved Amendment

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		

		Economic Trends and Housing Pipeline

		Ojeda

		None - Informational

		



		

		2015-004568PRJ

		10 South Van Ness Avenue

		Perry

		None - Informational

		



		M-20372

		2018-006212CUA

		145 Laurel Street

		Lindsay

		Approved Staff’s recommended alternative with Conditions as Amended

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)







January 10, 2019 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-007259CUA

		88 Museum Way

		Horn

		Continued to January 31, 2019

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)



		

		2018-007259VAR

		88 Museum Way

		Horn

		Acting ZA Continued to January 31, 2019

		



		

		2017-001270CUA

		3140-3150 16th Street

		Sucre

		Continued to February 14, 2019

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)



		

		2017-001270VAR

		3140-3150 16th Street

		Sucre

		Acting ZA Continued to February 14, 2019

		



		

		2014.0948ENX

		344 14th Street/1463 Stevenson Street

		Jardines

		Continued to February 14, 2019

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)



		

		2015-009163CUA

		77 Geary Street

		Perry

		Continued Indefinitely

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)



		

		2015-008351DRP-06

		380 Holladay Avenue

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)



		

		2018-007888CWP

		Polk / Pacific Special Area Design Guidelines

		Winslow

		Continued to January 17, 2019

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)



		

		2017-012929DRP

		830 Olmstead Street

		Winslow

		Continued to February 21, 2019

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)



		M-20364

		2018-012050CUA

		927 Irving Street

		Chandler

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for December 13, 2018

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for December 20, 2018

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)



		M-20365

		2016-007467CUA

		360 West Portal Avenue Suite A

		Hicks

		After being pulled off of Consent; Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)



		

		2018-017238CWP

		Tall Buildings Safety Strategy

		Small

		None - Informational

		



		M-20366

		2017-007943CUA

		3848 24th Street

		Pantoja

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Richards recused; Johnson absent)



		M-20367

		2018-009178CUA

		2909 Webster Street

		Dito

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)



		M-20368

		2018-001936CUA

		799 Van Ness Avenue

		Dito

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)



		DRA-636

		2018-001609DRP

		144 Peralta Avenue

		Winslow

		No DR, Approved as Proposed

		+6 -0 (Johnson absent)
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Advance



				To:		Planning Commission

				From:		Jonas P. Ionin, Director of Commission Affairs

				Re:		Advance Calendar

						All items and dates are tentative and subject to change.



				April 11, 2019 - CLOSED

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2018-013861PCAMAP		Large Residence Special Use District				fr: 12/6; 1/31; 3/7		Sanchez

						D11		to: 4/18

		2018-003223DRP		15 EL SERENO CT				to: 4/25		Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2016-011011GPR		Teatro ZinZanni 				to: 5/2		Alexander

						General Plan referral for partial street vacation of a public right‐of‐way 

		2015-016326CUA		Teatro ZinZanni 				to: 5/2		Alexander

						demolish the existing 250 space parking lot and construct a mixed‐use development 

		2018-016667CUA		3307 Sacramento Street				CB3P 		Ganetsos

						retail professional service (real estate office) in an existing tenant space		to: Indefinite

		2018-017057CUA		1226 9th Avenue				CB3P 		Lindsay

						Limited Restaurant to Restaurant (d.b.a Tartine Manufactory) 

		2019-001604PCA		Building Standards 						Sanchez

						Planning Code Amendment

		2013.4117CWP		San Francisco Biodiversity Resolution						Fisher

						Adoption

		2017-016416PCA		Code Reorg. Phase 3: Chinatown						Starr

						Inititation

				Citywide Cultural Survey 						LaValley

						Informational

		2016-013850CUAMAPPCADVA		915 Cayuga 						Flores

						DA, SUD, and Entitlements

		2018-012330CUA		447 Broadway				fr: 12/20; 1/17; 1/31; 3/7		Chandler

						use size in excess of 3,000 square feet.

		2018-004711DNXCUA		555 - 575 Market Street				fr: 3/14		Adina

						CUA for partial conversion of ground floor retail to office and Downtown Project Authorization 

		2018-015554CUA		95 Nordhoff St. 						Pantoja

						subdivision of an existing parcel into four new parcels

		2017-010147DRP		1633 CABRILLO ST						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2018-007006DRP		2000 Grove Street						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

				April 18, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2019-002217PCA		3150-18th Street				fr: 3/21		Butkus

						Legitimization Program for Non-Residential Uses 		to: 5/9

		2019-00475CND		863 Haight Street				CONSENT		Wilborn

						Convert a five-unit building into condominiums

		2018-013861PCAMAP		Large Residence Special Use District				fr: 12/6; 1/31; 3/7; 4/11		Sanchez

						D11

		1996.0013CWP		Housing Inventory				fr: 3/21		Ambati

						Informational

		2017-009224CUA		601 Van Ness Avenue				fr: 6/28; 9/13; 10/18; 12/20; 2/21		Woods

						CUA to remove movie theatre (Opera Plaza Cinema)

		2018-012416CUA		1345 Underwood						Christensen

						Industrial Agriculture (Cannabis Cultivation) in existing warehouse

		2019-000189CUA		1860 9TH AVENUE				fr: 3/21		Horn

						Demo and new construction of 3 unit dwelling

		2018-016549CUA		40 West Portal Ave				fr: 3/21		Weissglass

						Limited Restaurant in the West Portal NCD

		2018-013332CUA		1555 Yosemite Avenue				fr: 3/21		Christensen

						Industrial Agriculture (Cannabis Cultivation) in existing warehouse

		2017-013841DRP		295 COSO AVE						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

				April 25, 2019 - CLOSED

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2017-013537CUA		233 San Carlos Street 				fr: 2/21; 3/21		Durandet

						demo a single family residence and construction two new residences		to: 5/9

		2018-017254CUA		2750 Jackson Street				CB3P 		Ganetsos

						increase in student enrollment at the Town School for Boys 

		2018-011653PCA 		Temporary Uses on Development Sites						Butkus

						Planning Code Amendment

		2015-010192CWP		Potrero Power Station 						Francis

						Design for Development 

		2018-016055PRJ		457-475 Minna St 						Alexander

						Informational

		2018-007366CUA		838 Grant Avenue				fr: 12/20; 1/31; 3/7		Foster

						CU for Restaurant Use + hours of operation

		2018-000547CUA 		42 Ord Court				fr: 3/7		Horn

						Corona Heights SUD

		2015-015789ENX   		828 Brannan Street 						Durandet

						Demolish an existing building and construct a new 7-story mixed use building

		2018-010426CUA		2675 Geary Blvd						May

						formula retail use (PetSmart) at the City Center 

		2015-007816CUA		400-444 Divisadero & 1048-1064 Oak Streets						Woods

						demo & new mixed-use building for 186 residential units and retail

		2017-012697CUA		3944A GEARY BLVD						Young

						legalize (d.b.a. U2 Beauty Health Spa) to a massage establishment

		2016-010589ENXOFA		2300 Harrison Street 						Hoagland

						6-story vertical addition, office/24 unit mixed use building, including State Density Bonus

		2018-003223DRP		15 EL SERENO CT				fr: 4/11		Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2016-000240DRP		1322 WAWONA						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

				May 2, 2019 - CLOSED

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2018-012709CUA		990 PACIFIC AVENUE 				CONSENT		Lindsay

						AT&T Mobility Macro Wireless Telecommunications Facility 

		2018-013395CUA		10 29th STREET 				CONSENT		Lindsay

						AT&T Mobility Macro Wireless Telecommunications Facility 

		2019-003627PCA		South of Market Community Advisory Committee 						Chen

						Planning Code Amendment

				CASA						Chion

						Informational

		2016-007303PCA		5 Third Street (Hearst Building)				fr: 12/6; 3/14		Adina

						Legislative Amendment to 188(g); Convert office building for hotel use

		2016-007303DNXCUA		5 Third Street (Hearst Building)				fr: 12/6; 3/14		Adina

						Convert existing office building for new Hotel use

		2016-004403CUA		2222 BROADWAY				fr: 1/24; 4/4		Young

						increase the enrollment cap for Schools of the Sacred Heart (Broadway campus only) 

		2017-001270CUAVAR		3140-3150 16th Street 				fr: 7/26; 10/4; 11/15; 11/29; 1/10; 2/14; 4/4		Sucre

						PDR to restaurant with accessory outdoor activity area

		2016-011011GPR		Teatro ZinZanni 				fr: 4/25		Alexander

						General Plan referral for partial street vacation of a public right‐of‐way 

		2015-016326CUA		Teatro ZinZanni 				fr: 4/25		Alexander

						demolish the existing 250 space parking lot and construct a mixed‐use development 

		2015-015199CUA 		562 28th Avenue 						Dito

						demo SFD, construct six family dwelling with residential care facility

		2019-000186CUA		828 Innes Ave						Christensen

						Retail to Cannabis Retail

		2018-015127CUA		4526 3rd Street						Christensen

						Retail to Cannabis Retail

		2019-001017CUA		1700 Irving Street 						Hicks

						CUA to massage

		2019-003637CUA		2200 Market Street  						Hicks

						change of use for 2 spaces into one large amusement arcade / restaurant

		2017-000280CUAVAR		915 North Point Street 						Perry

						demo of parking garage and new construction of 37 dwelling units and ground floor commercial

		2018-008362DRP		237 CORTLAND AVE						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

				May 9, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2019-002217PCA		3150-18th Street				fr: 3/21; 4/18		Butkus

						Legitimization Program for Non-Residential Uses 

		2017-016416PCA		Code Reorg. Phase 3: Chinatown						Starr

						Adoption

		2019-003581PCA		Upper Market NCT and NCT-3 Zoning Districts						Sanchez

						Planning Code Amendment

		2015-005255CWP		Sea Level Rise Vulnerability and Consequences Assessment						Wenger

						Informational

		TBD		Youth Engagement in Planning 						Exline

						Informational

		2017-013537CUA		233 San Carlos Street 				fr: 2/21; 3/21; 4/25		Durandet

						demo a single family residence and construction two new residences

		2017-007582CUA 		225 Vasquez Avenue				fr: 3/7		Horn

						Residential Demo and New Construction

		2018-011446CUA		399 Fremont St						Liang

						public pay parking in the existing accessory parking garage

		2018-009551DRP		3847-3849 18TH ST						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2017-013328DRP-02		2758 Filbert Street						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

				May 16, 2019 - Joint w/BIC

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2018-017028PCA 		Controls on Residential Demolition, Merger, Conversion, and Alterations 						Butkus

						Informational

				May 16, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2015-000937CWP		 Civic Center Public Realm Plan						Perry

						Informational

		2018-016996CUA		517 Clement Street						Chandler

						C.U.A to establish a restaurant use

		2015-007816CUA		400-444 Divisadero & 1048-1064 Oak Streets						Woods

						demo & new mixed-use building for 186 residential units and retail

				May 23, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2018-000532CUA 		468 Valley Street				fr: 4/4		Hoagland

						Residential Demo and New Construction

		2016-001794DNX		95 Hawthorne Street						Foster

						Downtown Project Authorization for SDB Project

		2019-000697CUA		1370 Wallace Avenue						Christensen

						Industrial Agriculture (Cannabis Cultivation) facility

		2016-009503DRP		149 MANGELS AVE				fr: 3/14		Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2017-008431DRP		2220 TURK BLVD						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2017-008412DRP		2230 TURK BLVD						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

				May 30, 2019 - CANCELED

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				June 6, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		 2014.0948ENX		344 14th Street/1463 Stevenson Street 				fr: 10/25; 11/15; 11/29; 12/6; 1/10; 2/14; 4/4		Jardines

						mixed-use building with 56 units with ground floor retail 

		2018-009534CUAVAR		45 Culebra Terrace						Adina

						Demolition of SFD, 2 dwelling new construction

		2017-013309DRP-04		1 WINTER						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2017-006245DRP		50 SEWARD ST						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2018-006172DRP		709 LYON						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

				June 13, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2019-000297DRP		1608 VALLEJO						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

				June 20, 2019 - Joint w/Rec&Park

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner





				June 20, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2018-017028PCA 		Controls on Residential Demolition, Merger, Conversion, and Alterations 						Butkus

						Adoption

		2000.0875CWP		2018 Downtown Plan Monitoring Report 						Harris

						Informational

		2017-002545DRP		2417 Green St 						May

						Public Initiated DR

		2018-014190DRP		1856 PACIFIC AVE						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2018-016871DRP		3600 SCOTT ST						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

				June 27, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2017-000987DRP		25 17TH AVENUE						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

				June 27, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				July 4, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				July 11, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				July 18, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				July 25, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				August 1, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				August 8, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				August 15, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				August 22, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		TBD		Balboa Reservoir 						Poling

						DEIR

				August 29, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				September 5, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				September 12, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				September 19, 2019

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2015-014028ENV		3333 CALIFORNIA STREET 						Zushi

						Certification of Final EIR

				September 26, 2019 - Joint w/DPH

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

				Health Care Services Master Plan						Nickolopoulos

						Adoption

				September 26, 2019

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
Subject: RE: Recusal Forms
Date: Friday, April 05, 2019 12:48:05 PM

Apologies, after reviewing the form, it is filed electronically. Therefore, no need to submit to me.

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

Sent: Friday, April 05, 2019 12:43 PM

To: 'Dennis Richards (dennis.richards@sfgov.org)' <dennis.richards@sfgov.org>; Johnson, Milicent
(CPC) <Miilicent.Johnson@sfgov.org>; Koppel, Joel (CPC) <Joel.Koppel@sfgov.org>; Moore, Kathrin
(CPC) <kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>; 'Myrna Melgar' <myrna.melgar@sfgov.org>; 'Rich Hillis'
<richhillissf@gmail.com>; Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC <aaron.hyland.hpc@gmail.com>; Andrew
Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com) <andrew@tefarch.com>; Black, Kate (CPC)
<kate.black@sfgov.org>; Diane Matsuda <dianematsuda@hotmail.com>; Ellen Johnck - HPC
<ellen.hpc@ellenjohnckconsulting.com>; Jonathan Pearlman <jonathan.peariman.hpc@gmail.com>;
Richard S. E. Johns <rsejohns@yahoo.com>

Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC) <Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: Recusal Forms

Commissioners,
Below, is a link to the new Recusal Form due within 15 days of recusal from any item. Including, items you
would have recused yourself from even if you were not present at the time of the hearing.

Once completed, submit to me and | will forward to Ethics.

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

From: Petersen, Patricia (ETH)
Sent: Friday, April 05, 2019 12:38 PM
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To: lonin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>

Cc: SHEN, ANDREW (CAT) <Andrew.Shen@sfcityatty.org>; Ford, Patrick (ETH)
<patrick.ford@sfgov.org>; Thaikkendiyil, Gayathri (ETH) <gayathri.thaikkendiyil@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: Recusal Forms

Hello, Jonas —

The Recusal forms are available here. You can also navigate to it from https://sfethics.org >
compliance > city officers > conflict of interest — city officers.

Thank you,
Pat

Patricia H. Petersen

Engagement & Compliance Officer
CCSF Fthics Commission

25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 220
San Francisco, CA 94102

(T) 415-252-3100

(F) 415-252-3112
patricia.petersen@sfgov.org

PLEASE NOTE THAT NOTHING IN THIS E-MAIL IS INTENDED TO CONSTITUTE A WRITTEN FORMAL OPINION OF THE SAN FraNncisco EThics

COI\/IMISSION, AND THE RECIPIENT MAY NOT RELY ON THIS E-MAIL AS A DEFENSE IN ANY ENFORCEMENT PROCEEDING.

From: lonin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>

Sent: Friday, April 5, 2019 12:04 PM

To: Petersen, Patricia (ETH) <patricia.petersen@sfgov.org>

Cc: SHEN, ANDREW (CAT) <Andrew.Shen@sfcityatty.org>; Ford, Patrick (ETH)
<patrick.ford@sfgov.org>; Thaikkendiyil, Gayathri (ETH) <gayathri.thaikkendiyil@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: Recusal Forms

Any update?

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
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 5:32 PM
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

Jonas, as I’d mentioned, the recusal forms are in draft. We're shooting for having them ready by
early next week.

In the meantime, as events unfurl on your end, would you please us posted as to the need for the
recusal forms?

Thanks,
Pat

From: Petersen, Patricia (ETH)

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 3:01 PM

To: lonin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: Recusal Forms

Jonas, here’s San Francisco Campaign & Governmental Conduct Code Sec. 3.209 re Recusals.
I’'m checking on the status of the draft Forms.

Pat

From: lonin, Jonas (CPC)

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 2:27 PM

To: Petersen, Patricia (ETH) <patricia.petersen@sfgov.org>
Subject: Recusal Forms

Patricia,
| can't seem to find any links to the required form for recusals. ..any assistance would be appreciated.

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

To: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: 2018-005411CRV, Project Name: Residential Roof Decks Policy
Date: Friday, April 05, 2019 12:07:11 PM

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

From: robyn tucker <venturesv@aol.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2019 11:15 PM

To: Rahaim, John (CPC) <john.rahaim@sfgov.org>; Joslin, Jeff (CPC) <jeff.joslin@sfgov.org>; Watty,
Elizabeth (CPC) <elizabeth.watty@sfgov.org>

Cc: Hepner, Lee (BOS) <lee.hepner@sfgov.org>; Peskin, Aaron (BOS) <aaron.peskin@sfgov.org>;
Teague, Corey (CPC) <corey.teague@sfgov.org>; Winslow, David (CPC) <david.winslow@sfgov.org>;
mooreurban@aol.com; Melgar, Myrna (CPC) <myrna.melgar@sfgov.org>; richhillissf@yahoo.com;
Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; Richards, Dennis (CPC) <dennis.richards@sfgov.org>;
Johnson, Milicent (CPC) <milicent.johnson@sfgov.org>; kcourtney@rhcasf.com;
chris.schulman@gmail.com; Chris Gembinski <chrisgembinski@gmail.com>; cgbigelow@gmail.com;
Betsy Brill <betsyb123@mac.com>; william_matteson@comcast.net; CPC-Commissions Secretary
<commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>

Subject: Re: 2018-005411CRYV, Project Name: Residential Roof Decks Policy

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Sent from my iPhone
April 4, 2019

Mr. John Rahaim, Director

San Francisco Planning Department
1650 Mission St #400

San Francisco, CA 94103

Re: 2018-005411CRYV, Project Name: Residential Roof Decks Policy

Dear Director Rahaim,


mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
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The Pacific Avenue Neighborhood Association (PANA), our neighbors and friends object to San Francisco
Planning Department’s new roof deck policy. The policy is remarkably different from the information
presented to the SF Planning Commission in August 2018.

The new roof deck policy is egregious and places neighborhoods throughout the City at risk for new
development design blight. Additionally, the new roof deck policy destroys neighborhood protections that
preserve privacy, acceptable noise levels and environmental compatibility. This is unacceptable.

Why would the SF Planning Department's leadership choose to unilaterally implement a different policy
than that which was presented and supported by the Planning Commission in August 2018?

PANA respectfully asks that you postpone implementation of the new roof policy and instead host public
meetings and public comment to allow neighborhood leaders and residents to weigh in.

Robyn Tucker
Co-Chair PANA
415-609-5607



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

Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: Spring 2019 Pictorial / Face Sheet
Date: Friday, April 05, 2019 11:56:44 AM
Attachments: SFPlanning Spring2019 Pictorial.pdf
FYI

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

From: SooHoo, Candace (CPC)
Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2019 4:35 PM

To: CTYPLN - CITY PLANNING EVERYONE <CPC.CityPlanningEveryone@sfgov.org>
Subject: Spring 2019 Pictorial / Face Sheet

Hi all -
The updated staff pictorial / face sheet is now available.
For future reference, you can download the pictorial from the Plan-Net Portal’s homepage.

Thanks,
Candace
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

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES BRIDGE TO EXCELLENCE SCHOLARS
PROGRAM

Date: Friday, April 05, 2019 11:52:09 AM

Attachments: 4.5.19 Bridage to Excellence.pdf

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

Sent: Friday, April 05, 2019 11:36 AM

To: Press Office, Mayor (MYR) <mayorspressoffice @sfgov.org>

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES BRIDGE TO EXCELLENCE
SCHOLARS PROGRAM

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Friday, April 5, 2019
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

*#% PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES BRIDGE TO
EXCELLENCE SCHOLARS PROGRAM

Mayor Breed’s Bridge to Excellence Scholars Program will provide scholarship awards to
graduating high school seniors from low-income backgrounds to overcome financial barriers
in attending college

San Francisco, CA — Today Mayor London Breed announced her Bridge to Excellence
Scholars Program, which will provide scholarships to highly-motivated graduating high school
seniors from low-income and under-resourced communities in order to help overcome
financial barriers they face to attend college.

The Bridge to Excellence Scholars Program will award up to two students from each of San
Francisco’s 18 public high schools with $2,500 each in scholarship awards. This will be the
largest scholarship program run by the Mayor’s Office since it began in 2011. Funding for the
scholarship comes from the generous sponsorship of business and philanthropic partners.

“Having grown up in poverty I understand firsthand the life-changing impact that higher
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LoNDON N. BREED
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
graduating high school seniors from low-income backgrounds to overcome financial barriers in
attending college

San Francisco, CA — Today Mayor London Breed announced her Bridge to Excellence
Scholars Program, which will provide scholarships to highly-motivated graduating high school
seniors from low-income and under-resourced communities in order to help overcome financial
barriers they face to attend college.

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

“Having grown up in poverty | understand firsthand the life-changing impact that higher
education can provide. |1 would not be serving as the Mayor of San Francisco were it not for the
doors that my education opened for me,” said Mayor Breed. “I look forward to seeing what these
students will accomplish, and all that they will one day give back to our city.”

To be eligible for the scholarship, applicants must be a San Francisco Unified School District
High School Senior graduating in Spring 2019 with a minimum cumulative GPA of 3.20.
Applicants must demonstrate a significant financial need and be the first in their family to attend
a four-year college. The application window will be open until Monday, April 29, 2019. The
Mayor’s Office will review all qualified candidates and notify recipients by the end of May.

Applicants can find more information and apply at https://sfmayor.org/priorities/education.

HiH

1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, Room 200
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681
TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141



https://sfmayor.org/priorities/education




education can provide. I would not be serving as the Mayor of San Francisco were it not for
the doors that my education opened for me,” said Mayor Breed. “I look forward to seeing what
these students will accomplish, and all that they will one day give back to our city.”

To be eligible for the scholarship, applicants must be a San Francisco Unified School District
High School Senior graduating in Spring 2019 with a minimum cumulative GPA of 3.20.
Applicants must demonstrate a significant financial need and be the first in their family to
attend a four-year college. The application window will be open until Monday, April 29, 2019.
The Mayor’s Office will review all qualified candidates and notify recipients by the end of
May.

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
Subject: FW: Mayor"s Office staffing changes
Date: Friday, April 05, 2019 11:50:43 AM
Attachments: Template.xlsx

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

From: Tugbenyoh, Mawuli (MYR)

Sent: Friday, April 05, 2019 10:15 AM

Cc: Peacock, Rebecca (MYR) <rebecca.peacock@sfgov.org>; Karunaratne, Kanishka (MYR)
<kanishka.cheng@sfgov.org>

Subject: FW: Mayor's Office staffing changes

PLEASE DISTRIBUTE TO COMMISSIONERS

Good morning Commission Secretaries-

| wanted to make sure that you were aware of the staffing changes in the Mayor’s office. As
described below, Kanishka Karunaratne Cheng will be taking over as Commission Liaison and | will be
moving on to a new role as public safety and criminal justice advisor.

It has been a great pleasure working with you all and | am sure we will have opportunities to work
together in the near future.

One matter of business before my duties in this role have officially ended — This week marks the
beginning of the new fiscal quarter, please send quarterly attendance reports directly to Kanishka
AND Rebecca (both copied). The Mayor is very much interested in commissioner attendance so
please do not delay in sending if possible. | am attaching a template, should you choose to use it.

Regards,

Mawuli Tugbenyoh #t 7 &%
Office of Mayor London N. Breed

415.554.6298 | mawuli.tugbenyoh@sfgov.org
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		Commissioner Name		Present

		Commissioner Name		Present
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				Terms to use for attendance: Present, Notified Absence, Unnotified Absence, Tardy, Left Early

				Please note in row three the special nature of any meetings (i.e. Retreat, District Meeting, if a meeting is cancelled due to lack of quorum, etc.) 









&11HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION
MEETING DATES FY 2012-2013	




 Committee X

		COMMISSION COMMITTEE NAME		Equity Advisory Committee  Mtg. Dates FY 2018-2019																																Present		Absent



				Mtg Date		Mtg Date				Mtg Date		Mtg Date		Mtg Date				Mtg Date		Mtg Date		Mtg Date		Mtg Date				Mtg Date		Mtg Date		Mtg Date



		Commissioner Name						End of 1st Q FY 2014-2015								End of 2nd Q FY 2014-2015										End of 3rd Q FY 2014-2015 								End of 4th Q FY 2014-2015 

		Commissioner Name

		Commissioner Name

		Commissioners Present
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From: Elsbernd, Sean (MYR)

Sent: Monday, April 1, 2019 2:55 PM

To: MYR-ALL Department Heads

Cc: Tugbenyoh, Mawuli (MYR); Karunaratne, Kanishka (MYR); Kittler, Sophia (MYR); Power, Andres
(MYR); Bruss, Andrea (MYR); Kirkpatrick, Kelly (MYR); MYR-AIl Department Head Assistant
Subject: Mayor's Office staffing changes

Department Heads,

Good afternoon. | would like all of you to be aware of the following staffing changes in the Mayor’s
Office effective today. Please inform your staff of these changes.

Sophia Kittler will now be Mayor Breed’s Liaison to the Board of Supervisors. Please direct all non-
Budget Board related questions/issues/concerns to her. Budget issues will continue to run through
Kelly Kirkpatrick and her team, although Sophia will be working with Kelly throughout the budget
season. You can reach Sophia by phone at (415) 554-6153.

Kanishka Cheng will move on from her service as Board Liaison and now be responsible for
monitoring and serving as a liaison to all City Commissions, and will be responsible for all
nominations/confirmations of commissioners. For those of you with Commissions, please direct
your Commission related questions/issues/concerns to her. She can be reached by phone at (415)
554-6696.

Finally, Mawuli Tugbenyoh will be taking over a new position for the Mayor, identified by her as a
need in our current structure, as her policy advisor on public safety. Mawuli will coordinate the
Mavyor’s policy positions on all things public safety, criminal justice, and violence prevention, and be
available to the Mayor on other issues on an as-needed basis. Mawuli can be reached at (415) 554-
6298.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (415) 554-6650.

Thank you for all that you do for the City,
Sean






From: Starr, Aaron (CPC)
To: richhillissf@gmail.com; mooreurban@aol.com; Richards, Dennis (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Melgar, Myrna (CPC);
Johnson, Milicent (CPC)
Cc: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY
Subject: Weekly Board Report
Date: Thursday, April 04, 2019 12:13:51 PM
Attachments: 2019 04 04.pdf
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Please see attached.

Aaron Starr, MA
Manager of Legislative Affairs

Planning Department, City and County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6362 Fax: 415-558-6409

Email: aaron.starr@sfgov.org

Web: www.sfplanning.or
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Summary of Board Activities
March 18-22 and April 1-5, 2019

Planning Commission Report: April 4, 2019

Land Use Committee
MARCH 18-22, 2019

e 190030 Planning, Administrative Codes - Zoning Controls and Fees in the C-3-R

(Downtown Retail) District. Sponsor: Peskin. Staff: Butkus.

At the March 18" Land Use hearing the Committee considered Supervisor
Peskin’s ordinance to amend the Open Space fee in the C-3-R District from $4 a
square foot to $6 a square foot for the conversion of retail to office.
Commissioners you heard this item on February 21 and recommended approval.
At the land use hearing there was some public comment from representatives of
Union Square landowners expressing concern about the increased fee. In the

end the Committee voted to recommend the item to the Full Board.

April 1-5, 2019
e 181211 Health, Planning, and Police Codes - Small Business Permit

Streamlining. Sponsors: Mayor; Brown.

This week, the land use committee considered Mayor Breed and Supervisor
Brown’s Small Business Permit Streamlining ordinance. This item would, among
other things, reduce the buffer around LCUs and LCCUs from "4 mile to 300’,
allow outdoor activity hours as of right, and rationalize certain liquor license
restrictions. Commissioners, you heard this item on March 7 of this year and
voted to approve with modification. The proposed modification was to retain the
Conditional Use Authorization requirement for Outdoor Activity Areas associated
with a Bar use. After comments from Staff, the committee continued the item to

the call of the chair



https://sfgov.legistar.com/LegislationDetail.aspx?ID=3830723&GUID=68D5288D-531E-4E8F-BA9A-DB21B93AD4D4

https://sfgov.legistar.com/LegislationDetail.aspx?ID=3781282&GUID=EBD516E2-EF7E-4401-8467-15118FD4B708



Summary of Board Activities
March 18-22 and April 1-5, 2019

Planning Commission Report: April 4, 2019

Full Board
MARCH 18-22, 2019

e 181154 Planning Code — Ordinance to remove grandfathering exceptions for an
additional inclusionary housing fee on State Density Bonus projects. Sponsor:
Peskin. Staff: Bintliff. Continued to April 2, 2019

o 190047Administrative, Planning Codes - Streamlined Contracting for Homeless
Services and Siting for Homeless Shelters. Sponsors: Mayor; Brown, Walton,

Haney, Mandelman and Stefani. Staff: Conner. Passed First Read

April 1-5, 2019

e 190047Administrative, Planning Codes - Streamlined Contracting for Homeless
Services and Siting for Homeless Shelters. Sponsors: Mayor; Brown, Walton,
Haney, Mandelman and Stefani. Staff: Conner. PASSED Second Read

« 181154 Planning Code - Ordinance to remove grandfathering exceptions for an
additional inclusionary housing fee on State Density Bonus projects. Sponsor:
Peskin. Staff: Bintliff. Passed First Read

e 190030 Planning Code - Union Square Park, Recreation, and Open Space Fee.
Sponsor: Peskin. Staff: Butkus. Passed First Read

e 190198 Hearing - Appeal of Determination of Exemption From Environmental

Review - Outside Lands Festival Use Permit. Staff: Fordham.

Lastly the Board heard a CEQA appeal for the 10-year contract renewal and use
permit for the Outside Lands Music Festival. The appeal primarily raised issues
around the noise produced by the event. The appellant stated the project should
not be exempt from CEQA review, and department should impose CEQA noise
mitigation measures, and numerical noise thresholds. The department stated that
while the festival does increase the ambient noise levels, the duration of this
increase is very limited and therefore it does not result in a significant noise

impact.
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Summary of Board Activities
March 18-22 and April 1-5, 2019

Planning Commission Report: April 4, 2019

Most of the public comment for the appeal stated that the noise was too loud,
and numeric noise thresholds should be imposed. Public comment for upholding
the departments determination stated the noise was not too loud; that such
events are part of living in an urban setting; and the festival was an economic

benefit to the outer Richmond and Sunset neighborhoods.

Several supervisors asked questions about how the department analyzes noise
impacts, and asked question to the Recreation and Park department about how
they address the noise complaints received during the event. In the end
Supervisor Fewer moved to uphold the departments CEQA determination. In
doing so she acknowledged the festival does have tradeoffs for the community,
but that the benefits outweigh those impacts. The Appeal was denied

unanimously.
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